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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

MBERE

2012 2011
HK$°000 HK$'000 Change
FET FET g3
(Restated)
(8%)
Turnover o
Jewellery retail KRETE 14,861,040 12,645,000 +18%
Other businesses Hfth 7% 3,399,192 4,513,286 -25%
18,260,232 17,158,286 +6%
Profit attributable to equity holders ARAVERFAA
of the Company e F 984,845 1,097,983 -10%
Basic earnings per share FREAREF 145.5 cents il 162.2 cents Il -10%
Dividend per share TS
— Final - RH# 45.0 cents fli  49.0 cents 1l -8%
— Full Year - 2F 55.0 cents 1l 60.0 cents 1l -8%
Dividend payout ratio EELE 38% 37%
Equity attributable to equity holders RRAERFFAA
of the Company FEA R 7,006,969 6,355,477 +10%
Equity per share GRRER $10.4 T $9.4 7T +10%
Turnover Return on equity holders’ equity
v EEE BEBE AR
F1H o
2012 3399 18,260 %0
2011 4,513 17,158 20
18 17.3%
2010 3,440 11,705
2009 3,540 9,463 16 TTERE /
2008 4,522 9,880 e A * B
0 3,000 6,000 9,000 12,000 15000 18,000 21,000 14.6% E.z(w/ 14.1%
HK$M 12 o
W Jewellery retail ZKEZE | Other businesses H At %7 HEAT
10
8
Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company
Year R R R .
3
2012 985
4
2011* 1,008
2
2010* 762
| | | | |
2009* 576 0 2008* 2009* 2010* 2011* 2012
. Year
2008 ‘ 469 ‘ ‘ ‘ F1p
0 200 400 600 800 1,000 1,200
HK$'M
AEET

* Restated (&7l))
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CHAIRMAN'’S REPORT

In 2012 the Group's jewellery
retail business managed a
modest growth in revenue
but its net profits after tax fell
10% to HK$985 million.

China’s economy has indeed
slowed down in the year,
and despite recent signs of
recovery, it is by no means
certain when it would shift
back into high gear.

After a long bullish run, the
price of gold appears to
have stalled in its rise. It is
important, therefore, to relieve the downward pressure on margin by
being nimble with gold inventory and to rack up its turn.

| wish to register a vote of thanks to our customers, trading partners,
staff and shareholders for their support.

/A

CHOW Kwen Lim
Chairman

Hong Kong
21 March 2013
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling, aged 89, is a Non-executive Director of the
Company, the Honorary Chairman of the Group and a director of a
number of subsidiaries within the Group. He is the elder brother of
Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim. As a founder of the Group, Mr. CHOW served
as the Group General Manager from 1973 to 1986 and the Group
Chairman from 1973 to 1990. He was elected the Honorary Chairman
upon retiring as Chairman in 1990. He is well experienced in corporate
management.

Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim, BBS, MBE, JP, DSSc (Hon), aged 86, is an Executive
Director of the Company, the Group Chairman and a director of a
number of subsidiaries within the Group. He is the younger brother
of Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling and the father of Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing
Shing, the Group's General Manager. Dr. CHOW was the Group General
Manager from 1986 to 1997, and having been the Group Chairman
since 1990. As a founder of the Group, he has been in the jewellery
business for over 60 years. He was awarded Doctor of Social Science,
Honoris Causa by The Chinese University of Hong Kong in 1998 and
is an Honorary Professor of the Fudan University and a member of the
Board of the Journal of Shunde Polytechnic. He is also an Honorary
Citizen of the cities of Guangzhou, Foshan, Changle, Lanzhou and
Dunhuang, PRC.

Dr. CHAN Bing Fun, MB, BS, DMRT, aged 79, is an Independent Non-
executive Director of the Company, and a member of the Audit
Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee of
the Company. He has been with the Group for over 35 years. He is a
medical doctor in private practice in Hong Kong.

Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing, BBS, MBE, JP, aged 66, is an Executive
Director of the Company, the Group General Manager and a director of
a number of subsidiaries within the Group. He is the son of Dr. CHOW
Kwen Lim, the Group’s Chairman. Mr. CHOW has been with the Group
for over 30 years, having been the Group General Manager since 1998.
He is the Treasurer of the Council of the City University of Hong Kong,
where he is also the Chairman of the Board of Management of the
Community College of City University. He is an Honorary Fellow of the
Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts; and he serves as the Chairman
of Musica Viva Limited, a Director of the Board of The Hong Kong
International Film Festival Society Limited, both companies being
not-for-profit organizations. He was appointed a member of the Home
Affairs Bureau’s Advisory Committee on Arts Development. He is a
member of the Shunde People’s Political Consultative Committee.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing, aged 56, is an Executive Director of
the Company. He is a member of the Nomination Committee of the
Company and a director of a number of subsidiaries within the Group.
He has joined the Group for over 25 years. Dr. CHOW is the elder
brother of Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing and the cousin of Mr. Vincent
CHOW Wing Shing. Dr. CHOW is the Group Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer of the JL Genesis (International) Group Company Limited,
Hong Kong. He is also the President of the Shanghai JL Genesis (Shanghai)
Company Limited. For community services in Hong Kong, Dr. CHOW
is a panel member of the Public Affairs Forum under the Home
Affairs Bureau, HKSAR. He is also an expert member of the “Managing
World Cities” Programme of the Faculty of Social Sciences, University
of Hong Kong. He is a former member of the Central Policy Unit of the
Hong Kong Government (2009-2011). Dr. CHOW also served in the
Central and Western District Fight Crime Committee (2009-2011). He
is an honorary member of the Hong Kong Fire Services Officers’ Mess
and the founding President of the Central and Western District Fire
Safety Ambassador Honorary Presidents’ Association of the Hong Kong
Fire Services Department. Dr. CHOW has been a voting member of the
Po Leung Kuk Advisory Board since 1997. Dr. CHOW is also a council
member of The Better Hong Kong Foundation and a member of the
Bauhinia Foundation Research Centre and of the Hong Kong Strategy.

Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel, MH, FCCA, FCPA (Practising), ACA,
CTA(HK), FHKIoD, aged 59, was an Independent Non-executive
Director and the Secretary of the Company until September
2004. He was re-designated as a Non-executive Director of the
Company on 28 September 2004. Mr. TING is a member of the
Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee of the Company.
He is an independent non-executive director of seven other listed
companies in Hong Kong, namely Tong Ren Tang Technologies
Co., Ltd., Tongda Group Holdings Limited, JLF Investment Company
Limited, Computer And Technologies Holdings Limited, Texhong
Textile Group Limited, Dongyue Group Limited and China SCE
Property Holdings Limited. He is a member of the 9th, 10th and 11th
Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference, Fujian. Mr. TING
is an accountant in public practice and has more than 30 years of
experience in this field. Currently, he is the Managing Partner of Ting
Ho Kwan & Chan, Certified Public Accountants.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam, GBS, OBE, JP, LL.B (Lond.) (Hons), aged 72, is a
Non-executive Director of the Company, and a member of the Audit
Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee of
the Company. He was appointed as an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company on 26 June 1995 and re-designated as a
Non-executive Director in September 2004. Mr. CHUNG is a solicitor
in practice. Apart from being a China-appointed Attesting Officer, he
also holds key posts in various organizations. He serves as a member
on several advisory committees of the Government of the Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region, and is also an independent non-executive
director of two other listed companies in Hong Kong, namely S E A
Holdings Limited and Datronix Holdings Limited.

Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing, aged 55, is an Executive Director of
the Company, the Group Deputy General Manager and a director of a
number of subsidiaries within the Group. Mr. CHOW has been with the
Group since 1984 (except 1988 to 1992) and has become the Group
Deputy General Manager since 1995. Mr. CHOW is the younger brother
of Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing and the cousin of Mr. Vincent CHOW
Wing Shing. He has experience in real estate in Canada. Mr. CHOW's
key responsibilities include the marketing of the Group's jewellery
business in Greater China. He also acts as the Chairman of the Diamond
Federation of Hong Kong, China Limited, a Governing Council Member
of the Quality Tourism Services Association, a member of the Hong
Kong Trade Development Council’'s Jewellery Advisory Committee, a
member of the Jewellery Industry Training Advisory Committee of the
Education Bureau, a Supervisory Committee member of the Hong Kong
Jewellers’ & Goldsmiths' Association Ltd., a Sector/Subject Specialist of
the Hong Kong Council for Accreditation of Academic and Vocational
Qualifications, an Executive Committee member of the Hong Kong
Retail Management Association and a nominated member of the Hong
Kong Brand Development Council. Mr. CHOW is a member of the
Guangzhou Municipal Tianhe District People’s Political Consultative
Committee.

Mr. LEE Ka Lun, FCCA, aged 57, is an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company, and the chairman of the Audit Committee,
Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee of the Company.
He was appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director of
the Company on 28 September 2004. Mr. LEE is an accountant by
profession and has over 25 years of experience in banking and auditing.
He was the Regional Deputy Chief Executive of Lloyds TSB Bank plc and
Regional Director — Finance and Operation of Lloyds TSB's operations
in Asia for over 15 years and has extensive experience on corporate
banking, private banking, treasury, operations, IT developments and
general management. He is also a responsible officer approved by the
Securities and Futures Commission and serves as an independent non-
executive director of two other listed companies in Hong Kong, namely
Yuexiu Property Company Limited and REXLot Holdings Limited.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. LO King Man, FRSA, FHKU, UFHKPU, FHKAPA, JP, MBE, SBS, BBS,
aged 75, is an Independent Non-executive Director, a member of the
Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee
of the Company. He was appointed as an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company on 28 September 2004. Following a career in
higher education management, Mr. LO held appointments as Director
of the Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts during 1993 to 2004
and as Principal of the Canton International Summer Music Academy
established by the Guangdong Government during 2004 to 2009. His
public service included vice-chairmanship of the former Urban Council
and membership of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region Basic
Law Consultative Committee, Examination Authority, Broadcasting
Authority, Vocational Training Council and Arts Development Council.
He has served on governing boards of numerous educational and
cultural organizations. Mr. LO is a Court Member of the University of
Hong Kong ("HKU"), a member of various committees of HKU Council
and a council member of the Centennial College, an affiliate to HKU.
Mr. LO is also the Director-general of Musica Viva Limited. He is an
independent non-executive director of another listed company in Hong
Kong - Sing Lee Software (Group) Limited.

Mr. Stephen LAU Man Lung, OBE, JP, aged 67, is an Independent
Non-executive Director of the Company, and a member of the Audit
Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee of
the Company. He was appointed as an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company on 17 December 2012. Mr. LAU is a qualified
electrical engineer, and a member of The Institution of Engineering
and Technology, United Kingdom, and with a postgraduate degree of
Master of Science from the University of Surrey, England. He has more
than 30 years of management and marketing experience, particularly
in the textile and apparel field. Mr. LAU is the managing director of
The Polyfabrics (Hong Kong) Limited. He was appointed as a member
to vice-chairman of Urban Council from 1978 to 1995. Mr. LAU was
also appointed as a member of various committees, boards, and
panels, namely Textiles Advisory Board, Trade and Industry Advisory
Board, Administrative Appeals Board, Air Transport Licensing Authority,
Appeal Board Panel (Town Planning), Board of Review (Inland Revenue
Ordinance), Broadcasting Authority, etc. He also served as a Council
Member of the University of Hong Kong from 1985 to 1997. Mr. LAU is
active in several charitable organizations and in Chiu Chow community
associations.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Theodore TAM Shing Chi, CPA (Aust.), CPA, MBA, aged 54, is the
Company Secretary of the Company and the Group’s Chief Financial
Officer. Mr. TAM joined the Group in 2009 and has over 25 years of
experience in finance, accounting and management. Mr. TAM is a
member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and
the CPA Australia. He holds a Master Degree in Business Administration
from the Melbourne University, Australia. Mr. TAM's experiences
covered a variety of industries including auditing, business advisory
services with one of the Big Four accounting firms in Hong Kong as well
as the Regional Chief Financial Officer of one of the top three marketing
communication services companies in Asia Pacific.

Ms. Susan MAK Wei Yee, FCCA, CPA, aged 56, is the General Manager
of Chow Sang Sang Securities Limited. Ms. MAK joined the Group
in 2001 and has over 30 years of experience in accounting, banking
and finance. Ms. MAK is a member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants.

Mr. LAU Hak Bun, aged 60, is the Group’s Director of Sales
Operations. Mr. LAU has been with the Group for over 40 years. He is
well-experienced in sales management. Apart from managing the sales
operations in Hong Kong and Macau, Mr. LAU is also responsible for
the Group’s operation in Mainland China. He serves at the executive
committees of several trade associations as the Group's representative.

Ms. Sandra SHEK Tsang, aged 43, is the Group's Brand Director
for “Chow Sang Sang”. Ms. SHEK is responsible for overseeing the
development of the branding, product development and marketing.
Prior to joining the Group in 2013, she was the General Manager of
various international jewellery and accessories brands. Ms. SHEK has
over 20 years of sales operation and marketing experience in China.

Ms. Carol WONG May Chun, aged 49, is the Group’s Brand Director
for "Emphasis Jewellery”. Ms. WONG joined the Group in 2004
and is responsible for Emphasis Jewellery’s total branding, including
product development, marketing, as well as channel development and
management. Prior to joining the Group, Ms. WONG held key posts in
various internationally-renowned fashion and accessories brands, and
has extensive experience in brand management and marketing, with
major focus on developing Asia Pacific markets.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Overview

Compared with the prior year, 2012 was a year in which there was
modest growth in revenue from the sale of gold and jewellery. The
slackening was already apparent in the first half, and turnover in the
third quarter actually saw no growth from the year before. A final push
in the fourth quarter made up for some lost time, but not enough to
change the whole picture.

Whereas in 2011 the price of gold rose steadily until it peaked in
August, in 2012 it was on a downtrend that started early in the year
and lasted until the month of August. Although such a trend did not
hurt sales of gold jewellery, the depressing effect on gross margin was
considerable, especially apparent on year-on-year comparison. For the
whole year, the realized net gain due to gold price movement was
HK$40 million, compared to the net gain of HK$176 million in 2011.

Whether it was the cooling down of the China economy, or the
continued global economic worries being the cause, there was a marked
cautiousness in consumer sentiments. There was no growth in the sale
of higher-priced items. To lure customers, department stores and the
competition resorted to discounting, adding further downward pressure
to gross margin.

The stock market in Hong Kong continued its wallowing in the doldrums
throughout the year.

Despite the increase of 6% in the Group's total turnover to HK$18,260
million, the thinner gross margin, coupled with higher costs, drove net
profits down by 10%, to HK$985 million.

The Group has not changed the scope and the model of its business. Its
main business is the owning and operating of its networks of jewellery
shops in Mainland China, Hong Kong, Macau and Taiwan. A securities
and futures brokerage and a precious-metal wholesale service operation,
both operating in Hong Kong, make small contributions to overall
profits.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Jewellery Retail

Total turnover of this segment increased by 18% to HK$14,861 million,
and profits decreased by 16% to HK$1,114 million.

Hong Kong and Macau still overshadowed the Mainland operation
in terms of contribution to turnover. The latter's share was 38%,
increasing from last year's 36%.

Hong Kong and Macau

Arrival of tourists from the Mainland continued to rise, but spending on
higher-priced items was weaker than last year. Turnover rose by 14% to
HK$9,104 million. Same store growth in turnover was 9%.

During the year, one Emphasis Jewellery was opened in Causeway Bay,
and a Chow Sang Sang shop was opened in Tseung Kwan O. With their
expansion works completed, the Canton Road store and the Grand
Tower store in Mongkok made notable advances in their contribution
to sales. In Macau, a new Emphasis Jewellery opened in Sands Cotai
Central.

Capital expenditure amounted to HK$75 million. Shop rental rose by
33%.

Mainland China
As the economy slowed down, turnover for the whole year rose only
24% to HK$5,635 million. Same store growth in turnover was 5%.

A management decision was made in the middle of the year to slacken
the pace of the opening of shops. All told, there were 50 new shops
opened and 8 closures, bringing the total number of shops to 274 at
the end of the year.

Cities newly added to the roster included Handan in Hebei, Dongying,
Dezhou and Weihai in Shandong, Fushun in Liaoning, Liyang and
Huaian in Jiangsu, Shaoxing in Zhejiang, Shiyan in Hubei, Chenzhou
and Huaihua in Hunan, Yichun in Jiangxi, Jinjiang in Fujian and Baoji in
Shaanxi.

Capital expenditure, inclusive of the cost of the works at the new plant
in Shunde, amounted to HK$184 million.

Taiwan

The economy was heavily impacted by the shrinkage in export and sharp
increases in the prices of fuel and electricity. In line with the retail sector
in general, our turnover recorded a 9% decrease year-on-year.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Wholesale of Precious Metals

The turnover of HK$3,244 million was down 25% from last year,
however thanks to the unit’s taking over the business of selling 1-tael
gold nuggets from the retail shops it had realized higher profit margins.

Securities and Futures Broking

Daily average market turnover in 2012 was the lowest since 2006. Some
banks and retail brokers resorted to deep discounting of fees, making
the business environment even more difficult.

Even though its daily turnover dropped 36%, and commission income
dropped 38%, Chow Sang Sang Securities managed to report a modest
profit.

Investments

Properties

The Group holds various properties that are being used for offices, shops
and factories. Rental income from investment properties amounted to
HK$9 million, less than 1% of the Group's turnover.

Shares in Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited (“HKEC")

Since 2000 the shares of HKEC resulting from the reorganization of the
then exchanges have been held with no plan for disposal. The holding,
4,953,500 shares, remained unchanged from the start to the end of the
year. The unrealized gain on the holding amounted to HK$652 million,
compared to HK$617 million in 2011.

Finance

Financial Position and Liquidity

As at 31 December 2012, the Group had cash and cash equivalents of
HK$674 million (2011: HK$631 million), and total unutilized banking
facilities of approximately HK$4,052 million (2011: HK$2,663 million).

Total bank and bullion borrowings amounted to HK$1,902 million as at
31 December 2012, most of which was unsecured in line with Group
policy. The gearing ratio was 27%, based on total bank and bullion
borrowings of HK$1,902 million as a percentage of total equity holders’
equity of HK$7,007 million. The current ratio as at 31 December 2012
was 3.3.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Finance (continued)

Financial Position and Liquidity (continued)
Cash is mostly held in Hong Kong dollar or Renminbi and deposited
with leading banks.

The Group manages risk of credit cost and availability by several means:
cultivating relationship with a large number of lending banks; putting
some loans on a term basis; and fixing interest costs by executing rate
swaps on loans as appropriate.

Foreign Exchange Risk Management

The Group's foreign exchange exposure relates to the currencies in
which it carries on its business: Renminbi, New Taiwan dollar, US dollar,
Euro and Japanese Yen. As such, the risk is easily manageable and
slight. As at 31 December 2012, total foreign currency bank borrowings
excluding Renminbi amounted to HK$552 million (2011: HK$38 million),
mainly in US dollar. For the operation in Mainland China, there was no
Renminbi bank borrowing at year end (2011: RMB321 million).

The Group's assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses are mostly
denominated in Hong Kong dollar, Renminbi and US dollar.

Charge on Assets
As at 31 December 2012, certain items of properties of the Group with
a net carrying value of HK$174 million (2011: HK$157 million), and
listed equity investments of HK$330 million (2011: HK$274 million)
were pledged to secure banking facilities granted to certain subsidiaries
of the Company.

Contingent Liabilities
Details of the contingent liabilities of the Group as at 31 December
2012 are set out in note 38 to the financial statements.

Human Resources

The Group's long-established performance-based remuneration policies
remained unchanged. Its training infrastructure has been strengthened
in pace with the expansion of the retail network.

As at 31 December 2012, the total number of employees was 7,013, of
which 5,128 (73%) were on the Mainland.

To date no option has been granted under the Company’s share
option scheme. Details of the scheme can be perused in note 35 to the
financial statements.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Outlook

Although sentiments for gold has turned less bullish as 2013 rolled
around, judging by the market reaction in January one could say that
consumers seem not to be affected in their sentiments.

We feel that there are reasons to remain optimistic, yet we will continue
to exercise discipline in stocking, matching supply to demand as closely
as possible.

Although we shall continue our expansion of the network on Mainland
China, we will slacken our pace by being more selective in siting,
limiting to no more than 50 new stores in the year.

In the first half of 2013 much effort will be expended in fitting out
and commissioning the new plant in Shunde. Production is expected to
begin in mid second quarter.

In February a street-level shop was opened at Argyle Centre Phase | to
cater to visitors from the Mainland.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The Directors present their report and the audited financial statements
of the Company and the Group for the year ended 31 December 2012.

Principal Activities

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. Its
subsidiaries are active in the field of the manufacture and retail of
jewellery, wholesale of precious metals, and securities and futures
broking. Details of the principal activities of the subsidiaries are set out
in note 20 to the financial statements.

Results and Dividends

The Group's profit for the year ended 31 December 2012 and the state
of affairs of the Company and the Group as at that date are set out in
the financial statements on pages 34 to 129.

An interim dividend of HK10.0 cents per ordinary share was paid on
26 September 2012. The Directors recommend the payment of a final
dividend of HK45.0 cents per ordinary share in respect of the year to
shareholders whose names appear on the register of members on 7 June
2013.

Five-year Financial Summary

The results, assets, liabilities and non-controlling interests of the Group
for each of the last five financial years ended 31 December, as extracted
from the published audited financial statements and restated as
appropriate, are set out below on page 15.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Five-year Financial Summary (continued)

Results

£

Turnover
Jewellery retail
Other businesses

Operating profit
Share of profits/(losses) of
associates, net

Profit before tax
Income tax

Profit for the year

Profit attributable to:
Equity holders of the
Company
Non-controlling interests

ggm
KETE
Hin %%

Syl
e E AR/
(B#8) #E

FREN

JE(EAN -
LN 5o
BAA
SRR R

Assets, Liabilities and Non-controlling Interests

BE  AERFERRRER

Total assets
Total liabilities
Non-controlling interests

BEE
BafE
SRR

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

LERBRE(E)

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=t-BLEFE

2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET TET AT
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(E71) (£7) (£7) (E7)
14,861,040 12,645,000 8,265,447 5,922,590 5,358,053
3,399,192 4,513,286 3,439,844 3,540,846 4,522,376
18,260,232 17,158,286 11,705,291 9,463,436 9,880,429
1,217,488 1,417,785 970,738 770,011 594,165
4,179 1,983 3,262 1,428 (581)
1,221,667 1,419,768 974,000 771,439 593,584
(232,853) (303,423) (202,062) (180,795) (113,029)
988,814 1,116,345 771,938 590,644 480,555
984,845 1,097,983 762,112 576,335 468,561
3,969 18,362 9,826 14,309 11,994
988,814 1,116,345 771,938 590,644 480,555
As at 31 December
W+=A=+-H
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TET TET FTET TET
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(E5) (£7) (£7) (27)
10,425,555 9,679,107 8,017,895 5,995,676 4,828,463
(3,342,482) (3,242,571) (2,265,697) (2,012,082) (1,565,755)
(76,104) (81,059) (59,575) (47,922) (52,303)
7,006,969 6,355,477 5,692,623 3,935,672 3,210,405
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Charitable Contributions

During the year, the Group made charitable contributions totalling
HK$598,000.

Property, Plant and Equipment and Investment Properties

Details of the movements in the property, plant and equipment and
investment properties of the Group during the year are set out in notes
15 and 16 to the financial statements, respectively. Further details of
the Group's properties are set out on pages 130 to 132 of this annual
report.

Share Capital

There were no movements in either the Company’s authorized or issued
share capital during the year.

Share Option Scheme

Details of the share option scheme of the Company are set out in note
35 to the financial statements.

Pre-emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda which would oblige the Company to
offer new shares on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.

Purchase, Redemption or Sale of Listed Securities of the Company

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, redeemed or
sold any of the Company’s listed securities during the year.

Reserves

Details of the movements in the reserves of the Company and the Group
during the year are set out in note 36(b) to the financial statements and
in the consolidated statement of changes in equity, respectively.

Distributable Reserves

As at 31 December 2012, the Company's reserves available for
distribution, calculated in accordance with the provisions of the
Bermuda Companies Act 1981, amounted to HK$1,721,495,000, of
which HK$304,614,000 has been proposed as a final dividend for the
year.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Major Customers and Suppliers

In the year under review, sales to the Group's five largest customers
accounted for less than 30% of the total sales for the year. Purchases
from the Group's five largest suppliers accounted for 69% of the total
purchases for the year and purchases from the largest supplier included
therein accounted for 24%.

None of the Directors of the Company or any of their associates or any
shareholders (which to the knowledge of the Directors own more than
5% of the Company's issued share capital) had any beneficial interest in
the Group's five largest suppliers.

Directors

The Directors of the Company during the year were:

Executive Directors:

Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim

Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing
Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing

Non-executive Directors:
Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling
Dr. CHAN Bing Fun*
Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel
Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam
Mr. LEE Ka Lun*
Mr. LO King Man*
Mr. Stephen LAU Man Lung*
(appointed with effect from 17 December 2012)

* Independent Non-executive Directors

Pursuant to the bye-law 91 of the Company’s bye-laws, Mr. Stephen
LAU Man Lung shall retire at the forthcoming annual general meeting
(the “2013 AGM") and pursuant to bye-law 99(B) of the Company’s
bye-laws, Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling, Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing and
Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel shall retire by rotation at the 2013 AGM.
All the retiring Directors are eligible for re-election.

Directors’ and Senior Management’s Biographies

Biographical details of the Directors and senior management up to the
date of this report are set out on pages 4 to 8 of this annual report.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Directors’ Service Contracts

No Director proposed for re-election at the 2013 AGM has a service
contract with the Company which is not determinable by the Company
within one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts

Save as detailed in note 41 to the financial statements, no Director
had a material interest, either directly or indirectly, in any contract of
significance to the business of the Group to which the Company or any
of its subsidiaries was a party during the year.

Directors’ Interests in Shares

As at 31 December 2012, the interests of the Directors in the issued
share capital of the Company or its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the
"SFO")), as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the
Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”), were as follows:

Long positions:

EE2REEH

BR-_Z-=—FRRBEFAEG LERST
ZEF  BEERQRILARARAAR

—FREABECRERERIMNMA L
REEH -
EERNENzER

PREISImE M 41 Bt - SEENFR
BERNARR R SR KB AR MTLE
AT EEXRBERCANTERIM[E
BAEAfEL -

EERRM 2B

R-E——F+-_F=1T—H RE*5
KNEIEEHINEI2 A RRAATRELZA
MARTAEE: - IARE EMBITAESEST
BERZFHRESTA([1ZEFA ) MER
ARBIRBBHAERSGMERRA(HR
ARz ERD  SEERARRHEMR
BOEE (T & R(EH R EHAINEXVER)
BETRAR ZESNT ¢

BE:

Number of shares held

BREA
Percentage of
the Company's
Personal Family Corporate Trustee issued share
Name of Directors interest interest interest interest Total capital
NG [RE 5y
ESps BARE FBER NEER EEARS @y REBAL
Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling AEREE - - 53,909,932 " - 53,909,932 7.96
Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim BEEEL - - - 136,271,595 % 136,271,595 20.13
Dr. CHAN Bing Fun RimEEE 1,320,000 - - - 1,320,000 0.20
Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing LKA 54 - - - 136,271,595 % 136,271,595 20.13
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing FEHmEE 19,711,680 70,398 21,000,000 ® 42,000,000 % 82,782,078 12.23
Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing BLREE 7,681,104 52,800 ¥ - 74,616,000 82,349,904 1217

Please refer to the explanatory notes in the section headed “Substantial
Shareholders’ and Other Persons’ Interests in Shares and Underlying
Shares”.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2012, none of the
Directors had registered an interest or short position in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations that was required to be recorded pursuant to Section 352
of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Directors’ Rights to Acquire Shares or Debentures

At no time during the year were rights to acquire benefits by means
of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company granted
to any Director or their respective spouse or minor children, or were
any such rights exercised by them; or was the Company or any of its
subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the Directors to
acquire such rights in any other body corporate.

Substantial Shareholders’ and Other Persons’ Interests in Shares
and Underlying Shares

As at 31 December 2012, the interests of those persons in the issued
share capital of the Company as recorded in the register of interests
required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO
were as follows:

Long positions:

Name Capacity

B E47)

Everwin Company Limited Beneficial Owner
BERFAA

Happy Inc. Beneficial Owner
BERFAA

The Capital Group Companies, Inc
Happy Family Limited
RERERR AT

Top Fit Investments Limited

Notes:

Interest of Controlled Corporation
SRt NI 3

Beneficial Owner

ERAA

Beneficial Owner

ESRAA

(1) 53,909,932 shares in the Company were held by Happy Family Limited,
in which Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling and his spouse owned 40% of the equity
interest. Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling and his spouse were deemed to have
interests in the 53,909,932 shares in the Company.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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ARARNERNETAKERERTEINES
FEBBCEBRFHTFLAFARAT

By skiEznim B sk 2 A - KR EFITHE
EAZSERN - AR A S E AN E

AALRHRSTEFAREMEMEABER
BEHSEM -

TERRRHEHMBATARGREBARSG 2
B

RZZE——F+-A=+— H mﬁ(
REEEHINE3361&  RRARETFREZ
BaafasRNEs AR TE%H&$A
TREEMAT

55—

Percentage of the

Number of Company's issued
shares held share capital
{ERD BB RIT

BEREE e
120,000,000 ¥ 17.73
66,000,000 9.75
57,510,300 @ 8.50
53,909,932 7.96
42,000,000 @ 6.20

HiaE -

(1) th2x5E T%ﬁ$
53,909,932 % %i&ma
faA%E§ TM%Z%$%é°
FAESEERERBHEEAEEARRT
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Substantial Shareholders’ and Other Persons’ Interests in Shares
and Underlying Shares (continued)

)

136,271,595 shares in the Company were held by a discretionary trust
of which Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim and Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing were
among the beneficiaries. The trustee of the trust was Cititrust (Cayman)
Limited, which held the interests in the Company through the following
companies:

Name of companies
TR

Everwin Company Limited
Golden Court Limited

Accordingly, Cititrust (Cayman) Limited was deemed to have interest in
the 136,271,595 shares. Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim, Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing
Shing and his spouse were deemed to have interests in the 136,271,595
shares in the Company.

70,398 shares and 52,800 shares in the Company were held by the
respective spouse of Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing and Mr. Winston CHOW
Wun Sing.

21,000,000 shares in the Company were held by Speed Star Holdings
Limited, a company beneficially owned by Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing
and his spouse.

42,000,000 shares in the Company were held by Top Fit Investments
Limited, a company beneficially owned by a discretionary trust of which
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing and Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing were
the beneficiaries. The trustee of the trust was HSBC Trustee (Cook
Islands) Limited and, accordingly, it was deemed to have interests in the
42,000,000 shares in the Company.

32,616,000 shares in the Company were held by CWS Holdings Limited, a
company beneficially owned by a discretionary trust of which Mr. Winston
CHOW Waun Sing is the founder and one of the beneficiaries. The trustee
of the trust was UBS TC (Jersey) Ltd. and, accordingly, it was deemed to
have interests in the 32,616,000 shares in the Company.

Accordingly, Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing and his spouse were deemed
to have interests in the 63,070,398 shares and 82,711,680 shares in the
Company, respectively. Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing and his spouse
were deemed to have interests in the 74,668,800 shares and 82,297,104
shares in the Company, respectively.

The Capital Group Companies, Inc. through its subsidiary, Capital Research
and Management Company held the 57,510,300 shares in the Company.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2012, no person, other
than the Directors of the Company whose interests are set out in the
section “Directors’ Interests in Shares” above, had registered an interest
or short position in the shares or underlying shares of the Company that
was required to be recorded pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO.
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21,000,000 A7+ 3% A ) R K B8
RERBERES

Top Fit Investments Limited #7842 @]
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Connected Transactions

Connected transactions entered by the Group during the year, which
also constitute exempted continuing connected transactions as defined
in Chapter 14A of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange, are disclosed in note 41 to the financial statements.

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors, the Company has maintained
a sufficient public float throughout the year and up to the date of this
report.

Auditors

Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their reappointment as
auditors of the Company will be proposed at the 2013 AGM.

On behalf of the Board

CHOW Kwen Lim
Chairman

Hong Kong
21 March 2013
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Corporate Governance Practices

The Group as a whole strives to adhere to the highest standards of
transparency, accountability and corporate governance. Save as disclosed
below, the Company has complied throughout the year 2012 with
the applicable code provisions in the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices (effective until 31 March 2012) and the Corporate Governance
Code (the “Code") (effective from 1 April 2012) as set out in Appendix
14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities (the “Listing Rules”)
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).
In respect of the code provision A.6.7 of the Code, a Non-executive
Director was unable to attend the annual general meeting of the
Company held on 29 May 2012 due to other commitment.

The Board

Board composition

In compliance with the new requirement under Rule 3.10(A) of the
Listing Rules that the number of independent non-executive directors
must represent at least one-third of the Board, the Company appointed
an additional independent non-executive director in December 2012,
Following to the appointment, the Board comprises four Executive
Directors ("ED"), three Non-executive Directors (“NED") and four
Independent Non-executive Directors (“INED”). In addition, a list
containing the names of the Directors and their roles and functions is
available on the websites of the Group and the Stock Exchange.

Chairman and Group General Manager

The Chairman ensures that the Board functions properly in compliance
with good corporate governance practices, and the Group General
Manager leads the management in the daily operation of the Group.
For the year under review, Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim and Mr. Vincent CHOW
Wing Shing continued to hold the positions as the Group's Chairman
and Group General Manager, respectively.

The Chairman held a meeting with all Non-executive Directors (including
Independent Non-executive Directors) without the presence of the
Executive Directors in March 2012.

Independence of Directors

Save for the relationships disclosed in the biographical details set out
on pages 4 to 7 of this annual report, the Directors do not have family,
material financial, business or other relationships with one another.

The appointment of INED strictly adheres to the guidelines for assessing
independence set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company
has received confirmation in writing of his independence from the newly
appointed INED and considers him to be independent. The Company
has also received from each INED written annual confirmation of their
independence as required under the Listing Rules and therefore the
Board considers all INEDs to be independent.
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The Board (continued)

Re-election of Directors

In accordance with the Company’s bye-laws, newly appointed Directors
are required to offer themselves for re-election at the next following
general meeting (in case of filling a casual vacancy) or at the next
following annual general meeting (in case of an addition to the Board)
following their appointment. Although all NEDs (including INEDs) are
appointed for a specific term of three years, all Directors are also subject
to retirement by rotation at least once every three years and are subject
to re-election in accordance with the Company's bye-laws and the Code.

Directors’ liability insurance

Appropriate liability insurance, the coverage of which is reviewed
annually, has been arranged to indemnify the Directors’ risk exposure
arising out of corporate activities.

Securities transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in Appendix
10 of the Listing Rules as the Company’s code of conduct regarding
Directors’ securities transactions. Directors are reminded on a regular
basis of their obligations under the Model Code.

All Directors have written to confirm that they have complied with the
required standard set out in the Model Code throughout the year.

Employees who have access to inside information of the Group are also
subject to compliance with written internal guidelines that follow the
Model Code.

Directors’ continuous professional development

Directors are encouraged to participate in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills.
The Company provides a comprehensive induction package to each
newly appointed Director to ensure that he is sufficiently aware of his
responsibilities and obligations under the Listing Rules and relevant
regulatory requirements.

During the year, all Directors of the Company namely, Dr. CHOW Kwen
Lim, Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing, Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing,
Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing, Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling, Dr. CHAN Bing
Fun, Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel, Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam, Mr. LEE Ka
Lun, Mr. LO King Man and Mr. Stephen LAU Man Lung (appointed with
effect from 17 December 2012) read various training materials about
the latest changes and developments of the Listing Rules, corporate
governance practices and other regulatory regimes provided by the
Company. In addition, Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing, Dr. CHAN Bing
Fun, Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel, Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam, Mr. LEE Ka Lun
and Mr. LO King Man participated in other courses relating to the roles,
functions and duties of a company director or further enhancement of
their professional developments by way of attending seminars or via
on-line aids. All Directors have provided to the Company with their
respective training records for the year under review.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
AEESEBRBRAERRA

>
mR
¢
off

e3¢ )

EFEE

FBEMTESHARBARR 2 ERAA
EEZERNTRARRAS L(MEEH
BRZER)XTERRBFAS (B
ENEELE)BRET - BEMBIFNT
EX(ERBUFNTESR) BRI A
BR=Z%F MBEZTTARBARFZ

ERAAETHRO B =FhRERIINEE
BT -
EFEFRR

ARACAEZRHBEEEERR  BK
LR R B X A& R B 2 BRI A E
RS - e Fias HAREE -

B
ARAEEM LT RUNE B2 LD
FANEEETEER HHIEETE(E
EFR ) EAAAREFRTESRS
2R AAFERIERSEEN
=8 TABT 2 AL -
PBEFCDEERY FARZH-BENY
FIEEFAIFE Y R EE

—n

HEIRBIASEZABHEE  NHRET

RIRESTRIFT L 2 EE ARSI

}

EFCHRERER
ARABBHEEST2AKFEERER U
BRUEHRE 2 MB R - ARFIR
BEMEENESTRRZEZREEMX
- ARERE D MABERN LW AR A kA
MEERT T CREREE -

PaNgy:::

FR ARAZEREZAEZRB L
JE ok A 2 A HWW S AL E -
BAESEE BRRBEL TRELE -
BMMEE  FRBLE  BEESNEER
AXNBEEEEZAR-_E—Z-F+=A
+t5t¢ﬂ)ﬂﬁ” NI R
EBETHRA CEERERRK
E@%%ﬁmzﬁﬁ%@&%ﬁz
ZMEINER I B R KEE
PRIFBIEE L - TREBLAL ﬁﬁ%%i

FRBTERESN LA LE2HEEA
EEA0  BERBEZLMRE ﬁﬁ@
HEEESAAE BT A SR
WEZEERRE - 2REFCMAAFRM
HERBBFERZIFILH -

ANNUAL REPORT 2012
2012 4
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Roles and Responsibilities of the Board

The Board assumes responsibility for leadership and control of the
Group. It determines the overall strategic direction and management
objectives, oversees significant operational and financial matters and
ensures a framework of risk controls is in place.

The Company has provided to each Director a Directors’ Manual, which
includes the statutory obligations, duties and responsibilities for being a
director. The Directors’ Manual is updated from time to time to reflect
the latest developments in those areas.

Internal guidelines with continuing updates in areas on the Company’s
and the Directors’ obligations under the Listing Rules, and the latest
developments or material changes on ordinances, rules or regulations
are provided to Directors from time to time.

The Board has delegated day-to-day operations to management, who
is responsible for implementing the Group’s business strategies and
managing the daily business operations under the leadership of the
Group General Manager and the Group Deputy General Manager, both
of whom are EDs.

Management support

All Directors were provided with monthly updates on the Group’s
business, operations, and financial matters as well as timely information
that may have affected the Group's businesses. Comprehensive Board
papers are prepared and distributed quarterly to Directors to keep them
informed.

Directors have free access to management for additional information, as
and when required and may solicit independent professional advice at
the Company's expenses.

Board Committees

The Board is supported by three committees, namely Audit Committee,
Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee, whose respective
terms of reference are available on the websites of the Group and the
Stock Exchange.
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Board Committees (continued)

Audit Committee

The principal role is to monitor the integrity of the Group's financial
statements, oversee the Group’s financial reporting systems, internal
control and risk management procedures and the relationship with
the external auditors. Members possess appropriate professional
qualifications, accounting or management expertise as required under
the Listing Rules.

In 2012, the Committee reviewed the Group's accounting principles and
practices, development in accounting standards and associated impacts
on the Group, risk management issues, audit findings, compliance,
strategy summary and financial reporting matters, and the effectiveness
of the Group's internal control system. The Committee discussed the
above matters, where appropriate, with management and external
auditors.

Remuneration Committee

Its responsibilities include reviewing and making recommendations to
the Board for approval on the remuneration policies and packages for
Directors and senior management.

The remuneration of Directors consists of a basic annual fee with
additional payments for serving on Committees. It is not set individually.
EDs receive additional pay packages by virtue of their positions in
management.

During the year, the Committee reviewed and made recommendations
on the remuneration package of Directors and senior management, staff
bonus scheme, as well as Directors’ fees.

Nomination Committee

Its responsibilities include reviewing the structure, size and composition
of the Board, assessing the independence of independent non-executive
directors, making recommendations to the Board on the appointment or
re-appointment of directors and determining the policy for nomination
of directors. Its aim is to ensure that the Board is appropriately
constituted with a balance of knowledge, skills and experience.

In December 2012, the Nomination Committee made recommendation
to the Board on the appointment of Mr. Stephen LAU Man Lung as
Independent Non-executive Director of the Company.
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Attendance Record at the Meetings of the Board and Board ESeRESZEeRR HERR
Committees
During the year, the number of meetings held and attendance by Board FN - BOGRABLREZEREZHRE
members are set out as follows: EH T
Annual
Audit Remuneration Nomination General
Directors Board Committee  Committee ~ Committee Meeting
Ez - ERZEE FMEEE REZEE RREFAS
No. of meetings held EREFTERRY
during the year 4 2 1 1 1
Executive Directors: HTEE:
Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim FAEEEL
Chairman k4 4/4 - - - 11
Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing Bk
Group General Manager LE T 4/4 - - - 11
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing FEKEE 414 - - 17 171
Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing Bhiaed
Group Deputy General Manager S g 3/4 - - - 11
Non-executive Directors: FHTES
Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling RELRAE
Honorary Chairman EEEER 4/4 . - _ 0/1
Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel TRERE 4/4 212 11 - /1
Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam EN it 4/4 212 11 171 /1
Independent Non-executive BUFHITES
Directors:
Mr. LEE Ka Lun FREEE
Chairman of the three Committees CHZE22TE 44 22 n 11 11
Dr. CHAN Bing Fun BRSEL 44 20 11 i 1
Mr. LO King Man ESEs 44 20 1 i 1
Mr. Stephen LAU Man Lung fERE
(appointed with effect from (FER-F——%
17 December 2012) TZATEHEER) 0/0 0/0 000 0/0 0/0
- The Director is not a member - EFEUHHE

Directors who are considered having conflict of interests or material EEENEER IR ETSEYEER
interests in proposed transactions or contemplated issues are required to aERAGFEEAER  REAGREERSE
abstain from voting on the relevant resolution. RHERE -
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Corporate Governance Functions

The Board of Directors is responsible for determining the policy for the
corporate governance of the Company and keeping up to date with the
latest requirements of the Code and the Listing Rules.

Having regard to the recent changes and developments of the
regulatory and legal requirements relevant to the Group, the Board has
updated or established in 2012 various responsibilities of the board
committees and policies in areas including, among others, the duties of
the Audit Committee, the Nomination Committee and the Remuneration
Committee as well as the shareholders’ communication and reporting
on possible improprieties with respect to financial reporting and internal
control.

Financial Reporting

Directors’ responsibilities

The Board of Directors, through its Audit Committee, is responsible for
overseeing the preparation of the Group's financial statements which
give a true and fair view of the Group's state of affairs, results and
cash flows in accordance with statutory requirements and applicable
accounting standards.

External auditors

The reporting responsibilities of the Group’s independent external
auditors, Ernst & Young, on the Group's financial statements are set out
in the Independent Auditors’ Report on pages 32 and 33 of this annual
report.

The Board is satisfied with the audit fees, process and effectiveness
of Ernst & Young and has recommended their reappointment as the
Company’s external auditors at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting. The services provided by Ernst & Young and the associated
fees thereof for 2012 were as follows:

=

Audit =5
Taxation %
Others Hh
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Internal Control

The Board is responsible for ensuring that adequate internal controls
are in place to safequard the Group’s assets and manage risks. Policies
and procedures are designed for providing reasonable assurance
against material misstatement or loss and managing risks of failure in
operational systems and achievement of the Group’s objectives.

TERERESE
AEREE
EZRREARRARBEERANMES -

NREASEEEREERR - BRIE
FLRABEARBRBRRESERE I
EREBEAGRERBELIENARERR
Z B\ M RAT o

Major internal controls currently in place within the Group included the
following:

PEEREZLTEANLEHE
E

BEREUTE

J An Internal Audit team conducts reqular audits of different aspects

of the operations and reports any findings to the Audit Committee

All inventory movements are properly recorded and reconciled, and
verification and cross-checking with source documents procedures
are in place

Policies are set to cover the integrity of trading practices,
safekeeping of customer assets, and credit control for the
securities and futures broking business and wholesale of precious
metals

Major or material connected transactions of the Company require
pre-approval of INEDs

Business plans are prepared annually. Income and expenditure are
subject to regular budgetary review

Information access is managed on a need-to-know basis.
Guidelines and procedures are in place to protect personal data
and to ensure the integrity of communication systems
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The Board and the Audit Committee have reviewed the Group's internal
control system for the year ended 31 December 2012, with reference to
the internal audit reports and the representations made by management
and concluded that adequate and effective internal controls are being
maintained. The annual review also considers the adequacy of resources,
qualifications and experience of staff of the Company’s accounting and
financial reporting function, and their training programmes and budget.
There were no significant areas of concern identified during the year.

Constitutional Documents

During the year, there was no change in the Company’'s memorandum
of association and bye-laws. A copy of the latest consolidated version
of the memorandum of association and bye-laws is available on the
websites of the Group and the Stock Exchange.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Corporate and Social Responsibilities

Business ethics

The Group is committed to a high standard of business ethics and
integrity. Code of conduct defining the employees’ ethical standards
and the Group's non-discriminatory employment practices have been
adopted and guidelines are posted in the Group's intranet for ease of
access by all staff.

Employees

The Group recognizes that human capital is a key asset. Therefore,
the Group places emphasis on development and retention of staff
and commits to offer a healthy and safe working environment to
employees. Guidelines on enhancing safety consciousness are in place
for compliance and reference by employees. The Group also conducts
training both in Hong Kong and in the Mainland, using in-house
and external resources as appropriate. Programmes are offered on a
variety of subjects, falling mainly into the categories of sales skills and
management technique, and pitched at different levels of experience
and expertise.

Aside from basic salary, employees are rewarded with performance-
based bonuses. Fringe benefits such as paid vacation leave, insurance
are commensurate with local practices and legal requirements. Individual
performance is assessed annually within a uniform framework, which
is applied to all territories and is based on openness and objectiveness.
The Company has adopted a share option scheme on 7 December
2010, which serves as an incentive to attract, retain and motive
talented eligible employees, including directors. Details of the share
option scheme are set out in note 35 to the financial statements. It is
the Group's policy to abide with best practice principles, to hire the
most suitable person for the job with competitive emoluments and to
motivate staff with incentives and positive reinforcement.

Environmental protection

The Group’s commitment statement together with a comprehensive
list of tips on environmental protection, are posted on the Group's
intranet for easy access and reference by all staff. Staff members are
required not to put shark fin on the menu for all company entertaining,
and are asked to do the same for personal consumption. Employees
are encouraged to reduce use of paper and electricity, and recycle
paper and toner cartridges. Wherever feasible packaging are made
of biodegradable material and designed to provide residual use to
consumers.

Contributions to the community

The Group gave a sponsorship to the Hong Kong Repertory Theatre
to bring its production "/ Have a Date with Autumn” in Hong Kong
and Taipei. Other recipients of support from the Group included the
Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts, the Hong Kong Philharmonic
Orchestra, the Hong Kong Sinfonietta, the Hong Kong Youth Arts
Foundation, the Shunde Lunjiao Charity Federation, the Hong Kong
Breast Cancer Foundation, the Quality Tourism Services Association and
other community organizations.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Corporate Communication

Shareholder communication

The Board recognizes the importance of good communication with the
Company’s shareholders. A shareholders’ communication policy with
the objectives of ensuring a transparent and timely communication
with shareholders and other stakeholders via various means, has been
established. The general meetings of the Company provide a forum for
communication between the Board and the Shareholders. The chairman
of the Board as well as the chairman of the Audit Committee and other
members of the respective committees are available to answer questions
at the general meeting of the Shareholders.

Investor communication
Aside from annual reports and interim reports, the Group disseminates
timely information on its websites to investors and consumers alike.

Management also attend meetings with financial analysts and fund
managers from time to time. These meetings allow management to
maintain close contact with investors which facilitate their understanding
of the Group's strategies and operations.

Internal communication

The Group's staff members are linked by the Group’s intranet for
prompt sharing of information. Regular meetings of staff members from
Hong Kong, Mainland China and Taiwan are held to share and discuss
issues on achieving the Group’s strategic objectives, actual operational
practices, local rules and regulations and compliance practices.

Shareholders’ Rights

Shareholders shall have the right to request the Board to convene a
special general meeting (“SGM") of the Company. Shareholders holding
in aggregate of not less than one-tenth (10%) of the paid up capital of
the Company may send a written request to the Board of the Company
to request for a SGM.

The written requisition, duly signed by the shareholders concerned,
must state the purposes of the meeting and must be deposited at the
Company's registered office for the attention of the Company Secretary.

The Company would take appropriate actions and make necessary
arrangements, and the shareholders concerned would be responsible for
the expenses incurred in giving effect thereto in accordance with the
requirements under Section 74 of the Bermuda Companies Act 1981
(the "Companies Act”) once a valid requisition is received.
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Shareholders’ Rights (continued)

The following shareholders are entitled to put forward a proposal (which
may properly be put to the meeting) for consideration at a general
meeting of the Company:

(@) any number of members representing not less than one-twentieth
(5%) of the total voting rights of the Company on the date of the
requisition; or

(b)

not less than 100 members holding shares in the Company.

The requisition specifying the proposal, duly signed by the shareholders
concerned, together with a statement of not more than 1,000 words
with respect to the matter referred to in the proposal must be deposited
at the Company’s registered office for the attention of the Company
Secretary. The Company would take appropriate actions and make
necessary arrangements, and the shareholders concerned would
be responsible for the expenses incurred in giving effect thereto in
accordance with the requirements under Sections 79 and 80 of the
Companies Act once valid documents are received.

As regards, proposing a person for election as a director, please refer to
the procedures available on the website of the Group.

Shareholders may send their enquiries and concerns to the Board in
writing through the Company Secretary at 27/F, 9 Wing Hong Street,
Cheung Sha Wan, Kowloon, Hong Kong (email: ir@chowsangsang.com).
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Ell ERNST & YOUNG

z Kk

Tel: +852 2846 9888
Fax: +852 2868 4432

www.ey.com

To the shareholders of
Chow Sang Sang Holdings International Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Chow
Sang Sang Holdings International Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on pages 34 to 129, which
comprise the consolidated and company statements of financial position
as at 31 December 2012, and the consolidated income statement, the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated financial statements

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the Directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. Our report is made solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda
Companies Act 1981, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

Ernst & Young

22/F, CITIC Tower

1 Tim Mei Avenue
Central, Hong Kong
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Fris PR R 197
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ik +852 2846 9888
. +852 2868 4432

BEALEEEREEARAR
(RNBREEMALZBRAF)
FIL R

AZHMEEZINHARFEMEI129E
BEEEEBERERARITERR]) R
EHWBLR(MBAIESE]) e M
BRE - WRAHBREEEN_F——F
TZA=t—BZEHEARARFBERR
* HEZALFEZEAERAR K6
EPHRER GAESEHREESHT
MEXR  URETBETBRHMENREME
BEH -

EERGAMBREAREZEE

BELREFARERREBEMAGR
M2 BB BREENREL QRN 2
RERT  SHREEMA TGS MBER

T U EEERR/LENABEE  UAE
BEMBRENFERNRFRERME
B ERERRIL -

BBz EE

AGEE 2 EERREAREBMEZTIE
MER HUHSFEAMBHREREER -
ARBMZBERRARE-NN\—FA
AVEAF I RHATE - ERBERBRR®RS -
BRUCVASN » RAZERED 2 ]S A E A2
# e ARZBEM T ERAMEZALT  AE
AEMATBEHAEST -

AGBMERBERESTMAERHZE
BEZEAETER - ZFERBRAK
YEETERAE  YRBRRTER
NEERESAMBHRERT A FEEN
BRSRRRAL -

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
AEESEBRBRAERRA

ANNUAL REPORT 2012
2012 4



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

B BE R &

Auditors’ responsibility (continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as
at 31 December 2012, and of the Group's profit and cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
21 March 2013
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT SEBERE
Year ended 31 December 2012 HE-T——F+-A=1+—HLFE
2012 2011
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
BisE THET FAT
(Restated)
(&%)
TURNOVER =E 2] 5
Jewellery retail HETE 14,861,040 12,645,000
Other businesses HAh R 3,399,192 4,513,286
18,260,232 17,158,286
Cost of sales SHERA (14,827,905) (13,903,840)
Gross profit EF 3,432,327 3,254,446
Other income HAhUg A 86,308 71,199
Selling and distribution costs HERDHER (1,942,566) (1,567,629)
Administrative expenses TRER (375,210) (336,676)
Other gains, net Hitlzs - FE 55,791 43,483
Finance costs MG ER 7 (39,162) (47,038)
Share of profits of associates, net FEIEBEE R EE A - FE 4,179 1,983
PROFIT BEFORE TAX KRB AR R 6 1,221,667 1,419,768
Income tax FTiSHt 11 (232,853) (303,423)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FRHEF 988,814 1,116,345
Profit attributable to: EEER
Equity holders of the Company RRAERFEA A 12 984,845 1,097,983
Non-controlling interests FEERR AR R 2 3,969 18,362
988,814 1,116,345
EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO ZAARIERIEE AEW
EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY BRER 14
Basic EHR 145.5 cents 1l 162.2 cents fli
Diluted BE 145.5 cents 1l 162.2 cents fli

Details of the dividends payable and proposed for the year are disclosed

in note 13 to the financial statements. FE13HIREE ©

FERMNRERBE ZFHBRIMBREH
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FEZERER

Year ended 31 December 2012 BHE-T——F+-A=1T—HILtFE
2012 2011
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B sE THEx FAT
(Restated)
(&Z51)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FREF 988,814 1,116,345
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME Hiti 2 [H Wz
Changes in fair value of available-for-sale AHEREZ
investments NTEEES 22 37,487 (253,838)
Exchange differences on translation bE 5 E 27,685 132,211
Other comprehensive income/(loss) BT IB & A A E A
for the year, net of tax 2HEMNE(BEB) 65,172 (121,627)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FREEWEARE
FOR THE YEAR 1,053,986 994,718
Total comprehensive income BE2EBRAE :
attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company RRARERFAA 1,050,250 973,234
Non-controlling interests FEim AR AR R R 2R 3,736 21,484
1,053,986 994,718

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As at 31 December 2012

REPBRRR

A — ZB
N 5B
N — =
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31 December 31 December 1 January
+=ZA=+—-HB +-A=+—H —H—H
2012 2011 2011
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B sE FERT FAT T
(Restated) (Restated)
(E51) (E31)
NON-CURRENT ASSETS ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment M - EREE 15 663,440 538,645 442,719
Investment properties REYE 16 208,420 179,261 175,458
Prepaid land lease payments B T E KA 17 13,833 14,019 13,506
Intangible assets BERE 18 271 271 271
Other assets HAth & 19 167,300 137,613 95,302
Investments in associates REERNRIZKE 21 21,645 17,814 16,041
Available-for-sale investments AHHERE 22 671,327 634,843 889,206
Deferred tax assets REFIEE = 33 16,056 16,110 14,153
Total non-current assets BIERBEE 1,762,292 1,538,576 1,646,656
CURRENT ASSETS RBEE
Inventories FE 23 6,602,021 6,213,968 4,897,755
Accounts receivable FEUBRE X 24 707,838 598,827 403,438
Receivables arising from securities EHMEERL
and futures broking [edaprd) AN 24 181,675 139,680 256,434
Prepayments, deposits and BATIE - e Rk
other receivables HoAth JE U AR 3R 25 132,003 234,785 221,052
Investments at fair value through BRTEBERE
profit or loss BERE 26 12,128 9,773 12,015
Derivative financial instruments MTEemI A 30 2,303 10,596 =
Tax recoverable REEEAE 543 1,578 763
Cash held on behalf of clients REPHERE 27 350,885 300,356 306,863
Cash and cash equivalents BeMERBE S 27 673,867 630,968 272,919
Total current assets BREEE 8,663,263 8,140,531 6,371,239
CURRENT LIABILITIES nREBEE
Accounts payable FEfTBR K 28 176,868 72,039 176,781
Payables arising from securities and ~ E#H RHIE &L
futures broking EEZENER 28 383,866 296,499 370,719
Other payables and accruals Hfth R AR K%
FEETIE B 29 512,181 492,860 382,337
Derivative financial instruments TESMTE 30 8 311 9,508
Interest-bearing bank borrowings STRRITER 31 764,314 1,299,432 695,544
Interest-bearing bank borrowings ERIEEER
arising from securities and EEZFR
futures broking RITE R 31 30,000 30,000 30,000
Bullion loans EcBEE 32 501,030 385,367 396,267
Tax payable FEfRiIR 229,843 143,091 88,982
Total current liabilities BREaE 2,598,110 2,719,599 2,150,138
NET CURRENT ASSETS REBEEFE 6,065,153 5,420,932 4,221,101
TOTAL ASSETS LESS HEERRBDEE
CURRENT LIABILITIES 7,827,445 6,959,508 5,867,757
CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @ ANNUAL REPORT 2012
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As at 31 December 2012

A — ZB
N 5B
N — =

REMBMRRE
—H+ZA=1+-A

31 December 31 December 1 January
+=-—A=+—-B +=ZHA=+—H —H—R
2012 2011 2011
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B s FTERx FHET TET
(Restated) (Restated)
(Z31) (&31)
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FRBEE
Interest-bearing bank borrowings FERITER 31 606,298 393,225 =
Deferred tax liabilities BERERE 33 138,074 129,747 115,559
Total non-current liabilities mIERBEE 744,372 522,972 115,559
Net assets EERE 7,083,073 6,436,536 5,752,198
EQUITY B
Equity attributable to equity ARAVERFFAA
holders of the Company FEIbHE =
Issued capital BEITRA 34 169,230 169,230 169,230
Reserves @ 36(a) 6,837,739 6,186,247 5,523,393
7,006,969 6,355,477 5,692,623
Non-controlling interests IR AR R 76,104 81,059 59,575
Total equity MRS 7,083,073 6,436,536 5,752,198
CHOW Kwen Lim BAEE Vincent CHOW Wing Shing )55 954
Director 5% Director =
CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED Q ANNUAL REPORT 2012
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Year ended 31 December 2012

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

Leasehold
land and
buildings

Issued Share revaluation
capital premium reserve

HELHE

BRITRE RIEE BFEHGRE
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FitzE TET TET THT
At 1 January 2011 RZZE—%—-H—H
As previously reported BEZR 169,230 1,051,502 343,837
Prior year adjustments FEEAR 2.2 - - -
As restated Et]l 169,230 1,051,502 343,837
Profit for the year (as restated) ERE(E5) - - -
Other comprehensive income for the year: FREMEEKRE
Changes in fair value of available-for-sale AHEEREZ AT
investments BEZ - - -
Exchange differences on translation ERER = = =
Total comprehensive income for the year FRZAKRER = = -
Transfer from retained profits BHRE2EHN - - -
Release upon disposal of properties HE MR RR = = (5,077)
Dividends declared and paid during the year FRERRANKRE 13 = = =
At 31 December 2011 RZB——F+ZR=+—H 169,230 1,051,502* 338,760*
At 1 January 2012 n-E—-F—-f—H
As previously reported BEER 169,230 1,051,502 338,760
Prior year adjustments LEERE 2.2 - - -
As restated L] 169,230 1,051,502* 338,760*
Profit for the year F R A - - -
Other comprehensive income for the year: FREMEHEKRE
Changes in fair value of available-for-sale AHEHERECAT
investments BEEE - - -
Exchange differences on translation B = = = =
Total comprehensive income for the year ERN2ERGEE = = -
Transfer from retained profits BERB R = = -
Release upon disposal of a property I E M ER R - - (3,161)
Dividends declared and paid during the year ERNERRANRE 13 = = =
At 31 December 2012 R-E——F+-A=1+—H 169,230 1,051,502* 335,599*
* These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of HK$6,837,739,000 (2011: HK$6,186,247,000 (restated)) in the

consolidated statement of financial position.
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REREZPR

HE_ZT——F+-A=+—

HItFE
KRAREEAEAEE
Difference
arising from
Investment  acquisition of Exchange Non-

revaluation  non-controlling fluctuation Reserve Retained controlling Total
reserve interests reserve funds profits Total interests equity

BB R R
REEMFE RBEEECER HNEREFE REE REER Rt FERRRER mER
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET THEL THEL THET THET TEL TEL TET

Note 36(a)
Hi5E 36(a)

885,551 4,897 140,336 82,135 3,003,339 5,680,827 59,575 5,740,402
= = = = 11,796 11,796 = 11,796
885,551 4,897 140,336 82,135 3,015,135 5,692,623 59,575 5,752,198
- - - - 1,097,983 1,097,983 18,362 1,116,345
(253,838) - - - - (253,838) - (253,838)
= = 129,089 = = 129,089 3,122 132,211
(253,838) - 129,089 - 1,097,983 973,234 21,484 994,718
- - - 37,918 (37,918) - - -
- - - - 6,080 1,003 - 1,003
= = = = (311,383) (311,383) = (311,383)
631,713* 4,897* 269,425* 120,053* 3,769,897* 6,355,477 81,059 6,436,536
631,713 4,897 269,425 120,053 3,753,627 6,339,207 81,059 6,420,266
- - - - 16,270 16,270 - 16,270
631,713* 4,897* 269,425* 120,053* 3,769,897* 6,355,477 81,059 6,436,536
- - - - 984,845 984,845 3,969 988,814
37,487 - - - - 37,487 - 37,487
- - 27,918 - - 27,918 (233) 27,685
37,487 - 27,918 - 984,845 1,050,250 3,736 1,053,986
- - - 24,276 (24,276) - - -
- - - - 3,786 625 - 625
- - - - (399,383) (399,383) (8,691) (408,074)
669,200* 4,897* 297,343* 144,329* 4,334,869* 7,006,969 76,104 7,083,073

© RERBREARGAMBRREZEA

41 6,837,739,000/8 T (ZT——4F

© 6,186,247,000 T (E5)) °
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended 31 December 2012

GERERER

HE-_E——F+-A=+—AHLEE

2012 2011
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B sE THEx FAT
(Restated)
(&%)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES E2£K s HERE
Profit before tax BR A A 1,221,667 1,419,768
Adjustments for: HE
Finance costs B & A 7 39,162 47,038
Share of profits of associates, net JEIEERE RN Rl A - JRE (4,179) (1,983)
Interest income S UA 6 (15,741) (15,010)
Dividend income from listed investments EiRE 2 BREWA 6 (19,829) (22,438)
Dividend income from unlisted investments FEMRE ZREWA 6 (423) (1,134)
Net loss on disposal of items of property, HEME - #BEREE
plant and equipment BB FEE 6 6,927 2,093
Net loss on disposal of derivative financial HETESRIAEFER
instruments 11,396 21,663
Net loss on bullion loans designated BERBRATEBECRE
at fair value through profit or loss JEBEETESE 6 48,291 120,848
Net fair value gain on investment properties BEMFE 2 AFEE
i Gt 6 (37,703) (24,737)
Net fair value gain on bullion loans EBEREATEERERE
designated at fair value through profit ZELBEENATEE
or loss Fa 6 (18,362) =
Net fair value loss/(gain) on investments BAYEBEICEELZ
at fair value through profit or loss BREMATEE
FER (W) 6 (2,355) 2,242
Net fair value loss/(gain) on derivative TEEMIACZATER
financial instruments — transactions not FER (W) - TFE
qualifying as hedges HHER XS 6 8,006 (19,749)
Gain on dissolution of an available-for-sale A —TEA L ERE
investment g 6 (1,077) -
Depreciation e 6 139,501 107,230
Amortization of prepaid land lease payments #5781+ E B 6 291 285
Impairment of receivables arising from EHRMHEREEE BN
securities and futures broking, net BRFORE % 6 287 262
Write-down of inventories WHFEEAERFE
to net realizable value 6 155 23,961
1,376,014 1,660,339
Increase in inventories FEZEmM (372,917)  (1,270,678)
Increase in accounts receivable e AR 3K 2 3B (108,567) (178,830)
Decrease/(increase) in receivables arising from &5 MG LEE 2 IR
securities and futures broking BRI,/ (32 m) (42,282) 116,492
Decrease/(increase) in prepayments, BNRA - ke REMER
deposits and other receivables R 2R,/ (32m) 103,872 (8,335)
Decrease/(increase) in cash held on behalf REEHERE2RD
of clients (3Em) (50,529) 6,507
Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable JEFTBR SR .2 38, O 106,579 (97,495)
Increase/(decrease) in payables arising from BHERERLEEE 2N
securities and futures broking BRI,/ (D) 87,367 (74,220)
Increase in derivative financial instruments TESBMI A ZEmMm (11,396) (21,663)
Increase in other payables and accruals Hib AR K ERTIEE 2
0 22,450 122,757
Cash generated from operations LEFTSIR & 1,110,591 254,874
Interest received 2 U F 8 15,328 14,718
Interest paid EFE (17) (88)
Hong Kong profits tax paid EREBNER (34,600) (98,522)
Elsewhere taxes paid B E A 3 % T I8 (101,367) (137,894)
Net cash flows from operating activities REXBHGEZHREREFHE 989,935 33,088
CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @ ANNUAL REPORT 2012
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

GERERER

Year ended 31 December 2012 BE_Z——_F+_A=+—HLFE
2012 2011
Note HK$’'000 HK$'000
By aE TET TET
(Restated)
(&%)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES REZBHzHESHE
Purchases of items of property, ﬁ% ) HEER
plant and equipment HEEE (266,927) (189,556)
Proceeds from disposal of items of property, Hj%%% e RREEE
plant and equipment FT15 K38 37 80
Payment of prepaid land leases SHBA+HRE - (422)
Proceeds from disposal of investment HEREMEMSTIE
properties 8,544 12,803
Proceeds from dissolution of an available-for-  f##&i—I8r] it HEREFTE
sale investment IH 1,556 =
Increase in other assets H & E 2380 (29,687) (42,311)
Dividends received from associates B U & 2 AR S 371 380
Dividends received from listed investments Euﬂztm&ﬁﬁ“ g 19,829 22,438
Dividends received from unlisted investments 2 4¢3F L iR & R & 423 1,134
Net cash flows used in investing activities RERBMAZEEREFH (265,854) (195,454)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES mﬂﬁ;ﬁﬁlzfﬁ.ﬁ;ﬁé
New bank loans IR ,T)\ 1,663,913 2,762,328
Repayment of bank loans 1;5&%%7 =N (1,985,958) (1,621,598)
New bullion loans LS BEE 1,371,467 1,249,133
Repayment of bullion loans EEECBEE (1,287,516)  (1,380,881)
Interest paid B FE (36,594) (38,768)
Dividends paid BERRE (399,383) (311,383)
Dividends paid to a non-controlling BN KB A B FEERRR
shareholder of a subsidiary ZIRE (8,691) -
Net cash flows from/(used in) financing mﬁﬁ/é@]ﬁﬁ S/ (FR)ZRE
activities MEFE (682,762) 658,831
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH RERERREZEMER
EQUIVALENTS 41,319 496,465
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year REMZIEE REREE 630,968 129,302
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net ~ SMNEEXREFHTE - HE 1,580 5,201
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF REZZHERERFHESL
YEAR 673,867 630,968
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND REREAREFEHFIN
CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and bank balances B KIR1TER 27 617,103 600,345
Non-pledged time deposits with original FEEIE A DR
maturity of less than three months when = ARz mEHE
acquired T 27 56,764 30,623
673,867 630,968
CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @ ANNUAL REPORT 2012
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION B AR R R

As at 31 December 2012 RN—E——F+=-A=+—H
2012 2011
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B sE FTHERT T
NON-CURRENT ASSETS *RBEE
Interests in subsidiaries I EENGIPA 20 2,943,329 2,810,037
CURRENT ASSETS HREBEE
Prepayments BRHIE 25 290 290
Cash and cash equivalents e kERAE 27 2,600 2,124
Total current assets BREEE 2,890 2,414
CURRENT LIABILITIES hBAE
Other payables and accruals HAit R R EFTIBE 3,925 3,921
Tax payable e F TR 67 55
Total current liabilities BrnEas 3,992 3,976
NET CURRENT LIABILITIES hRBEEFE (1,102) (1,562)
Net assets EEFE 2,942,227 2,808,475
EQUITY &
Issued capital BEEITRAR 34 169,230 169,230
Reserves i 36(b) 2,772,997 2,639,245
Total equity HER 2,942,227 2,808,475
CHOW Kwen Lim BEE Vincent CHOW Wing Shing AKX
Director BF Director B

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @ ANNUAL REPORT 2012
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

2.1

Corporate information

Chow Sang Sang Holdings International Limited is a limited liability
company incorporated in Bermuda. The registered office of the Company
is located at Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM 11,
Bermuda.

During the year, the Group was involved in the following principal
activities:

o manufacture and retail of jewellery
o wholesale of precious metals
o securities and futures broking

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) (which include all Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
("HKASs") and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"), accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, except for investment properties, certain buildings classified
as property, plant and equipment, bullion loans, derivative financial
instruments and certain equity investments, which have been measured
at fair value as further explained in note 2.4 to the financial statements.
These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars (“HK$")
and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand except when otherwise
indicated.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of
the Group for the year ended 31 December 2012. The financial statements
of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting period as the
Company, using consistent accounting policies. The results of subsidiaries
are consolidated from the date of acquisition, being the date on which
the Group obtains control, and continue to be consolidated until the date
that such control ceases. All intra-group balances, transactions, unrealized
gains and losses resulting from intra-group transactions and dividends are
eliminated on consolidation in full.

Total comprehensive income within a subsidiary is attributed to the non-
controlling interest even if it results in a deficit balance.

A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a loss of
control, is accounted for as an equity transaction.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognizes (i) the assets
(including goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary, (i) the carrying
amount of any non-controlling interest and (iii) the cumulative translation
differences recorded in equity; and recognizes (i) the fair value of the
consideration received, (i) the fair value of any investment retained and
(iii) any resulting surplus or deficit in profit or loss. The Group’s share
of components previously recognized in other comprehensive income is
reclassified to profit or loss or retained profits, as appropriate.

2.1

AEER
AEEEBREERAR R EZEM
KYZBRAR - KRR ZEMHER
fiZ 7 Clarendon House, 2 Church Street,
Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda °
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REMME - RARTBEREME 2478
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

2.2

Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

The Group has adopted the following revised HKFRSs for the first time for
the current year's financial statements:

HKFRS 1 Amendments Amendments to HKFRS 1 First-time Adoption
of Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards — Severe Hyperinflation and
Removal of Fixed Dates for First-time
Adopters

HKFRS 7 Amendments Amendments to HKFRS 7 Financial
Instruments: Disclosures — Transfers of
Financial Assets

HKAS 12 Amendments Amendments to HKAS 12 Income Taxes —
Deferred Tax: Recovery of Underlying Assets

Other than as further explained below regarding the impact of the
HKAS 12 Amendments, the adoption of the revised HKFRSs has had no
significant financial effect on these financial statements and there have
been no significant changes to the accounting policies applied in these
financial statements.

The HKAS 12 Amendments clarify the determination of deferred tax for
investment property measured at fair value and introduce a rebuttable
presumption that deferred tax on investment property measured at fair
value should be determined on the basis that its carrying amount will
be recovered through sale. Furthermore, the amendments incorporate
the requirement previously in HK(SIC)-Int 21 Income Taxes — Recovery of
Revalued Non-Depreciable Assets that deferred tax on non-depreciable
assets, measured using the revaluation model in HKAS 16, should always
be measured on a sale basis. Prior to the adoption of the amendments,
deferred tax with respect to the Group’'s investment properties was
provided on the basis that the carrying amount will be recovered
through use, and accordingly the profits tax rate had been applied to
the calculation of deferred tax arising on the revaluation of the Group's
investment properties. Upon the adoption of the HKAS 12 Amendments,
deferred tax in respect of the Group’s investment properties is provided
on the presumption that the carrying amount will be recovered through
sale. The effects of the above change are summarized below:

B BERRKEZ2D

AEBNAFR M BREERER T
REBEMBRELER -

BERBREED BERBREENE 15

FVRBITA R B REREE
BHEER - BESE
KU RBEEAEHZE
HIEE B H]

BERBREED BERBREENE 7R

FTRBTA ZEAEHIA  #E
-IFEEER

BRGIEA BRGEAF 1252k

FIVREATR R - BEHE

KEERRE

BT ABE SR LS 125
BAAZ R - RGBT E BTG
SEAHAUBRE L BEAHBHE -
A 390 5 PR 2 @ SR AR 21
EAED -

BEBGENE 12RETABEURT
BEFEZREMEFZETCHAZETE -
WEIAFTHBRE - AR TEEFEY
REMFZREHREALREESBL
ez £EMETE ° o ZIERT
MARINEE(REREBEES)- 2B
FBURHH - WEEGHNELEL
RE - BRABEEFRAFE 16 LE
HEAG B ZIFMEEE ZRERIEA - &
PAHEEERE - RRRZIERTR - A%
EREYR ZECHBARREEERRE
RmA Y e £EMEE - Bt - HRA T
NERBEUAFEARERENEERE
EZBERERIE - NRABE G ERFE
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

Changes in accounting policies and disclosures (continued)

Consolidated income statement for the year
ended 31 December

Increase in share of profits of associates, net

Decrease in income tax

Increase in profit for the year

Increase in basic earnings per share

Increase in diluted earnings per share

Consolidated statement of financial position
as at 31 December

Increase in investments in associates and total
non-current assets

Decrease in deferred tax liabilities and total
non-current liabilities

Increase in net assets and reserves
Consolidated statement of financial position
as at 1 January

Increase in investments in associates and total
non-current assets

Decrease in deferred tax liabilities and total
non-current liabilities

Increase in net assets and reserves

HET-A=1—HULFEZ
ERahE

B ARDER) - BE 2N
FiEBZHD
F R 280

BEARNZE M

#

BREERM ZE M

RI=ZA=+—HZHEEH BN T%x

RBERTZRARBIRDAE

I

BEHEN R ZEMN

R—F—HzEadBnrx

RBERTZRARBIRDAE

23

BEHMEN R ZEMN

EEHBAERBFRB AR ZRD

EEHBAEREFRB AR IR

SHBERRBEEZ2E (E)
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT FET
786 393
6,221 4,081
7,007 4,474
1.0 centl 0.7 centfll
1.0 centl 0.7 cent{ll
3,137 2,351
20,140 13,919
23,277 16,270
1,958
9,838
11,796
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

2.3

Issued but not yet effective Hong Kong Financial Reporting

Standards

The Group has not applied the following new and revised HKFRSs, that
have been issued but are not yet effective, in these financial statements:

HKFRS 1 Amendments

HKFRS 7 Amendments

HKFRS 9

HKFRS 10

HKFRS 11

HKFRS 12

HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11 and
HKFRS 12 Amendments

HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12
and HKAS 27 (2011)
Amendments

HKFRS 13

HKAS 1 Amendments

HKAS 19 (2011)

Amendments to HKFRS 1 First-time Adoption
of Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards — Government Loans”

Amendments to HKFRS 7 Financial
Instruments: Disclosures — Offsetting
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities’

Financial Instruments*

Consolidated Financial Statements’

Joint Arrangements”

Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities’

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11 and
HKFRS 12 - Transition Guidance®

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and
HKAS 27 (2011) — Investment Entities’

Fair Value Measurement’

Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of
Financial Statements — Presentation of Items
of Other Comprehensive Income'

Employee Benefits’

23 ERGERERZEBHBREER
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RERC ] RAERT B AR AR -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

2%

Issued but not yet effective Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (continued)

HKAS 27 (2011) Separate Financial Statements”

HKAS 28 (2011) Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures®

HKAS 32 Amendments Amendments to HKAS 32 Financial
instruments: Presentation — Offsetting
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities®

HK(IFRIC)-Int 20 Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a

Surface Mine®

Annual Improvements
2009-2011 Cycle

Annual Improvements 2009 — 2011 Cycle
issued in June 2012

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2012

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2015

2w N o

Further information about those HKFRSs that are expected to be applicable
to the Group is as follows:

HKFRS 9 issued in November 2009 is the first part of phase 1 of a
comprehensive project to entirely replace HKAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement. This phase focuses on the classification
and measurement of financial assets. Instead of classifying financial assets
into four categories, an entity shall classify financial assets as subsequently
measured at either amortized cost or fair value, on the basis of both
the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and the
contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets. This aims to
improve and simplify the approach for the classification and measurement
of financial assets compared with the requirements of HKAS 39.

In November 2010, the HKICPA issued additions to HKFRS 9 to address
financial liabilities (the “Additions”) and incorporated in HKFRS 9 the
current derecognition principles of financial instruments of HKAS 39. Most
of the Additions were carried forward unchanged from HKAS 39, while
changes were made to the measurement of financial liabilities designated
at fair value through profit or loss using the fair value option (“FVO"). For
these FVO liabilities, the amount of change in the fair value of a liability
that is attributable to changes in credit risk must be presented in other
comprehensive income (“OCI"). The remainder of the change in fair value
is presented in profit or loss, unless presentation of the fair value change
in respect of the liability’s credit risk in OCI would create or enlarge an
accounting mismatch in profit or loss. However, loan commitments and
financial guarantee contracts which have been designated under the FVO
are scoped out of the Additions.

2.3
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

2.3

Issued but not yet effective Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (continued)

HKAS 39 is aimed to be replaced by HKFRS 9 in its entirety. Before this
entire replacement, the guidance in HKAS 39 on hedge accounting and
impairment of financial assets continues to apply. The Group expects to
adopt HKFRS 9 from 1 January 2015. The Group will quantify the effect
in conjunction with other phases, when the final standard including all
phases is issued.

HKFRS 10 establishes a single control model that applies to all entities
including special purpose entities or structured entities. It includes a
new definition of control which is used to determine which entities are
consolidated. The changes introduced by HKFRS 10 require management
of the Group to exercise significant judgement to determine which entities
are controlled, compared with the requirements in HKAS 27 Consolidated
and Separate Financial Statements and HK(SIC)-Int 12 Consolidation -
Special Purpose Entities. HKFRS 10 replaces the portion of HKAS 27 that
addresses the accounting for consolidated financial statements. It also
addresses the issues raised in HK(SIC)-Int 12. Based on the preliminary
analyses performed, HKFRS 10 is not expected to have any impact on the
currently held investments of the Group.

HKFRS 12 includes the disclosure requirements for subsidiaries, joint
arrangements, associates and structured entities previously included
in HKAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements, HKAS 31
Interests in Joint Ventures and HKAS 28 Investments in Associates. It also
introduces a number of new disclosure requirements for these entities.

HKFRS 13 provides a precise definition of fair value and a single source of
fair value measurement and disclosure requirements for use across HKFRSs.
The standard does not change the circumstances in which the Group is
required to use fair value, but provides guidance on how fair value should
be applied where its use has already been required or permitted under
other HKFRSs. The Group expects to adopt the standard from 1 January
2013. The application of this new standard is unlikely to have any material
financial impact on the Group.

2.3
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

2.3

Issued but not yet effective Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (continued)

The HKAS 1 Amendments change the grouping of items presented in
OCl. Items that could be reclassified (or recycled) to profit or loss at a
future point in time (for example, net gain on hedge of a net investment,
exchange differences on translation of foreign operations, net movement
on cash flow hedges and net loss or gain on available-for-sale financial
assets) would be presented separately from items which will never be
reclassified (for example, actuarial gains and losses on defined benefit
plans and revaluation of land and buildings). The amendments will
affect presentation only and have no impact on the financial position
or performance. The Group expects to adopt the amendments from 1
January 2013.

The Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2009-2011 Cycle issued in June
2012 sets out amendments to a number of HKFRSs. The Group expects
to adopt the amendments from 1 January 2013. There are separate
transitional provisions for each standard. While the adoption of some of
the amendments may result in changes in accounting policies, none of
these amendments are expected to have a significant financial impact on
the Group. Those amendments that are expected to have a significant
impact on the Group's policies are as follows:

HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements: Clarifies the
difference between voluntary additional comparative information
and the minimum required comparative information. Generally, the
minimum required comparative period is the previous period. An
entity must include comparative information in the related notes to
the financial statements when it voluntarily provides comparative
information beyond the previous period. The additional comparative
information does not need to contain a complete set of financial
statements.

(a)

In addition, the amendment clarifies that the opening statement
of financial position as at the beginning of the preceding period
must be presented when an entity changes its accounting policies;
makes retrospective restatements or makes reclassifications, and
that change has a material effect on the statement of financial
position. However, the related notes to the opening statement of
financial position as at the beginning of the preceding period are
not required to be presented.

HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation: Clarifies that income
taxes arising from distributions to equity holders are accounted
for in accordance with HKAS 12 Income Taxes. The amendment
removes existing income tax requirements from HKAS 32 and
requires entities to apply the requirements in HKAS 12 to any
income tax arising from distributions to equity holders.

Other than as described above, the Directors of the Company anticipate
that the application of the other new and revised HKFRSs will have no
material impact on the results and the financial position of the Group.
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2.4

Summary of significant accounting policies
Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and operating policies the
Company controls, directly or indirectly, so as to obtain benefits from
its activities. The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company's
income statement to the extent of dividends received and receivable.
The Company’s investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any
impairment losses.

Joint ventures

A joint venture is an entity set up by contractual arrangement, whereby
the Group and other parties undertake an economic activity. The joint
venture operates as a separate entity in which the Group and the other
parties have an interest.

The joint venture agreement between the venturers stipulates the capital
contributions of the joint venture parties, the duration of the joint
venture and the basis on which the assets are to be realized upon its
dissolution. The profits or losses from the joint venture’s operations and
any distributions of surplus assets are shared by the venturers, either in
proportion to their respective capital contributions, or in accordance with
the terms of the joint venture agreement.

A joint venture is treated as:

(@) a subsidiary, if the Group has unilateral control, directly or
indirectly, over the joint venture;

(b)  a jointly-controlled entity, if the Group does not have unilateral
control, but has joint control, directly or indirectly, over the joint
venture;

(c)  an associate, if the Group does not have unilateral or joint control,

but holds, directly or indirectly, generally not less than 20% of the
joint venture’s registered capital and is in a position to exercise
significant influence over the joint venture; or

an equity investment accounted for in accordance with HKAS 39,
if the Group holds, directly or indirectly, less than 20% of the joint
venture's registered capital and has neither joint control of, nor is in
a position to exercise significant influence over, the joint venture.
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2.4

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Associates

An associate is an entity, not being a subsidiary or a jointly-controlled
entity, in which the Group has a long term interest of generally not less
than 20% of the equity voting rights and over which it is in a position to
exercise significant influence.

The Group’s investments in associates are stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position at the Group's share of net assets under
the equity method of accounting, less any impairment losses. The
Group's share of the post-acquisition results and reserves of associates is
included in the consolidated income statement and consolidated reserves,
respectively. Unrealized gains and losses resulting from transactions
between the Group and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the
Group's investments in the associates, except where unrealized losses
provide evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries represents the excess of
the cost of the business combination over the Group's interest in the net
fair value of the acquirees’ identifiable assets acquired, and liabilities and
contingent liabilities assumed as at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill previously eliminated against consolidated retained profits

Prior to the adoption of the HKICPA's Statement of Standard Accounting
Practice 30 Business Combinations in 2001, goodwill arising on acquisition
was eliminated against consolidated retained profits in the year of
acquisition. On the adoption of HKFRS 3, such goodwill remains eliminated
against consolidated retained profits and is not recognized in the income
statement when all or part of the business to which the goodwill relates is
disposed of or when a cash-generating unit to which the goodwill relates
becomes impaired.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual impairment
testing for an asset is required (other than inventories, deferred tax
assets, financial assets, investment properties and goodwill), the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable amount is the
higher of the asset's or cash-generating unit’s value in use and its fair
value less costs to sell, and is determined for an individual asset, unless
the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of
those from other assets or groups of assets, in which case the recoverable
amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset
belongs.

An impairment loss is recognized only if the carrying amount of an asset
exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset. An impairment loss is charged
to the income statement in the period in which it arises, unless the asset
is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is
accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that
revalued asset.
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2.4

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting period as to whether
there is an indication that previously recognized impairment losses may
no longer exist or may have decreased. If such an indication exists, the
recoverable amount is estimated. A previously recognized impairment
loss of an asset other than goodwill is reversed only if there has been a
change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount of
that asset, but not to an amount higher than the carrying amount that
would have been determined (net of any depreciation/amortization) had
no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. A reversal
of such an impairment loss is credited to the income statement in the
period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount,
in which case the reversal of the impairment loss is accounted for in
accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset.

Related parties
A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(@)  the party is a person or a close member of that person’s family and
that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;

(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(i) is @ member of the key management personnel of the Group or of
a parent of the Group;

or

(b)  the party is an entity where any of the following conditions applies:

(i) the entity and the Group are members of the same group;

(i) one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or of
a parent, subsidiary or fellow subsidiary of the other entity);

(iii)  the entity and the Group are joint ventures of the same third party;

(iv)  one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is
an associate of the third entity;

(v)  the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of
employees of either the Group or an entity related to the Group;

(vi)  the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in
(a); and

(vii) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the entity

or is a member of the key management personnel of the entity (or
of a parent of the entity).
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2.4

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in progress,
are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment
comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing
the asset to its working condition and location for its intended use.

Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and equipment have
been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is normally
charged to the income statement in the period in which it is incurred. In
situations where the recognition criteria are satisfied, the expenditure for
a major inspection is capitalized in the carrying amount of the asset as a
replacement. Where significant parts of property, plant and equipment
are required to be replaced at intervals, the Group recognizes such
parts as individual assets with specific useful lives and depreciates them
accordingly.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the cost
or valuation of each item of property, plant and equipment to its residual
value over its estimated useful life. The principal annual rates used for this
purpose are as follows:

Freehold land and construction in
progress
Leasehold land and buildings

Not depreciated

Over the shorter of the lease
terms and 2.5%

Plant and machinery 10% to 30%

Leasehold improvements,
furniture, fixtures
and equipment

Motor vehicles

10% to 33%
30%

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different
useful lives, the cost or valuation of that item is allocated on a reasonable
basis among the parts and each part is depreciated separately. Residual
values, useful lives and the depreciation method are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at least at each financial year end.

An item of property, plant and equipment including any significant part
initially recognized is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss
on disposal or retirement recognized in the income statement in the year
the asset is derecognized is the difference between the net sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Construction in progress represents a building under construction, which
is stated at cost less any impairment losses, and is not depreciated.
Cost comprises the direct costs of construction during the period of
construction. Construction in progress is reclassified to the appropriate
category of property, plant and equipment when completed and ready for
use.
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2.4

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Property, plant and equipment and depreciation (continued)

The transitional provisions set out in paragraph 80A of HKAS 16
Property, Plant and Equipment have been adopted for property, plant and
equipment stated at valuation. As a result, those assets stated at revalued
amounts based on revaluations which were reflected in the financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 1993 have not been revalued
by class at the end of the reporting period. On disposal of a revalued
asset, the relevant portion of the leasehold land and buildings revaluation
reserve realized in respect of the previous valuations is transferred to
retained profits as a movement in reserves.

For a transfer from owner-occupied properties to investment properties,
the related revaluation surplus is retained in the leasehold land and
buildings revaluation reserve and remains there until the subsequent
disposal or retirement of the property, whereby that time the revaluation
surplus is transferred to retained profits.

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in leasehold land and buildings
(including the leasehold interest under an operating lease for a property
which would otherwise meet the definition of an investment property)
held to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation, rather than for
use in the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative
purposes; or for sale in the ordinary course of business. Such properties
are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to
initial recognition, investment properties are stated at fair value, which
reflects market conditions at the end of the reporting period.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of investment
properties are included in the income statement in the year in which they
arise.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment
property are recognized in the income statement in the year of the
retirement or disposal.

For a transfer from investment properties to owner-occupied properties,
the deemed cost of a property for subsequent accounting is its fair
value at the date of change in use. If a property occupied by the Group
as an owner-occupied property becomes an investment property, the
Group accounts for such property in accordance with the policy stated
under “Property, plant and equipment and depreciation” up to the
date of change in use, and any difference at that date between the
carrying amount and the fair value of the property is accounted for as a
revaluation in accordance with the policy stated under “Property, plant
and equipment and depreciation” above.
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2.4

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition
at cost. The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite
or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are subsequently amortized
over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever
there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The
amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset
with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year end.

The Group's intangible assets, representing eligibility rights to trade
on or through The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) and Hong Kong Futures Exchange Limited (the “Futures
Exchange”), have indefinite useful lives and are tested for impairment
annually either individually or at the cash-generating unit level. Such
intangible assets are not amortized. The useful life of an intangible asset
with an indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether the
indefinite life assessment continues to be supportable. If not, the change
in the useful life assessment from indefinite to finite is accounted for on a
prospective basis.

Gains or losses arising from the derecognition of an intangible asset
are measured as the difference between the net sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the relevant asset and are recognized in the income
statement when the asset is derecognized.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets
remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating leases. Where the
Group is the lessor, assets leased by the Group under operating leases are
included in non-current assets, and rentals receivable under the operating
leases are credited to the income statement on the straight-line basis over
the lease terms. Where the Group is the lessee, rentals payable under
operating leases net of any incentives received from the lessor are charged
to the income statement on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are initially stated at
cost and subsequently recognized on the straight-line basis over the lease
terms. When the lease payments cannot be allocated reliably between the
land and buildings elements, the entire lease payments are included in the
cost of the leasehold land and buildings as a finance lease in property,
plant and equipment.
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2.4

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Investments and other financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets within the scope of HKAS 39 are classified as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables, and
available-for-sale financial assets, as appropriate. The Group determines
the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition. When
financial assets are recognized initially, they are measured at fair value
plus transactions costs, except in the case of financial assets recorded at
fair value through profit or loss.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized on
the trade date, that is, the date that the Group commits to purchase or
sell the asset. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets within the period generally
established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their
classification as follows:

(@)  Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial
assets held for trading. Financial assets are classified as held for
trading if they are acquired for the purpose of sale in the near term.
Derivatives, including separated embedded derivatives, are also
classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective
hedging instruments as defined by HKAS 39. Financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss are carried in the statement of financial
position at fair value with net changes in fair value recognized in
the income statement. These net fair value changes do not include
any dividends on these financial assets, which are recognized in
accordance with the policies set out for “Revenue recognition”
below.

The Group evaluates its financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss (held for trading) to assess whether the intent to sell them
in the near term is still appropriate. When, in rare circumstances,
the Group is unable to trade these financial assets due to inactive
markets and management’s intent to sell them in the foreseeable
future significantly changes, the Group may elect to reclassify these
financial assets. The reclassification from financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss to loans and receivables, available-for-
sale financial assets or held-to-maturity investments depends on the
nature of the assets.
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2.4

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Investments and other financial assets (continued)

Subsequent measurement (continued)

(b)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
After initial measurement, such assets are subsequently measured
at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method less any
allowance for impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium on acquisition and includes
fees or costs that are an integral part of the effective interest rate.
The effective interest rate amortization is included in other income
in the income statement. The loss arising from impairment is
recognized in the income statement.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial
assets in listed and unlisted equity investments. Equity investments
classified as available for sale are those which are neither classified
as held for trading nor designated at fair value through profit or
loss.

After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial assets are
subsequently measured at fair value, with unrealized gains or
losses recognized as other comprehensive income in the investment
revaluation reserve until the available-for-sale financial assets
are derecognized, at which time the cumulative gain or loss is
recognized in the income statement, or until the available-for-sale
financial assets are determined to be impaired, when the cumulative
gain or loss is reclassified from the investment revaluation reserve to
the income statement. Interest and dividends earned whilst holding
the available-for-sale financial assets are reported as interest income
and dividend income, respectively and are recognized in the income
statement as other income in accordance with the policies set out
for "Revenue recognition” below.

When the fair value of unlisted equity investments cannot be
reliably measured because (i) the variability in the range of
reasonable fair value estimates is significant for that investment
or (ii) the probabilities of the various estimates within the range
cannot be reasonably assessed and used in estimating the fair value,
such investments are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

The Group evaluates whether the ability and intention to sell
its available-for-sale financial assets in the near term are still
appropriate. When, in rare circumstances, the Group is unable
to trade these financial assets due to inactive markets and
management’s intent to do so significantly changes in the
foreseeable future, the Group may elect to reclassify these financial
assets. Reclassification to loans and receivables is permitted when
the financial assets meet the definition of loans and receivables and
the Group has the intent and ability to hold these assets for the
foreseeable future or to maturity. Reclassification to the held-to-
maturity category is permitted only when the Group has the ability
and intent to hold until the maturity date of the financial asset.

24 FEETHERMEGE)
RERHMBKEE (H)
Rigi12 (&)

(b)

B R AR

SR R TR T A Bl E 3 A
E R e B MR A A BT 5T
BEZIIERBTEE - NIRE
& ZEEEERNAEENSOER
B SHARR R ERBERA
R o BIERA TN AEAREZ
RREERHE  YREEARE
EMEZBRARKA - BEHZ#
HERNARR 2 EMBAR - &
BELZEBRNERRESR

ARLENEEE
ARKERBEEDR LRI L
TRNRE ZITERBEE - 5
BATHNE ZBRHRERFENE
AFEEBRBENFRERZATEER
FIEBEE -

MRERR - ARHEMBEER
BIANFEEFE  ERERWKSE
IBEBNREE G FERERRSEM
2EYE  BEARLEMTEE
THER - B R REREER
BaRRER  HEEAHEENE
BEREERBRE @ B R
aABRRREEGRREENRIR
ERER - FAURLENHEE
HEmRRZ SRR HIZ2H
RMBWARBEWA - WRET
XD s BRI B R
FERBEMKA -

EE()AARE 2 AENTEERM
AZBBERK  H()VNZE
EARZ S b BT A EF
BRER - MABEASERtEIE LT
B RE 2 A FEER - AHRE
BIRARE TR EE R -

AEBFETHAHEAHLE
PBEEZRIRERAZE DA
BE - BEFRZBERT - K&H
B AR BEE B%EHE
BE  MEEERUESRHEZ
EHBEEZBEMHRERE
AAKEREESH D) BAEHH
BE - EMBEENE EFREK
ERzER - BAKEERERER
RABKKSAEZFEEIREE
- AEHOBARRREYE
Ko BAEBRAREERFEZSE
BEZVHEEISE - HAEH
NEABEEIMER -

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
AEESEBRBRAERRA

ANNUAL REPORT 2012

2012 4



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

2.4

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Investments and other financial assets (continued)

Subsequent measurement (continued)

(¢)  Available-for-sale financial assets (continued)
For a financial asset reclassified from the available-for-sale category,
the fair value carrying amount at the date of reclassification
becomes its new amortized cost and any previous gain or loss on
that asset that has been recognized in equity is amortized to profit
or loss over the remaining life of the assets using the effective
interest rate. Any difference between the new amortized cost and
the maturity amount is also amortized over the remaining life of the
asset using the effective interest rate. If the asset is subsequently
determined to be impaired, then the amount recorded in equity is
reclassified to the income statement.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part
of a group of similar financial assets) is derecognized when:

. the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

o the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the
asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in
full without material delay to a third party under a “pass-through”
arrangement; and either (a) the Group has transferred substantially
all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an
asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and
to what extent it has retained the risk and rewards of ownership of the
asset. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the asset, the
asset is recognized to the extent of the Group’s continuing involvement in
the asset. In that case, the Group also recognizes an associated liability.
The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis
that reflects the rights and obligations that the Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the
transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount
of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Group
could be required to repay.
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2.4

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there
is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets
is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is deemed to
be impaired if, and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as
a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition
of the asset (an incurred “loss event”) and that loss event has an impact
on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of
financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may
include indications that a debtor or a group of debtors is experiencing
significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments, the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganization and observable data indicating that there is a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or
economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

Financial assets carried at amortized cost

For financial assets carried at amortized cost, the Group first assesses
individually whether objective evidence of impairment exists for financial
assets that are individually significant, or collectively for financial assets
that are not individually significant. If the Group determines that no
objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed
financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a group
of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively
assesses them for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for
impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or continues to be,
recognized are not included in a collective assessment of impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred,
the amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows
(excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred). The present
value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financial
asset's original effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate
computed at initial recognition). If a loan has a variable interest rate, the
discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the current effective
interest rate.

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an
allowance account and the loss is recognized in the income statement.
Interest income continues to be accrued on the reduced carrying amount
and is accrued using the rate of interest used to discount the future
cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss. Loans and
receivables together with any associated allowance are written off when
there is no realistic prospect of future recovery and all collateral has been
realized or has been transferred to the Group.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated impairment loss
increases or decreases because of an event occurring after the impairment
was recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss is increased
or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a write-off is later
recovered, the recovery is credited to the income statement.
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2.4

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Assets carried at cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred on
an unquoted equity instrument that is not carried at fair value because its
fair value cannot be reliably measured, the amount of the loss is measured
as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the current market rate
of return for a similar financial asset. Impairment losses on these assets
are not reversed.

Available-for-sale financial assets

For available-for-sale financial assets, the Group assesses at the end of
each reporting period whether there is objective evidence that an asset or
a group of assets is impaired.

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount comprising
the difference between its cost (net of any principal payment and
amortization) and its current fair value, less any impairment loss previously
recognized in the income statement, is removed from other comprehensive
income and recognized in the income statement.

In the case of equity investments classified as available for sale, objective
evidence would include a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value
of an investment below its cost. The determination of what is “significant”
or “prolonged” requires judgement. “Significant” is evaluated against
the original cost of the investment and “prolonged” against the period
in which the fair value has been below its original cost. Where there
is evidence of impairment, the cumulative loss — measured as the
difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that investment previously recognized in the income
statement - is removed from other comprehensive income and recognized
in the income statement. Impairment losses on equity instruments
classified as available for sale are not reversed through the income
statement. Increases in their fair value after impairment are recognized
directly in other comprehensive income.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities within the scope of HKAS 39 are classified as financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, or loans and borrowings,
as appropriate. The Group determines the classification of its financial
liabilities at initial recognition.

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case
of loans and borrowings, net of directly attributable transaction costs.
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2.4

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial liabilities (continued)

Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on their
classification as follows:

(a)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss includes
financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated
upon initial recognition as fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are
acquired for the purpose of selling in the near term. This category
includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the
Group that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge
relationships as defined by HKAS 39. Gains or losses on liabilities
held for trading are recognized in the income statement. The net
fair value gain or loss recognized in the income statement does not
include any interest charged on these financial liabilities.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value
through profit or loss, including bullion loans, are designated at the
date of initial recognition and only if the criteria in HKAS 39 are
satisfied.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings
are subsequently measured at amortized cost, using the effective
interest rate method unless the effect of discounting would be
immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost. Gains and
losses are recognized in the income statement when the liabilities
are derecognized as well as through the effective interest rate
amortization process.

Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part
of the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate amortization
is included in finance costs in the income statement.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Group are those
contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to
make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt
instrument. A financial guarantee contract is recognized initially
as a liability at its fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequent
to initial recognition, the Group measures the financial guarantee
contract at the higher of: (i) the amount of the best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end of
the reporting period; and (ii) the amount initially recognized less,
when appropriate, cumulative amortization.
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2.4

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability
is discharged or cancelled, or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability
are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as
a derecognition of the original liability and a recognition of a new liability,
and the difference between the respective carrying amounts is recognized
in the income statement.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount
is reported in the statement of financial position if there is a currently
enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets and settle the
liabilities simultaneously.

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that are traded in active markets
is determined by reference to quoted market prices or dealer price
quotations (bid price for long positions and ask price for short positions),
without any deduction for transaction costs. For financial instruments
where there is no active market, the fair value is determined using
appropriate valuation techniques. Such techniques include using recent
arm'’s length market transactions; reference to the current market value of
another instrument which is substantially the same; and a discounted cash
flow analysis.

Derivative financial instruments

Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Group uses derivative financial instruments, such as bullion contracts
and interest rate swaps, to hedge its bullion price risk and interest
rate risk, respectively. Such derivative financial instruments are initially
recognized at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is
entered into and are subsequently remeasured at fair value. Derivatives are
carried as assets when the fair value is positive and as liabilities when the
fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value of derivatives are
taken directly to the income statement.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost
is determined on the first-in, first-out basis and, in the case of work in
progress and finished goods, comprises direct materials, direct labour and
an appropriate proportion of production overheads. Net realizable value is
based on estimated selling prices less any estimated costs to be incurred
to completion and disposal.
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2.4

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and
cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, and
short term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value, and have a short maturity of generally within three months when
acquired, less bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form
an integral part of the Group's cash management.

For the purpose of the statements of financial position, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash on hand and at banks, including term deposits,
which are not restricted as to use.

Provisions

A provision is recognized when a present obligation (legal or constructive)
has arisen as a result of a past event and it is probable that a future
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, provided
that a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount recognized for a
provision is the present value at the end of the reporting period of the
future expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation. The
increase in the discounted present value amount arising from the passage
of time is included in finance costs in the income statement.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax relating to
items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss,
either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are
measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period,
taking into consideration interpretations and practices prevailing in the
countries in which the Group operates.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary
differences at the end of the reporting period between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes.
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2.4

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences,
except:

J when the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition
of goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a
business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

. in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries and associates, when the timing of
the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it
is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences,
the carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses. Deferred tax
assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit
will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, the
carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized,
except:

o when the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary
differences arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability
in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time
of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable
profit or loss; and

. in respect of deductible temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries and associates, deferred tax assets are
only recognized to the extent that it is probable that the temporary
differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit
will be available against which the temporary differences can be
utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each
reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are
reassessed at the end of each reporting period and are recognized to the
extent that it has become probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are
expected to apply to the period when the asset is realized or the liability
is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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2.4

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and when the revenue can be measured reliably, on the
following bases:

(@)  from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and rewards of
ownership have been transferred to the buyer, provided that the
Group maintains neither managerial involvement to the degree
usually associated with ownership, nor effective control over the
goods sold;

from the rendering of services, in the period in which such services
are provided;

commissions and brokerage income on dealings in securities and
futures contracts, on the transaction dates when the relevant
contract notes are executed;

rental income, on a time proportion basis over the lease terms;

interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective interest
method by applying the rate that exactly discounts the estimated
future cash receipts over the expected life of the financial
instrument or a shorter period, when appropriate, to the net
carrying amount of the financial asset;

(f) dividend income, when the shareholders’ right to receive payment
has been established; and

income from the sale of investments at fair value through profit
or loss and available-for-sale investments, on the transaction dates
when the relevant contract notes are executed.

Employee benefits

Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees under their
employment contracts on a calendar year basis. Under certain
circumstances, such leave which remains untaken at the end of the
reporting period is permitted to be carried forward and utilized by the
respective employees in the following year. An accrual is made at the end
of the reporting period for the expected future cost of such paid leave
earned during the year by the employees and carried forward.

Pension schemes and other retirement benefits

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident Fund
retirement benefit scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance in Hong Kong for those employees
who are eligible to participate in the MPF Scheme. Contributions are
made based on a percentage of the employees’ relevant income and are
charged to the income statement as they become payable in accordance
with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held
separately from those of the Group in an independently administered
fund.
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2.4

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Employee benefits (continued)

Pension schemes and other retirement benefits (continued)

The Group's employer contributions vest fully with the employees when
contributed into the MPF Scheme, except for the Group's employer
voluntary contributions, which are refunded to the Group when the
employee leaves employment prior to the contributions vesting fully, in
accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group's subsidiaries which operate in Mainland
China and Taiwan are required to participate in central pension schemes
operated by the respective local municipal governments. These subsidiaries
are required to contribute 6% to 22% of their payroll costs to the central
pension schemes. The contributions are charged to the income statement
as they become payable in accordance with the rules of the respective
central pension schemes.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Group incurs
in connection with the borrowing of funds, and they are expensed in the
period in which they are incurred.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the Directors are recognized as liabilities when
these dividends have been approved by the shareholders in a general
meeting.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared, because the
Company’s memorandum of association and bye-laws grant the Directors
the authority to declare interim dividends. Consequently, interim dividends
are recognized immediately as a liability when they are proposed and
declared.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is
the Company’s functional and presentation currency. Each entity in the
Group determines its own functional currency and items included in the
financial statements of each entity are measured using that functional
currency. Foreign currency transactions recorded by the entities in the
Group are initially recorded using their respective functional currency rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency
rates of exchange ruling at the end of the reporting period. Differences
arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognized in
the income statement. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange
rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured
at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates
at the date when the fair value was determined. The gain or loss arising
on translation of a non-monetary item measured at fair value is treated
in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on change in fair value of
the item (i.e., translation difference on the item whose fair value gain or
loss is recognized in other comprehensive income or income statement
is also recognized in other comprehensive income or income statement,
respectively).
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2.4

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Foreign currencies (continued)

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries and an associate
are currencies other than the Hong Kong dollar. As at the end of the
reporting period, the assets and liabilities of these entities are translated
into the presentation currency of the Company at the exchange rates
prevailing at the end of the reporting period and their income statements
are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange
rates for the year. The resulting exchange differences are recognized in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in the exchange fluctuation
reserve. On disposal of a foreign operation, the component of other
comprehensive income relating to that particular foreign operation is
recognized in the income statement.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, the cash
flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the
exchange rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently recurring
cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which arise throughout the year are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange rates
for the year.

Significant accounting judgements and estimates

The preparation of the Group’s financial statements requires management
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and their
accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities.
Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in
outcomes that could require a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of the assets or liabilities affected in the future.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies, management
has made the following judgments, apart from those involving estimations,
which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the
financial statements:

(@)  Operating lease commitments — Group as lessor

The Group has entered into property leases on its investment
property portfolio. The Group has determined, based on an
evaluation of the terms and conditions of the arrangements, that it
retains all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of these
properties which are leased out on operating leases.
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Significant accounting judgements and estimates (continued)

Judgements (continued)

(b)

Classification between investment properties and owner-occupied
properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies as an investment
property, and has developed criteria in making that judgement.
Investment property is a property held to earn rentals or for capital
appreciation or both. Therefore, the Group considers whether a
property generates cash flows largely independently of the other
assets held by the Group. Some properties comprise a portion
that is held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation and another
portion that is held for use in the production or supply of goods or
services or for administrative purposes. If these portions could be
sold separately or leased out separately under a finance lease, the
Group accounts for the portions separately. If the portions could
not be sold separately, the property is an investment property only
if an insignificant portion is held for use in the production or supply
of goods or services or for administrative purposes. Judgement is
made on an individual property basis to determine whether ancillary
services are so significant that a property does not qualify as an
investment property.

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of
estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below.

(a)

(b)

Fair value of an unlisted equity investment

The Group’s unlisted equity investment has been valued based
on the expected cash flows discounted at current rates applicable
for items with similar terms and risk characteristics. This valuation
requires the Group to make estimates about expected future cash
flows, credit risk, volatility and discount rates, and hence they
are subject to uncertainty. The fair value of the unlisted equity
investment as at 31 December 2012 was HK$18,196,000 (2011:
HK$16,403,000). Further details are included in note 22 to the
financial statements.

Estimation of impairment of receivables

The Group determines the impairment of accounts receivable,
receivables arising from securities and futures broking and other
receivables based on objective evidence of impairment and
historical loss experience of the respective individual balances of
the counterparties. If the financial condition of its debtors was
to deteriorate so that the actual impairment loss might be higher
than expected, the Group would be required to revise the basis of
making the allowance and its future results would be affected.
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Significant accounting judgements and estimates (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)

(©

(d)

(e)

(")

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax losses to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the losses can be utilized. Significant management judgement
is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that
can be recognized, based upon the likely timing and level of future
taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies. Further
details are contained in note 33 to the financial statements.

Impairment of non-financial assets (other than goodwill)

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators of impairment
for all non-financial assets at the end of each reporting period.
Indefinite life intangible assets are tested for impairment annually
and at other times when such an indicator exists. Other non-
financial assets are tested for impairment when there are indicators
that the carrying amounts may not be recoverable. An impairment
exists when the carrying value of an asset or a cash-generating
unit exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair
value less costs to sell and its value in use. The calculation of the
fair value less costs to sell is based on available data from binding
sales transactions in an arm’s length transaction of similar assets or
observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing of the
asset. When value in use calculations are undertaken, management
must estimate the expected future cash flows from the asset or
cash-generating unit and choose a suitable discount rate in order to
calculate the present value of those cash flows.

Estimation of fair value of investment properties

Investment properties are carried in the statement of financial
position at their fair value. The fair value was based on valuation on
these properties conducted by an independent firm of professionally
qualified valuers using property valuation techniques which involve
making assumptions on certain market conditions. Favorable or
unfavorable changes to these assumptions would result in changes
in the fair value of the Group's investment properties and the
corresponding adjustments to the gain or loss recognized in the
income statement.

Net realizable value of inventories

Net realizable value of inventories is based on estimated selling
prices less any estimation costs to be incurred to completion and
disposal. These estimates are based on the current market condition
and the historical experience in selling goods of similar nature.
It could change significantly as a result of changes in market
conditions. The Group reassesses the estimation at the end of each
reporting period.
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Operating segment information

For management purposes, the Group is organized into business units
based on their products and services and has four reportable operating
segments as follows:

(@)  the manufacture and retail of jewellery segment produces jewellery
products for the Group's retail business and operates retail stores
mainly in Hong Kong, Macau, Mainland China and Taiwan;

(b)  the wholesale of precious metals segment trades precious metals to
wholesale customers;

(c)  the securities and futures broking segment provides brokering and
dealing services for securities and futures; and

(d)  the other businesses segment comprises, principally, the investment
in properties for their rental income and capital appreciation
potential, and other jewellery related businesses.

Management monitors the results of the Group’s operating segments
separately for the purpose of making decisions about resources allocation
and performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on
reportable segment profit, which is a measure of adjusted profit before
tax. The adjusted profit before tax is measured consistently with the
Group's profit before tax except that certain dividend income and share of
profits of associates, net are excluded from such measurement.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with reference to the
selling prices used for sales made to third parties at the then prevailing
market prices.
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4,

Operating segment information (continued)

Year ended
31 December 2012

Segment revenue

Sales to external
customers

Intersegment sales

Reconciliation:
Elimination of
intersegment sales

Segment results
Reconciliation:
Dividend income
Share of profits of
associates, net

Profit before tax
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4. REITBERE)
Manufacture Wholesale Securities

and retail  of precious and futures Other
of jewellery metals broking businesses Total

RERE BEERE BHER Hit
REE #E HERL S st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TERT FTHERT FTHERT THExT TERT
14,861,040 3,244,203 29,987 125,002 18,260,232
- 212,274 - 3,112 215,386
14,861,040 3,456,477 29,987 128,114 18,475,618
(215,386)
18,260,232
1,113,950 32,101 6,770 44,727 1,197,548
19,940
4,179
1,221,667
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Operating segment information (continued)
Manufacture Wholesale
and retail  of precious
of jewellery metals
RERE BB
REE EiiA
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FTHER
Year ended BE-E2-——f
31 December 2012 +=A=+-—H
LEE
Other segment HihpHER
information
Interest income LS A (4,561) (28)
Dividend income RISHON = =
Net fair value gain on REMFEZ NTEE
investment properties FUE = =
Net fair value gain on EE AR TEER
bullion loans TREECBE
designated at fair value ~ EHWAFEE
through profit or loss F e (18,362) =
Net fair value loss on TESBMIAY
derivative financial ANEEEFHE
instruments — - NMEEHHRTESR
transactions not ZR 5
qualifying as hedges 7,612 394
Net fair value gain on BATEEERE
investments at fair ZERENDFEE
value through profit F e
or loss = -
Net loss on bullion loans & AR A FEEE]
designated at fair EREBECBE
value through profit EFEE
or loss 48,080 211
Net loss on disposal of ~ HEFTEESHMT A
derivative financial B R
instruments 9,648 1,748
Net loss/(gain) on HEME - B R
disposal of items of FEEEFEE
property, plant and /(W)
equipment 6,937 -
Gain on dissolution of A — AR ER
an available-for-sale &2 W
investment = -
Depreciation 3 136,915 -
Amortization of prepaid ~ BHTEN T E
land lease payments 2B 291 -
Impairment of ERNMEREESE
receivables arising ZEWERFORE -
from securities and E
futures broking, net - =
Write-down of WHEFEZAER
inventories to net A
realizable value - 155
Finance costs M ER 38,646 4
Capital expenditure* EAMRMY * 264,540 =
* Capital expenditure represents the additions to “Property, plant and equipment”.

4, REFBEHRE)
Securities
and futures Other
broking businesses
BHER Hity
HERL ES)d
HK$'000 HK$°000
TET FTET
(11,149) (3)
(312) -
- (37,703)
(2,355) -
(10) =
- (1,077)
2,109 477
287 -
512 -
2,387 -

Total

it
HK$'000
i

(15,741)
(312)

(37,703)

(18,362)

8,006

(2,355)

48,291

11,396

6,927

(1,077)
139,501

291

287

155
39,162
266,927

* BEAMRXEINE BERREBIR

E o
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4,

Operating segment information (continued)

Year ended
31 December 2011

Segment revenue

Sales to external
customers

Intersegment sales

Reconciliation:
Elimination of
intersegment sales

Segment results
Reconciliation:
Dividend income
Share of profits of
associates, net

Profit before tax
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+=A=+-H
HEE

il g
HETINRER

NERIH &

FHED -
HIHARHE

P E

FHED -

BBHA

N
FE

BR A A

’

ReESHER (&)
Manufacture Wholesale Securities

and retail of precious and futures Other
of jewellery metals broking businesses Total

KBRS EeE EH K HAh
REE iy HEre =% st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$’'000
TET TET FHET FERT FET
(Restated)
(&51)
12,645,000 4,340,712 48,265 124,309 17,158,286
290 470,409 - 2,997 473,696
12,645,290 4,811,121 48,265 127,306 17,631,982
(473,696)
17,158,286
1,324,635 28,165 16,902 24,807 1,394,509
23,276
1,983
1,419,768
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Operating segment information (continued) 4. REITBERE)
Manufacture Wholesale Securities
and retail of precious and futures Other
of jewellery metals broking businesses Total
REBLE EoB EHR HAth
REE B HEse i et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT THET FHET FHT FET
Year ended BE-E2——F%
31 December 2011 +=A=+-H
LEFE
Other segment HihpHER
information
Interest income FLSBA (2,017) (506) (12,475) (12) (15,010)
Dividend income R EHA - = (296) = (296)
Net fair value gain on REME 2 AN TEE
investment properties el G - - = (24,737) (24,737)
Net fair value gain on ﬁi@%ﬁlﬁz
derivative financial NFEEFRE
instruments — - NEEHHRER
transactions not 2R 5
qualifying as hedges (18,674) (1,075) - - (19,749)
Net fair value loss on BRATFEEERE
investments at fair ZIERERNTFEE
value through profit FER
or loss - - 2,242 - 2,242
Net loss on bullion loans 5 A& AFBER
designated at fair TREZECEBE
value through profit BEFEE
or loss 116,913 3,935 - - 120,848
Net loss on disposal of ~ HETAESRET A
derivative financial FEE
instruments 3,505 18,158 - - 21,663
Net loss/(gain) on HEME - KER
disposal of items of HEBEEFEE
property, plant and / (Mazs)
equipment 2,107 = (14) = 2,093
Depreciation e 104,650 - 2,210 370 107,230
Amortization of prepaid ~ B#$EFEMN THAEE
land lease payments A 285 = = = 285
Impairment of ERRBEREESE
receivables arising ZIEWBRT R E -
from securities and FE
futures broking, net = = 262 = 262
Write-down of WHEFE=A
inventories to net HE
realizable value 23,596 365 - - 23,961
Finance costs s ER 45,557 17 1,464 = 47,038
Capital expenditure* BEARMRS * 187,198 = 2,373 407 189,978
* Capital expenditure consists of additions to “Property, plant and equipment” and X BAMRSBEME BEREREIR

“Prepaid land lease payments”.

[N THBAETEIZRE -
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4.  Operating segment information (continued)

(a)

(b)

Geographical information

Revenue from external customers

Hong Kong and Macau

Mainland China
Taiwan

The revenue information above is based on the locations of the

customers.

Non-current assets

Hong Kong and Macau

Mainland China
Taiwan

The non-current asset information above is based on the locations
of the assets and excludes available-for-sale investments and
deferred tax assets.

Information about major customers

The turnover from the Group's largest customer amounted to less
than 10% of the Group's total turnover for the current and prior

years.

BB R
A

g
a8&

BB MR
EIA

PN
A=

4, K&

(a)

(b)

AEHER (&)
HERH
HETIHKEF 2 Wiz
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FHBT
12,501,901 12,489,966
5,636,946 4,535,537
121,385 132,783
18,260,232 17,158,286
FiamER T IRE P iR E
5o
HnEEE
2012 2011
HK$’000 HK$'000
FERx FHET
(Restated)
(251)
687,002 603,299
352,775 247,271
35,132 37,053
1,074,909 887,623
LB EEER REEMT
WEES  WAEEIHREERE
RELEFHIBEE °
EHRIEEFZEN

RAFER EFRREAKERA
RPZEXRIEAEBBEEEY

PR10% °
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5.  Turnover 5. #¥H
BEBEFTAEMBRRE - X SITMEE

ERRENERCERFE &5 HE
EEmE LM RARESBA -

Turnover represents the net invoiced value of goods sold, after allowances
for returns, trade discounts and value-added tax; commission on securities,
futures and commodities broking and rental income earned during the
year.

EXRBRATER W

Revenue from the following activities has been included in turnover:

Group

REE
2012 2011
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FAT
Sale of goods EmiHE 18,220,751 17,101,755

Commission on securities, futures and #H - HERAREL

commodities broking e BA 29,987 48,170
Gross rental income ‘WA 9,494 8,361
18,260,232 17,158,286

Profit before tax

The Group's profit before tax is arrived at after charging/(crediting):

BR 7t A0 7

AEEZBRHEAMENENR(GIA) :

2012 2011

Note HK$'000 HK$'000

M aE THERT FET

Cost of inventories sold HERKAR 14,768,063 13,737,368

Write-down of inventories to net realizable value*  #fi$77 15 % Al £ 37 % {H * 155 23,961

Depreciation e 15 139,501 107,230

Amortization of prepaid land lease payments BT LA ERE 17 291 285

Operating lease payments in respect of leasenold HE+REFZ
land and buildings: EBAN

Minimum lease payments RIEAEMZK 527,028 390,106

Contingent rents F R 35,070 34,284

562,098 424,390

Auditors’ remuneration ZEA B & 3,401 2,933
Employee benefit expense**(excluding EERAFASZ < (TRE

Directors’ remuneration (note 8)): E=Mie(M:E8)) !

Wages and salaries TERFS 832,892 743,375

Pension scheme contributions RARSEEIHER 107,981 72,209

Less: Forfeited contributions B BIRURER (70) (92)

Net pension scheme contributions RS EIHTFR 107,911 72,117

940,803 815,492
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Profit before tax (continued)

Impairment of receivables arising from securities
and futures broking, net
Rental income on investment properties
Less: Direct operating expenses
(including repairs and maintenance)
arising on rental-earning investment
properties

Net rental income on investment properties

Net fair value gain on investment properties’
Net fair value gain on bullion loans designated
at fair value through profit or loss®

Net fair value loss/(gain) on derivative financial
instruments — transactions not qualifying as
hedges®

Net fair value loss/(gain) on investments at fair
value through profit or loss*

Net loss on bullion loans designated at fair value
through profit or loss”

Net loss on disposal of derivative financial
instruments”

Net loss on disposal of items of property, plant
and equipment

Gain on dissolution of an available-for-sale
investment

Interest income

Dividend income from listed investments

Dividend income from unlisted investments

Foreign exchange differences, net

ERRPERLEL L
JEASRFURE - FE
BREMEZESRA
o AR E 2 A
MEERLE
X (BREEER
wE)

REMEZHSWAFEE

RENE 2 NFEESRE"
EERARRTEEERE
ZETBEENATER
FlE
TEERMTAZ A VEE
FER (&) - THA
HAEREIRS'
BAVEEERBZRE
WAFEEFER
(W) *
EERARRTEEERE
ZESBEEIER
HETESMTAFERE"

HENE - BBERRHBEE
FEE

R —EAHHERE
Y za

RIS WA

LHREZBRBHEA

FEETRE 2 RBIKA

EXZRE  FE

k. This balance is included in “Cost of sales” on the face of the consolidated income

statement.

i The employee benefit expense included an amount of HK$2,909,000 (2011:
HK$2,823,000) paid to a Director’s family members as employee remuneration.

These balances are included in “Other gains, net” on the face of the consolidated
income statement.

The net loss on bullion loans designated at fair value through profit or loss of
HK$48,291,000 (2011: HK$120,848,000) and the net loss on disposal of derivative
financial instruments included a net loss on bullion contracts of HK$11,396,000
(2011: HK$21,663,000), which are included in “Cost of sales” on the face of the
consolidated income statement. The purpose of the above bullion transactions
entered into by the Group is to manage the Group’s bullion price exposures. Such
loans and contracts did not meet the criteria for hedge accounting.

* %

6. BRBIATEA(E)

2012 2011

Note HK$"000 HK$'000
BT FEx FEL
24 287 262
(9,494) (8,361)

1,218 1,269

(8,276) (7,092)

16 (37,703) (24,737)
(18,362) =

8,006 (19,749)

(2,355) 2,242

48,291 120,848

11,396 21,663

6,927 2,093

(1,077) =

(15,741) (15,010)

(19,829) (22,438)

(423) (1,134)

(20,148) (6,925)

WEHEEHRARER EIHEKE]
o

EERFHIOEIN T REEZRE
KEEAEEME 2 452,909,000 T
(ZZF——%:2,823,00057T) °

LEERBEERARRELIH K
%Al -

BEARATEEICRBECECRESTF
&5 18 548,291,000 T(Z T — — 4 :
120,848,000 T ) R BIEELBA N
FEEEAZEENESRIARE
18 £11,396,000% T(= T — — F:
21,663,000/87T) ' WELERBERAE
Bk E[HERAR ] o ARBEET Eat
ECBRIEEERAEE L ECBER
Bk - ZEEERAENAIAFEE hE
R IGE -
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Finance costs

An analysis of finance costs is as follows:

Interest on bank loans and ARAFAZH
overdrafts wholly repayable BB ZRITER
within five years T3 2 ) F S

Interest on other loans wholly repayable within BARAFANEEEEL
five years HiESRAOF S

The analysis shows the finance costs of bank loans, overdrafts and other
loans, including term loans which contain a repayment on demand clause,
in accordance with the agreed scheduled repayment dates set out in
the relevant loan agreements. For the years ended 31 December 2012
and 2011, the interest on bank loans, overdrafts and other loans, which
contain a repayment on demand clause amounted to HK$16,433,000 and
HK$40,446,000 respectively.

Directors’ remuneration

Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) and Section 161 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, is as follows:

Fees we

Other emoluments: Hie -
Salaries and allowances e Moz
Discretionary bonuses paid and payable B RENRIEEA

Pension scheme contributions

RIREFEIHRK

7.

HBER
MBERZHWWT
Group
A58
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$’'000
TET TET
38,995 46,866
167 172
39,162 47,038

IPMBRETET BIREMBER
(BREEEREBEERZEHER) 28
BER NBBEEBEEFRBENEAGT
ErEENPAE -BHE-_T——FKR
—E——%+-HA=t—-HBIEE 8%
REKEEBRFZBTER BIXRE
E 2 FE DRI A 16,433,000 T &
40,446,000 7T °

E=ZMe

REEEMARXHMERAFRESF MR
AT LA REEAREDIFE 161 15
ZHRE  AFEEZEEHMERBENT

Group

A58
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FAT
2,982 2,970
6,707 6,291
1,943 2,635
80 137
8,730 9,063
11,712 12,033
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8. Directors’ remuneration (continued)

An analysis of the remuneration paid and payable to the Directors during

the year is as follows:

ESHE(8)
FRENRENTEECMEIWAT

Discretionary

bonuses Pension
Salaries and paid and scheme
Fees allowances payable  contributions Total
R RER Bike
e HeREH HERA AN &5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TR THET TET
2012 —E-—F
Executive Directors: BTES:
Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim BAERET 360 1,530 107 - 1,997
Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing AR %4 250 2,522 959 - 3,731
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing RV B 300 291 65 15 671
Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing ~ BR R L4 250 2,022 812 65 3,149
1,160 6,365 1,943 80 9,548
Non-executive Directors: FHTES
Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling AESKE 250 342 - - 592
Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel TRELE 300 - - - 300
Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam BT E 300 - - - 300
Dr. CHAN Bing Fun* BRAm S A * 300 - - - 300
Mr. LEE Ka Lun* FREETE 360 - - - 360
Mr. LO King Man* BERTE 300 - - - 300
Mr. Stephen LAU Man Lung**  ZIxcdesE 12 = = = 12
1,822 342 - - 2,164
2,982 6,707 1,943 80 11,712
2011 —B-—-F
Executive Directors: HTES !
Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim BEREL 360 1,529 107 - 1,996
Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing  JBIkAR % & 250 2,246 1,308 64 3,868
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing [k E & 300 291 100 15 706
Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing #2554 250 1,883 1,120 58 3,311
1,160 5,949 2,635 137 9,881
Non-executive Directors: FHTES !
Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling FESKE 250 342 - = 592
Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel TRELE 300 - - - 300
Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam EMMEE 300 - - - 300
Dr. CHAN Bing Fun* BRI 28 A = 300 - - - 300
Mr. LEE Ka Lun* ERBEEE 360 - - - 360
Mr. LO King Man* ERXEE" 300 - - - 300
1,810 342 - - 2,152
2,970 6,291 2,635 137 12,033
e Independent Non-executive Directors * BUFWTES

Director of the Company with effect from 17 December 2012.

Mr. Stephen LAU Man Lung was appointed as an Independent Non-executive

# B AERZEARNDABLIERT
EE BA-T—-F+=-At+tAR
e
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10.

Directors’ remuneration (continued)
There were no other emoluments payable to the Independent Non-
executive Directors during the year (2011: Nil).

There was no arrangement under which a Director waived or agreed to
waive any remuneration during the year (2011: Nil).
Senior management’s remuneration

The number of senior management whose remuneration fell within the
following bands is as follows:

HK$1,000,001 to HK$ 1,500,000
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000
HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000
HK$4,000,001 to HK$4,500,000

Five highest paid employees

1,000,001 7L % 1,500,000 % 7T
1,500,001 7L £ 2,000,000 % 7T
2,000,001 87T % 2,500,0008 7T
2,500,001 /& 7C % 3,000,000 87T
3,000,001 7T = 3,500,000 /8 7T
3,500,001 /& 7T 4,000,000 /& 7T
4,000,001 /& 7T = 4,500,000 7T

10.

The five highest paid employees of the Group during the year included
two (2011: two) Directors, details of whose remuneration are set out in
note 8 above. Details of the remuneration for the year of the remaining
three (2011: three) non-Director, highest paid employees are as follows:

Salaries and allowances

Discretionary bonuses paid and payable

Pension scheme contributions

e KRR
BN RENBBTEL
RIAEE I

ESHE(8)
FRLTEEMHERNTBUFNTES

(259>

FREZW R LEMREIREREL
AHEMRH( T ——F : F) -

EREBAEME

BeNTUTRRZ BREBABZAR
M -

Number of senior

management

EREEABAZ

2012 2011
1 —
1 1
1 1
1 1
- 1
1 =
- 1
5 5

hEREHHMES

FRAAKBERERSFHEREEME
“T—F:MAB)EE AFAM2
BHER LTS8 REEEB=F
(ZF——%: ZR)RRFMFEZER
AN ERIT

2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$°000
TR THET
6,702 6,178
2,515 3,711
335 309
9,552 10,198

AEESEBRBRAERRA
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10.

11.

Five highest paid employees (continued) 10. HEESFHES(E)
The number of non-Director, highest paid employees whose remuneration MENTUTARZ eEMEE=ES
fell within the following bands is as follows: ZAEBIT ¢
Number of employees
BEEAY
2012 2011
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,500,001 %72 3,000,000 %8 7T 2 1
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000 3,000,001 % T £ 3,500,00057C = 1
HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000 3,500,001 L= 4,000,000 % 7T 1 -
HK$4,000,001 to HK$4,500,000 4,000,001 %70 £ 4,500,000 /%70 - 1
3 3
Income tax 1. s
Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2011: BENEHNREARBEBESL 2G4
16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits arising in Hong Kong during ERBRFIATE16.5% (ZF——F :
the year. Taxes on profits assessable elsewhere have been calculated at 16.5%) B o Hfth 52 8 sR B .2 B
the rates of tax prevailing in the jurisdictions in which the Group operates. EEASERS L ER AR 2 BAH
Group
PN |
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FAT
(Restated)
(&%)
Current - Hong Kong RE - BE
Charge for the year FAHIE 120,487 131,186
Underprovision/(overprovision) in prior years BEFERETR(BEEE) 173 (1,138)
Current — Elsewhere RE - H b=
Charge for the year FAFIE 103,085 159,662
Underprovision in prior years BEFERETR 9 =
Deferred (Note 33) BRI (P 7E 33) 9,099 13,713
Total tax charge for the year FAFHIBLERE 232,853 303,423
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11.

12.

Income tax (continued)

A reconciliation of the tax charge applicable to profit before tax at the
statutory rate for the jurisdiction in which major operating subsidiaries of
the Group are domiciled to the tax charge at the effective tax rate is as

Frig i ()

TREAEETEEENE AR MK
PTE Bl AR R 2 A FE B AT B AR bR
BANEM BB - URIREEREGE

11.

follows: MIBHEITHER
Group
F&EH
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
THER FAT
(Restated)
(&%)
Profit before tax B 254 il A 1,221,667 1,419,768
Tax charge at the Hong Kong statutory tax rate BEBEENE16.5%

of 16.5% (2011: 16.5%) (ZZ—5F : 16.5%)5t EHE 201,575 234,262
Difference in tax rates applied for specific [ERREEA Mk

provinces or enacted by local authorities B HEER 30,202 49,673
Adjustments in respect of current tax of previous Bt LA HIfE 2 B IE(E

periods AR 182 (1,138)
Profits and losses attributable to associates BEREE AR ZRE (690) (327)
Estimated income not subject to tax AT 2 fEtRA (19.576) (10,646)
Estimated expenses not deductible for tax TENFE 2 A5 2 7,946 13,982
Effect of withholding tax at 5% or 10% (2011: BRARERHREARLNE

5% or 10%) on the distributable profits of the EJZIZW% Bl Z Al Dk

Group's subsidiaries established in the wA5%810% (ZF——F : 5%

People’s Republic of China 3 10%) st E R 2 2 12,584 16,850
Tax losses utilized from previous periods 5 A AT B 2 B IR B 1R (349) (757)
Estimated tax losses not recognized WAERZ T HIBEE 979 1,524
Tax charge at the Group's effective rate BEASEEERRGE 2B 232,853 303,423

The Group's share of tax charge attributable to associates amounting to
HK$67,000 (2011: HK$65,000 (restated)) is included in “Share of profits
of associates, net” on the face of the consolidated income statement.

For companies operating in Mainland China, corporate income taxes have
been calculated on the estimated assessable profits for the year at the rate
of 25% (2011: rates ranging from 24% to 25%).

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company

The consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of the Company for
the year ended 31 December 2012 includes a profit of HK$201,135,000,
excluding the final dividend income for the year ended 31 December 2011
from its subsidiary of HK$332,000,000 (2011: HK$75,833,000, excluding
the final dividend income for the year ended 31 December 2010 from its
subsidiary of HK$230,000,000) which has been dealt with in the financial
statements of the Company.

ZK%ﬁ‘sﬁfﬁﬂﬁ%%@aﬂ@élﬁz%zooo;‘%ﬁ
(ZZ——4% :65,0008L(EY))

BEERABREREIEERE A E
Ao OBE IR -
RRPEAMEE L RRIME - BEA

BHRIBDEFER (A EEREFIIZ25%
TE——F N F2U%E25%) 7 THER
& o

ADBEREEE ARGRET

BE_Z——F+-_A=1+-— Eutif
AREERRA AEEGA R SEAR

ﬂﬁ%#&iwz—lﬁ,mflJzo1,135,000,%575
(TeERE#EEz-_T——F+-A=+—H
HtEEREHBRAAIRE 2 RERE
Y A 332,000,000 L )(=ZF ——F:
75,833,000 8 (N REEHE_E—ZF
+t- A=+ HULFEEREMNBARIRE
Z A HAR B A 230,000,00087T)) °

12.
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13.

14.

Dividends

Dividends recognized as distribution during
the year:
Final dividend for 2011: HK49.0 cents
(2010: HK35.0 cents)
per ordinary share
Interim dividend for 2012: HK10.0 cents
(2011: HK11.0 cents)
per ordinary share

Dividends proposed after the end of the
reporting period:

Final dividend for 2012: HK45.0 cents
(2011: HK49.0 cents)
per ordinary share

REABRIRBEZRE

“E——FRERS :
FE AP 49.0 Bl
(ZZ2—FF : 35.0 /&)
“T-—FREEE
FERK10.051L
(ZZ——F : 11.0 /81)

RBEARBERBEZRE

T -ERERE
FE A 45.0 Bl
(ZZ——%F : 49.0 &)

The proposed final dividend for 2012 was recommended after the end of
the reporting period and has not been recognized as a liability at the end
of the reporting period, and it is subject to the approval of the Company's
shareholders at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

Earnings per share attributable to equity holders of the Company

The calculation of the basic earnings per share amounts is based on
the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the Company of
HK$984,845,000 (2011: HK$1,097,983,000 (restated)), and the weighted
average number of ordinary shares of 676,920,000 (2011: 676,920,000)

in issue during the year.

The Group had no potentially dilutive ordinary shares in issue during the

current and prior years.

13. RE

2012 2011

HK$'000 HK$'000

TERT THET

331,691 236,922

67,692 74,461

399,383 311,383

304,614 331,691
—f*—iﬁﬁﬁZi%héﬁﬁiﬂi
‘EFERE  UARESHRER/A

& E%$ AR R AN 81T 2 R R
BEREGHAE  TAEER -

14. FLABEREEARESRER

BREABANECENRERNKRD ) H#E
@ 5B A FE 15 % 7 984,845,000/ T
(Z & — — £:1,097,983,000/% 7T
(BEF))RFRNE ZTMETHRK
fwswow%ﬂ T — — F:
676,920,000 %) & BALETE o

AEERAERER LFEOERTELE
SRR E B -
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15. Property, plant and equipment

Group
S L]

As at 31 December
2012

At 31 December 2011
and 1 January 2012:

Cost or valuation
Accumulated
depreciation

Net carrying amount

At 1 January 2012,
net of accumulated
depreciation

Additions

Disposals

Depreciation provided
during the year

Exchange realignment

At 31 December 2012,
net of accumulated
depreciation

At 31 December 2012:

Cost or valuation

Accumulated

depreciation

Net carrying amount

15. W% BEBRRE

Leasehold
improvements,
Leasehold furniture,
Freehold Construction land and Plantand fixture and Motor
land in progress buildings ~ machinery  equipment vehicles Total
HENE
KA RELH BE  £E HR-
E7 5 EEIR kP kiEfE  EERRE RE |t
HK$"000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T T T T T
R-E--F
t=A=t-8
RZF——F
+-A=t-Bk
“F--5-H-H
A E 19,735 13,025 371,737 37,459 476,249 7,371 925,576
2irhE
= = (90,952) (21,208) (270,844) (3,927) (386,931)
FHEE 19,735 13,025 280,785 16,251 205,405 3,444 538,645
WZZ-Z5-A-H"
NR2TE
19,735 13,025 280,785 16,251 205,405 3,444 538,645
AE = 69,782 430 13,632 180,182 2,901 266,927
HE - - - (V)] (6,852) (110) (6,964)
FRNERE
= = (14,171) (6,893) (116,798) (1,639) (139,501)
B AE 785 928 624 57 1,905 34 4,333
RZF-=F
+=RA=t-8"
Nk 2:E 20,520 83,735 267,668 23,045 263,842 4,630 663,440
RZZ——%
t-A=t+-H:
KA H(E 20,520 83,735 372,900 50,640 632,391 9,468 1,169,654
RifHTE
= = (105,232) (27,595) (368,549) (4,838) (506,214)
REFE 20,520 83,735 267,668 23,045 263,842 4,630 663,440

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
AEESEBRBRAERRA

@

ANNUAL REPORT 2012
2012 F %k



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

15.

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

As at 31 December
2011

At 1 January 2011:

Cost or valuation

Accumulated
depreciation

Net carrying amount

At 1 January 2011,
net of accumulated
depreciation

Additions

Transfer from
investment
properties (note 16)

Disposals

Depreciation provided
during the year

Exchange realignment

At 31 December 2011,
net of accumulated
depreciation

At 31 December 2011:

Cost or valuation

Accumulated

depreciation

Net carrying amount

Certain of the Group’s leasehold land and buildings were revalued on
31 December 1993 by Knight Frank & Kan, independent professionally
qualified valuers. The leasehold land and buildings were revalued on an
open market, existing use basis. Since 1995, no further revaluations of the
Group's leasehold land and buildings have been carried out, as the Group
has relied upon the exemption, provided under the transitional provisions
of HKAS 16, from the requirement to carry out future revaluations of its
property, plant and equipment which were stated at valuation at that

time.

15. W% HERFEE)
Leasehold
improvements,
Leasehold furniture,
Freehold  Construction land and Plant and fixture and Motor
land in progress buildings machinery equipment vehicles Total
HEMF
KA MELH wE £E- G-
E3 R EETR REF SE EBERLE e A
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR T TR TR T T TR
RZE-——-F
+=A=+-H
R=E—%—-f-H:
ARG fE 20,428 = 343,111 25,399 357,218 6,197 752,353
ZitE
= = (77,067) (15,817) (212,832) (3,918) (309,634)
EmFE 20,428 - 266,044 9,582 144,386 2,279 442,719
R=Z—&—f-8"
B2 E
20,428 = 266,044 9,582 144,386 2,279 442,719
AE - 12,712 17,673 11,610 144,835 2,726 189,556
ERERENE
(WL 16)
= = 8,131 = = = 8,131
HeE = = = = (1,794) (379) 2,173)
FRRERE
- - (13,598) (5,251) (87,11) (1,270) (107,230)
R AZ (693) 313 2,535 310 5,089 88 7,642
R=F——F
t-A=t+-H"
NG 25HE 19,735 13,025 280,785 16,251 205,405 3,444 538,645
RZF——%F
t-A=+-B:
KA A(E 19,735 13,025 371,737 37,459 476,249 7,371 925,576
REfHTE
= = (90,952) (21,208) (270,844) (3,927) (386,931)
EmFE 19,735 13,025 280,785 16,251 205,405 3,444 538,645

AEEETHELHERBTR-AN=F
TRt REBUZXAERAUEM
BRAMETER ZFHELHIET
BREREARZAHETEREEERR - A%
BE-NWNAFRNBEE

BB IGSE T 2 H %R

i)

IR

TERIZE 16
HEE

BEIRZYFE BERKBETRR
Bft HUBESEEET BT HEE

fih o
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

15.

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Had these leasehold land and buildings been carried at historical cost
less accumulated depreciation, their carrying amount would have been
approximately HK$24,301,000 (2011: HK$25,845,000).

The freehold land of the Group is situated outside Hong Kong.

The Group's leasehold land and buildings included above are held under
the following lease terms:

As at 31 December 2012 R-ZE-—-f+=-A=+—H
At cost; BECAK

Long term leases REIMEA

Medium term leases AL
At 1993 valuation: B—NN=FE

Long term leases REIHEA

Medium term leases ALY
As at 31 December 2011 R=ZE——F+=A=+—-H
At cost: R

Long term leases REATEA

Medium term leases AL
At 1993 valuation: B—hN=FMHE:

Long term leases RHEMEA

Medium term leases ALY

As at 31 December 2012, certain of the Group’s leasehold land and
buildings with an aggregate net carrying amount of approximately
HK$54,600,000 (2011: HK$58,500,000) were pledged to secure general
banking facilities granted to the Group (notes 31 and 32).

15. W% HEERFEE)
WE S ERE T REFAFE LK AR R
SHTEDIEE - HBRE{EX)/4 24,301,00055 7T
(ZZ——% :25,845,000/87T) °
REBH KA EEL IR BEEFI -

AEE L 2 HET I RETETFIES

BA -

Hong Kong Elsewhere Total
b Hitib & &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000
FTEx TET TET
666 4,075 4,741
35,014 74,951 109,965
35,680 79,026 114,706
600 - 600
257,594 - 257,594
258,194 - 258,194
293,874 79,026 372,900
Hong Kong Elsewhere Total

BB H @ as
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET
666 4,044 4,710
35,014 73,819 108,833
35,680 77,863 113,543
600 - 600
257,594 - 257,594
258,194 - 258,194
293,874 77,863 371,737

RZZE——F+-A=+—H K£H
LA T 4 Bk | )% {8 4954,600,000 % T
(ZZ——% : 58,500,000/ L) ZHE
T REFERT - BAEEATE KR
TEEEER(HE3 R32) -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B IS SR & B EE
16. Investment properties 16. REWE
Group
AEE
2012 2011
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
BT TR FET
Carrying amount at 1 January R—R—BZEHE 179,261 175,458
Transfer to leasehold land and buildings ~ EEARE L MIEF 15 - (8,131)
Disposal HE (8,544) (12,803)
Net gain from a fair value adjustment N EERAEF 6 37,703 24,737
Carrying amount at 31 December R+ZA=+—RZzEHE 208,420 179,261
The Group's investment properties are held under the following leases: NEFBZIREYERTIHLEE
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FET
Long term leases: REATAA -
Hong Kong B8 870 760
Medium term leases: AR AY
Hong Kong B 186,030 157,894
Elsewhere Hith & 21,520 20,607
208,420 179,261

The Group's investment properties were revalued on 31 December 2012
by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited, independent professionally qualified
valuers, at HK$208,420,000 on an open market, existing use basis.
The investment properties are leased to third parties under operating
leases, further details of which are included in note 39(a) to the financial
statements.

As at 31 December 2012, the Group's investment properties with an
aggregate carrying amount of HK$119,000,000 (2011: HK$98,000,000)
were pledged to secure general banking facilities granted to the Group
(notes 31 and 32).

Further particulars of the Group's investment properties are included on
pages 130 to 132.

R-ZB——&+-fA=+—0 KEEZ
REMERBUEEAERAZMEEZR
TERDARERERARRARAMEREE
E{4/5208,420,00087T © R EME
NEERNATE=E  E—FFBEIARN
B REHTEE39() A o

ATE——F+-fA=+—H A£EMN
Ef@@n%oooooﬁém T——F:
98000000%702&%%%?&%&# A
REBFTE—RRTEEEERFIE3

%32) e

BERASEREMEZAMHBIENS
13021328 -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PR E M
17. Prepaid land lease payments 17. FEMNLHEETE
Group
rEE
2012 2011
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
i THER FET
Carrying amount at 1 January R—R—BZEHE 14,305 13,506
Addition NE - 422
Amortization B 6 (291) (285)
Exchange realignment BE 5 SR 113 662
Carrying amount at 31 December R+ZA=+—HzEREE 14,127 14,305
Current portion included in prepayments, T AFEMFIE - 4K
deposits and other receivables H o U AR 2 B2 (294) (286)
Non-current portion FnEE D 13,833 14,019
The leasehold land is situated in Mainland China and is held under a long AE+muRmERERIRERRALE
term lease. b=
18. Intangible assets 18. EREE
Group
rEE
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET FHT
Trading rights RERE
Cost at 1 January and 31 December, net of R—A—BR+ZA=+—H2Z
accumulated amortization B - 0k BT 271 271
At 31 December: R+=—A=+—Q:
Cost (gross carrying amount) A (BRERE) 524 524
Accumulated amortization BT (253) (253)
Net carrying amount REFE 271 271

Upon the adoption of HKAS 38, trading rights have been considered to
have indefinite lives because they are expected to contribute to the net

cash flows of the Group indefinitely, which are not amortized.

RMNEB G LEREITER AR S
REAAASRBERPFRASREF
B HERGAREERFHM T EH
8 °
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

19,

20.

Other assets 19. HtEE
Group
rEE
2012 2011
HK$’'000 HK$'000
TERT FHBT
Cost of membership for a seat at The Chinese SRELHH([REEHS])
Gold and Silver Exchange Society (“CGSE") @R 1,500 1,500
Deposits with the Stock Exchange: REEZ TR S
Compensation fund BEES 293 250
Fidelity fund ERES 250 250
Stamp duty deposit RS 150 250
Contributions in cash to the Central Clearing and RPREERSZTWRGRERES 2
Settlement System Guarantee Fund BEER 250 250
Admission fee paid to Hong Kong Securities BEBRREEFRAGFZ
Clearing Company Limited AEEH 250 250
Deposit with The HKFE Clearing Corporation REASHEEEFER AR Z
Limited e 1,655 1,500
Rental deposits* HEES * 162,952 133,363
167,300 137,613
& The rental deposits are related to office properties and retail shops leased by the & WHAREBZHAZERTEERLOE
Group (note 39(b)) and the majority of the terms of the lease arrangements are 39(b) 2 HEEHEERS  AHFDHLEH
over one year. Included in this total is an aggregate amount of approximately iR —F - K4 #4975 40,000,000 % 7T
HK$40 million (2011: approximately HK$23 million) relating to operating leases (ZZ——% : 423,000,000 % 70) B—4
expiring within one year. The Directors are of the opinion that such deposits are NEB 2SR - EERA - RAEBA
of a long term nature on the basis that the related leases are expected to be HNEHREEISREN B BER
renewed upon their respective expiry dates. Accordingly, the Directors consider it CEBRANE - At  EERREMIL
appropriate to classify such deposits as non-current assets. ERENVBRIRDEE -
Interests in subsidiaries 200 RMBARZEZ
Company
PN
2012 2011
HK$’'000 HK$'000
TERT FHBT
Unlisted shares/investments, at cost LMD ARE - A 1,085,873 1,085,873
Due from subsidiaries B B8 22 B R 3K 1,857,456 1,724,164
2,943,329 2,810,037
The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and have WEBARRZTEEE 22 R EET

no fixed terms of repayment.

B
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

20.

Interests in subsidiaries (continued)

Particulars of the subsidiaries are as follows:

Place of
incorporation/

20. RMEARZES(H)

MBARZFEMT :
Nominal value of Percentage
issued ordinary of equity

registration share capital/ attributable to Principal
Name and operations registered capital the Company activities
BT
R/ A BEREK NN
2B RS EMRAEE REBD L TEEK
Direct Indirect
BE LE3
Acclaim Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands US$600,000 - 100 Investment holding
HEARANA RBERRRE 600,000 T REZR
Chow Sang Sang Bullion Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 - 100 Investment holding
Dealers Limited
BEEERBRRA B 5,000,000 87T REER
Chow Sang Sang (China) People’s Republic HK$1,500,000,000 - 100 Sale of jewellery
Company Limited* of China/
Mainland China
BEE(HBE)EEBRAR REARLEMBE,  1,500,000,000 57T KREHE
R A3
Chow Sang Sang Commaodities Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 - 100 Dormant
Limited
BAEERRERAR ) 5,000,000 %7 EEex
Chow Sang Sang Corporate Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 - 100 Sale of corporate
Gift Limited gift products
BEELERmARAR BB 1,000,000 77T CEBMEE
Chow Sang Sang Diamond People’s Republic US$10,000,000 - 100 Diamond trading
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd.* of China/
Mainland China
FEEBA(L8)ARDA hEARANE, 10,000,000 % 7T EBOEE
B A,
Chow Sang Sang Finance Limited Hong Kong HK$15,000,000 - 100 Group financing
BEERBERDF BB 15,000,000 7T SERE
Chow Sang Sang Futures Limited Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 - 100  Commodity broking
BAEEHEERANF BB 5,000,000 7T ELEESS
Chow Sang Sang Holdings (BVI) British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100 - Investment holding
Limited
BEEEE(RRERRES) RBER RS 50,000 % 7T REER
BRAT
Chow Sang Sang Holdings Limited Hong Kong HK$250 - 100 Investment holding
BEEEREERAA &t 25078 7T REER
Chow Sang Sang Industrial People’s Republic HK$12,180,000 - 100  Property investment
(Fuzhou) Co., Ltd.* of China/
Mainland China
BEEEZ(BMN)BRAR hE ARAME, 12,180,000 7T WERE
F Bl
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

20.

Interests in subsidiaries (continued) 200 RHMBARZHEZ(E)
Place of Nominal value of Percentage
incorporation/ issued ordinary of equity
registration share capital/ attributable to Principal
Name and operations registered capital the Company activities
28T
g ZERE YN g .
8 RQE B M RAEE R#ET 2L TEER
Direct Indirect
HE B
Chow Sang Sang International Hong Kong/ HK$2 - 100  Property investment
(Shunde) Limited Mainland China
BEEER(EE)BRAR B/ BN, 2787 MERE
Chow Sang Sang Investments Hong Kong HK$2,500,000 - 100 Investment holding
Limited
BAEEREERDA BB 2,500,000 7T RERRK
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Investment holding
(China) Co. Ltd.
BEEKRE ST (R BARAF RERAEARES 17T REER
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Provision of
(China) Limited marketing services
and
investment holding
BEEERE (PE)BRAR B8 17T RO T IS B RS
RIREER
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery Hong Kong HK$30,000,000 - 100 Manufacture and
Company Limited retail of jewellery
BAEERESTAERAR B 30,000,000 7% RERERTE
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery People’s Republic HK$275,307,500 - 100 Manufacture and
(Foshan) Co., Ltd.* of China/ sale of jewellery
Mainland China
BAEERE (L) BRAR REARINE, 275,307,500 7T RESGERHEE
B A
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery Pte Ltd Singapore SG$2 - 100 Dormant
G 29T Tme
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery People’s Republic HK$21,400,000 - 100 Manufacture and
(Shaanxi) Co., Ltd.* of China/ sale of jewellery
Mainland China
BAEEKEST(RA)BERAR * REARINE, 21,400,000 87T RESGEREE
H B A
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery People’s Republic RMB70,000,000 - 70 Manufacture and
(Shandong) Co., Ltd.** of China/ sale of jewellery
Mainland China
BAEEKE(LR)BRAR ** REARLEMBE, 70,000,000 TARE RESGEREE
RE A
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery British Virgin Islands/ US$50,000 - 100 Sale of jewellery
(Taiwan) Limited Taiwan
BEEEREITROARAR EEEARES 50,000 % 7T KEHE
=0
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

20.

Interests in subsidiaries (continued)

Place of
incorporation/

20.

Nominal value of
issued ordinary

KB 2 R 2 i ()

Percentage
of equity

registration share capital/ attributable to Principal
Name and operations registered capital the Company activities
BRT
g ZERE ERAR L .
Z8 BB B AR A E 1R R#ET 2L TEER
Direct Indirect
HE B
Chow Sang Sang Manufacturing British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Investment holding
International Limited

B B R AR A A REER RS 137 REER

Chow Sang Sang Nominees Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 - 100  Provision of nominee

services

BAEEREABRAF BB 1,000,000 77T RERE R

Chow Sang Sang Property Netherlands Antilles/ US$30,000 - 100  Property investment
Holdings N.V. Hong Kong

Gl Rl i e 30,000 7T MERE

Chow Sang Sang Properties Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000,000 - 100  Property investment

BAEEBEEXERAR &t 10,000,000 7T MERE

Chow Sang Sang Securities Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000,000 - 100 Securities broking

BAEEBLFERAR &t 10,000,000 %7 BHEL

Emphasis Jewellery Company Limited Macau MOP25,000 - 100 Retail of jewellery

HBERAERRAR B 25,0002 7T KEZE

Fullink Developments Inc. British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Dormant

RRAERRES 17T Tmex

Tsin Chuk Kam Manufactory Ltd. British Virgin Islands/ US$100,000 - 100 Processing of

Mainland China jewellery

TREHERERDA EBGEBRESE/ 100,000 3% 7T KEMLT
HH A3

World Commercial Sales Company Hong Kong HK$2,500,000 - 100 Wholesale of

Limited precious metals

R BEITERAF B 2,500,000 87T EeBHE

338.Net Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Provision of

information

technology services

5 28T RUEE AR

@ These companies were registered as wholly-foreign-invested enterprises under the * WEARDREPEAR LB EZEMR

law of the People’s Republic of China.

E3Ly The company was registered as a Sino-foreign equity joint venture enterprise

under the law of the People’s Republic of China.

* %

ZERIERELE

WRARTBETEARNEEZRZZEMZ

FHEERER

o
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

21. Investments in associates

21. RBELATZRE

Group
S 3
31 December 31 December 1 January
+=ZA=t—-HB +ZA=+—H —H—H
2012 2011 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT TET TET
(Restated) (Restated)
(&31) (23)
Share of net assets [EIEFEE 21,645 17,814 16,041
Particulars of the associates are as follows: BN T S BT
Percentage
Place of of ownership
Particulars of incorporation/ interest
issued shares held/ registration attributable Principal
Name registered capital and operations to the Group activities
FRHERITRE B3R AEEFRG
£ MR A RRE B EEEIL TEXH
Foo Sang Enterprises Ordinary shares Hong Kong 36.63 Property
Company Limited of HK$100 each investment
EEEXARAF SIREE 10087 s MERE
ZEER
Qingdao Kang Hua RMB7,440,000 People’s Republic 32.00 Processing
Diamond Co., Ltd.* of China/ of diamonds
Mainland China
EEFERRERAA 7,440,000 T AR qﬁl@\ﬁi%ﬂ/ BAMT
A

The above companies are not audited by Ernst & Young, Hong Kong or
another member firm of the Ernst & Young global network.

* The company was registered as a Sino-foreign equity joint venture enterprise

under the law of the People’s Republic of China.

The above associates are indirectly held by the Company and have been
accounted for using the equity method in these financial statements.

The following table illustrates the summarized financial information of the

Group's associates:

Assets BE
Liabilities BfE
Revenue I 25

BRTA (R

Profit after tax

LR AW A FE LK BT A EHITE

Bt 2ok BB B 2 Al & e

FIEERERT

=

31 December 31 December

+=A=+—-H +ZA=+—H
2012 2011

HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FHET
(Restated)

(&%)

62,807 51,117

(2,898) (1,330)

10,753 12,309

11,046 5,000

TREJNAKEHZR
gm -

* WARTREHEARKNEERZEMZ

LB g R R M AN R EERE - AN
BlmE AR AEERRE -

A2 B E R

1 January
—A—H
2011
HK$'000
FET
(Restated)
(7))

46,549
(1,365)
11,107

8,725
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS R

22.

Available-for-sale investments

Listed equity investments in Hong Kong, ~ &®B WM HRE @ &HE*

at market value*

FEMBRMIKE  BRVEE
FEMBHERE - BRA

Unlisted equity investment, at fair value
Unlisted equity investments, at cost

The above equity investments were issued by corporate entities.

During the year, the gross gain in respect of the Group's available-for-
sale investments recognized in other comprehensive income amounted to
HK$37,487,000 (2011: loss of HK$253,838,000).

The above investments consist of equity securities which have no fixed
maturity date or coupon rate.

As at 31 December 2012, certain unlisted equity investments with an
aggregate carrying amount of HK$260,000 (2011: HK$739,000) were
stated at cost less impairment because the range of reasonable fair value
estimates is so significant that the Directors are of the opinion that their
fair value cannot be measured reliably. The Group does not intend to
dispose of them in the near future.

As at 31 December 2012, the Group's listed equity investments with a
carrying value of HK$329,500,000 (2011: HK$274,340,000) were pledged
to secure general banking facilities granted to the Group (note 31).

* On 6 March 2000, under the Schemes of Arrangements of the Stock Exchange and
the Futures Exchange and pursuant to the Exchanges and Clearing Houses (Merger)
Ordinance, the Group received 6,223,500 shares of HK$1.00 each in Hong Kong
Exchanges and Clearing Limited (“HKEC"), six exchange trading rights in the
Stock Exchange and one exchange trading right in the Futures Exchange as a
consideration for the cancellation of its six shares held in the Stock Exchange and
one share held in the Futures Exchange. As at 1 January 2012 and 31 December
2012, the Group held 4,953,500 shares of HKEC, five exchange trading rights in
the Stock Exchange and one exchange trading right in the Futures Exchange.

AHEERE

Group

S L]
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FET
652,871 617,701
18,196 16,403
260 739
18,456 17,142
671,327 634,843

Bl iR EREEERET

FRBEEREMZAKRSRRZEAE
B 7] i E 4R B A es 4 37,487,000 7T
(ZZ——* : 518/5253,838,000/87T) °

A EE AT R B
2R ES -

RZZ——F+-A=1+—H NG ERQ
HEEGAEEAKN  EFRAELN S
STEEATEE - HERER(E 260,000 T
(ZZ——% :739,000/87T) 2 ETIELR
PR TR AR BT B - ANEE &
ERAERRHEZSRE -

R-ZE——F+-A=+—H K&EEI
% 17 #% & BR {8 329,500,000 7 7T
(ZT—— 4% : 274,340,000 7T ) fE &
o AAEERE—RBITEEEER
GEEIDE

& R-ZFETE=AXE  BREXFHRE
BRI (A KB ZROEHTE - AEE
DEEBRGREEMARAAER
F1)6,223,500 REARE(E 1.00 Hx 2k
RERANEABIARFER AR S
1 DR RERRARE 2SR D &
ERRFHAZ—BRBRD - R=ZT—=F
—A—-BR=-F—=-F+=-A=+—8"
AEBIFAERFT4,953,500 % « A
EBRARHER— AR HHE
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS R

23.

24.

Inventories

ly
Bo0

BEHEZE

Goods held for sale

\

Accounts receivable/Receivables arising from securities and futures
broking

Jewellery retail

The Group’s sales are normally made on a cash basis. Credit card
receivables from financial institutions in respect of retail sales are aged
within one month. There are wholesale customers who have been given
credit periods within 60 days.

Wholesale of diamonds

The Group normally grants credit periods of up to 60 days to its trade
customers.

Wholesale of precious metals

The Group's wholesale of precious metals is normally conducted on a cash
basis.

Securities and commodities broking

Securities deals are settled two days after the trade date, and commodities
deals are normally settled on a cash basis.

23. RE
Group
S L]
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FET
6,602,021 6,213,968
2. BRER BERBESLEEZ
FEWBR R
KEEE

AEEHE-RURER S - REEMX
B BSEE BB ERRRIZRR IR
—fEA - RERBRPEREHASTARNZ
R

BRH R
AEE—RABSEPRIECRRNRS
RINTH -

ETEHtH
AEBECBRE-RUARERS -

EEREREL

BHEENR S ABMAGEE
E—RUARSHESH
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS R

24. Accounts receivable/Receivables arising from securities and futures

broking (continued)

Accounts receivable

Receivables arising from securities and
futures broking conducted in the
ordinary course of business:

Cash clients
Clearing houses
Loans to margin clients

Impairment

Receivables arising from securities and
futures broking

Total accounts receivable and receivables
arising from securities and futures
broking

JE YRR

ERBEBTEZRAEREL
B2 AR :

Re®P
BEA
FREFER
BIE
BN E KL EL 2 RYGRR

FEMWRAR R i 7 R R
B4 BB RSB

Apart from the receivable balances arising from securities and futures
broking which bear interest at commercial rates, the balances are non-

interest-bearing.

The movements in provision for impairment of receivables arising from
securities and futures broking are as follows:

At 1 January
Impairment losses recognized (note 6)
Impairment losses reversed (note 6)

At 31 December

m—A—H
ERRBEBR(ME6)
BRERERBR(FE6)

R+—A=+—H

24, EYRR RBERBELLELEZ

e AC )

Group

i e |
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTEx FET
707,838 598,827
52,799 24,374
6,189 6,381
123,332 109,283
182,320 140,038
(645) (358)
181,675 139,680
889,513 738,507

RERBARGRTEZEF R LESE
YRR - LA RS -

B2 R R 2 RYUR 2 M E R
M :

Group

rEE
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FET
358 96
310 263
(23) (1)
645 358
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MRS R

24.

Accounts receivable/Receivables arising from securities and futures
broking (continued)

Included in the above provision for impairment of receivables arising
from securities and futures broking is a provision for individually impaired
receivables of HK$645,000 (2011: HK$358,000) with a carrying amount
before provision of HK$645,000 (2011: HK$358,000). Such provision was
determined after taking into account the ageing of the respective account
receivable balances, the creditworthiness of the debtors, their repayment
history and their historical write-off experience. Only a portion of the
receivables is expected to be recovered.

An ageing analysis of the accounts receivable and receivables arising from
securities and futures broking not impaired at the end of the reporting
period, based on the due date, is as follows:

Not yet due R Hf
Within 30 days past due BHA30H R

BH31Z260H
BHI61E90H

31 to 60 days past due
61 to 90 days past due

Over 90 days past due A 90 H
Loans to margin clients* FREFER*
* The loans to margin clients are secured by the underlying pledged securities,

repayable on demand and bear interest at commercial rates. No ageing analysis
is disclosed as, in the opinion of the Directors, an ageing analysis is not
relevant in view of the nature of the business of securities margin financing.
As at 31 December 2012, the total market value of securities pledged as
collateral in respect of the loans to margin clients was HK$315,807,000 (2011:
HK$271,834,000).

Included in the margin clients accounts receivable balance as at 31 December
2012 was an amount of HK$310,000 (2011: HK$286,000) receivable in respect
of securities transactions undertaken for the account of an officer of a subsidiary.
The maximum amount outstanding during the year was HK$555,000.

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate to a large
number of diversified customers for whom there was no recent history
of default. Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to a
number of independent customers that have a good track record with
the Group. Based on experience, the Directors of the Company are of the
opinion that no provision for impairment is necessary in respect of these
balances as there has not been a significant change in credit quality and
the balances are still considered fully recoverable.

24.

BUERBERAERLEER
FE AR ()

FilEE R SR E S 2 BRERZRE
BT eEEERERKERERERS
645,000787T( = ——14F : 358000787 ' &
B BRI BR B 564500078 T( - B——4
358,000/ L) - EERE L EESHE
FEMBR R B 2 BRI - BISAZIEE
E7BRREBEMBLREET T
MR e D EUER o

PSR - BREAE YRS RES
FHERREL  RYSRFIRBEIHA 2
BREDITINT -

Group

FEE
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FAET
676,525 586,422
75,325 36,915
7,009 1,543
3,985 728
3,337 3,616
766,181 629,224
123,332 109,283
889,513 738,507

L FEEFEZEHEC EHEEAHERE
BARERBEEERIZEERRGE - &
REHFFRESEGHE  EERAK
BOMERTA  MERBRRDN -
R-ZT——%+-A=+—-HB  B@F
ERFERUBESEMERRR 2ED
{& /4315,807,0008 T(=Z T — — F:
271,834,00087T) °

RZE—ZF+-RA=+—HZAFRE
FEUERZESHTOERA—GHE
REEEBEBLRFPENBESFRIHE
Iz 3IE310,0008 L(=ZF — — F:
286,00087T) - FAZZEAEECER
555,000 7T ©

ABHREREZ ERRFEAEL B K
ARG DREPER - CRMIERRNE
ZRUERESZNAEBREERIFER
AR BN EPAR - RIBER - ARRES
REENEEERYBEANSE - BEH
MABR B 2BRE - REAR LS
SIELRERE
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25. Prepayments, deposits and other receivables 25. FEMNRIE - RERHEMBEKRIER
Group Company
FEH b NG|
2012 2011 2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
FExT FAT TERT FAT
Prepayments B RIE 92,048 188,680 290 290
Deposits e 29,667 37,144 - =
Other receivables Hfth U R R 10,288 8,961 - -
132,003 234,785 290 290
None of the above assets is either past due or impaired. The financial B EEREARRERE - B37E Ll
assets included in the above balances relate to receivables for which there ER B EE AT HTETEOLS
was no recent history of default. FEUBR TR
26. Investments at fair value through profit or loss 26, ROAVEEIEREEBZRE
Group
S 3
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FAT
Listed equity investments in Hong Kong, & L mikHIEE -
at market value B 12,128 9,773
The above equity investments were held for trading and issued by FRRHERETDFIEEERSR - THbE
corporate entities. BT
27. Cash and cash equivalents/Cash held on behalf of clients 27. BeRERBEE REFEEERES
An analysis of cash and cash equivalents is as follows: RekERFez2HITMAT
Group Company
iy b NG|
2012 2011 2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
FERT FTAT THERT FAT
Cash and bank balances Be RIRITFER 617,103 600,345 2,600 2,124
Non-pledged time deposits FHEEIEE
with original maturity of SR=[AZ
less than three months T E R
when acquired 56,764 30,623 - -
Cash and cash equivalents RekEREE 673,867 630,968 2,600 2,124
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27.

28.

Cash and cash equivalents/Cash held on behalf of clients (continued)

At the end of the reporting period, the cash and bank balances of
the Group's subsidiaries operating in Mainland China denominated
in Renminbi (“RMB"”) amounted to RMB189,262,000 (approximately
HK$235,423,000) (2011: RMB215,486,000 (approximately
HK$265,888,000)). The RMB is not freely convertible into other currencies,
however, under Mainland China’s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations
and Administration of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange
Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange RMB for other currencies
through banks authorized to conduct foreign exchange business.

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit
rates. Short term time deposits are made for varying periods of between
one month and three months, and earn interest at the respective time
deposit rates. The bank balances are deposited with creditworthy banks
with no recent history of default.

The Group maintains segregated trust accounts with licensed banks to
hold securities and futures clients’ monies arising from its normal course
of business. The Group has classified the clients’ monies as “Cash held
on behalf of clients” under the current assets section of the consolidated
statement of financial position and recognized the corresponding accounts
payable to the respective clients on the grounds that the Group is liable
for any loss or misappropriation of the clients’ monies. The Group is not
allowed to use the clients’ monies to settle its own obligations.

Accounts payable/Payables arising from securities and futures
broking

Accounts payable FE R BRR
Payables arising from securities and HEREEBRESRIPERLE
futures broking conducted in the EA 2 ERER
ordinary course of business:
Cash clients Re®pP
Margin clients HERP
Clearing houses EE
Payables arising from securities and EFRPERBEEY
futures broking JE T BR R
Total accounts payable and [ER BRI R &5 RAEEL
payables arising from securities and B 7 RN ER AR

futures broking

27. RERSERE KREFEFRE(H)

RBERR AEBEFBEAMZE
ZHBRARAUNARESENZREE R
$R 17 77 3% /189,262,000 T A R # (4
235,423,000 T )(=Z & — — F:
215,486,000 7 A K #(4)265,888,000
BIL)) e AREREARABAEME
B SR 0 AR B A 2 SNEE B 1611
LAEE EEMNEEERT  AEEE
HEREREEITINEER 2 RITBAR

BHBAEMER -

RTREBEEARTERFELZ A

KEREFIE - REERER2FR

KER T

—BEAZ=EAZME  LRERFHHMNE
REME - ROFREREBR FMEH

W AN BRVAC Bk 2 3RAT ©

AEBNFRRITARBULETERS - U
FHESRNEEPRATEEBEL I

B ARBERHFE PR

DEEAERE

HBRRARARBDEER T Z[KEFH
BRE | YREAEEE ERPREALZ
BRI A 2 B AT R REN T8
HEPERN - ARBE T EEREFPRRE

BEREG 2B -
28. ENERR BHROELLELZ
FEATBRRR
Group
A%E
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET TET
176,868 72,039
352,189 252,391
29,618 38,050
2,059 6,058
383,866 296,499
560,734 368,538
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28.

Accounts payable/Payables arising from securities and futures

broking (continued)

An ageing analysis of the accounts payable and payables arising from
securities and futures broking as at the end of the reporting period, based

on the due date, is as follows:

Within 30 days 30HA

(including amounts not yet due) (PIERDHEEE)
31 to 60 days 31260H
Over 60 days @60 H
Cash clients accounts payable” EAREEEFER"
Margin clients accounts payable* ERFRZPRR

Included in the cash clients accounts payable arising from dealing in securities
conducted in the ordinary course of business is an amount of approximately
HK$309,881,000 (2011: HK$237,565,000) representing those clients’ undrawn
monies/excess deposits placed with the Group. As at 31 December 2012, the
cash clients accounts payable included an amount of HK$5,585,000 (2011:
HK$5,143,000) in respect of securities transactions undertaken for the accounts of
certain Directors. The cash clients accounts payable are repayable on demand and
bear interest at commercial rates. No ageing analysis is disclosed as, in the opinion
of the Directors, an ageing analysis is not meaningful in view of the nature of the
business of dealing in securities.

The margin clients accounts payable are repayable on demand and bear interest
at commercial rates. No ageing analysis is disclosed as, in the opinion of the
Directors, an ageing analysis is not relevant in view of the nature of the business
of securities margin financing.

28.

ERERBERPERLEER

FEA% 8RR ()

RBRERR - BFNEREREZRAELL
EEZENERFRIERM A 2 Kk DT

T

Group

rEE
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FET
177,415 77,344
291 53
1,221 700
178,927 78,097
352,189 252,391
29,618 38,050
560,734 368,538

BREAFESTETESFBEELL
ERE SR P IRNANAI309,881,0007% T
(=T ——4 :237,565,000870) B %
EEBERASE 2 RIRDGB/BING
e - R=T—=—F+=-B=+—H"
ENBREEFENOREAETESRR
F#1T# %X 5 2 715,585,000 T
(ZF——4 :5,143,00087T) ° {3
S EPRNENEREEE RIRHEKR
HEC-ENBFEEELMYE  EERA
RERAMBRETA  REBBREKEI -

BN TR E P RAANEREEIE RIRRE
XGEHAE - BERBSFREEEB I
B E=RREERIMERTA - HER
BRI ©
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29.

30.

Other payables and accruals

Accruals fEFHIER
Other payables H At FET AR R
Customer gold deposits EFES®

The Group provides gold deposits services to its customers. Under this
arrangement, customers deposit physical gold with the Group and can
withdraw the same units of gold together with a fixed amount of fee
on maturity date. The customer gold deposits arrangement is estimated
based on the fair value of gold deposits outstanding as at the end of the
reporting period. The basis of estimation is reviewed on an ongoing basis
and revised where appropriate. As at 31 December 2012, gold deposits
from customers also included approximately 4,800 (2011: 4,800) taels of
gold from certain management personnel of the Group.

Derivative financial instruments

Assets BE
Bullion contracts E2BAYN
Liabilities =L
Interest rate swaps == 8

The bullion contracts and interest rate swaps are stated at their fair
values. The above transactions involving derivative financial instruments
are conducted with financial institutions or bullion trading companies with
obligations rated grade “A” or above.

The aggregate contractual amount of the bullion contracts was
HK$414,509,000 (2011: HK$272,735,000) and the aggregate
notional amount of the interest rate swaps was HK$8,000,000 (2011:
HK$68,000,000).

The purpose of the above contracts and swaps entered into by the Group
is to manage the Group’s bullion price and interest rate exposures. Such
contracts and swaps did not meet the criteria for hedge accounting.

29.

30.

HitEN R R ERHE B
Group
i L]
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FET
97,869 81,542
328,357 329,819
85,955 81,499
512,181 492,860

AEERMERFPRETERE - REME
B EPRASEGFEAES @ REIHAR
REOBEREMESETHER - BFF
SRHDERRERRZ ABTFEATE
BIEHHFT o A EESHERN - WE
BERELE] RZZE——F+=A
=t+—H BEFEENBEASEETE
BAEBZEFEEH4800M(ZT——%F:
4,800f) °

fTEEMIA
Group
S 3
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET TET
2,303 10,596
8 311

EeBANRNEERZAEAFERD
o BB RITESRTAZ B HEE
BB RIAIRSIA L S RIEE
RELBEHLAET -

ESBA YA NEEEER 414,509,000
BI(Z T ——4% : 272,735,0005% 7T ) & Al
Tig 8 7 25 YR AEE A 8,000,000/ T
(ZZ——% :68,000,00087T) °

ARERV LRANEEERAKEZE
EBERRFERER - ZFA A RIS
BRI 2 R o
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31.

Interest-bearing bank borrowings/Interest-bearing bank borrowings

arising from securities and futures broking

Group
AEE

Current

Portion of term loans from
banks due for repayment
within one year

- unsecured
- secured

Current portion of bank
loans due for repayment
within one year

— unsecured

Portion of term loans from
banks due for repayment
after one year which
contain a repayment on
demand clause*

- unsecured
- secured

Non-current

Non-current portion of
bank loans due for
repayment within a
period of:

More than one year
but less than two
years — unsecured

More than two years
but less than five
years — unsecured

*

or on demand.

31, HERTER BERHMESLELZ
FTERITER
2012 2011
Contractual Contractual
interest interest
rate Maturity HK$'000 rate Maturity HK$'000
BHRE F#mA FHET B HFIE )] FTAT
% %
A
KERITAR—FA
IHEEZ DD TE
HER
- IR 1.5-2.7 2013 70,656 15-76 2012 870,569
- EHH 1.5-1.8 2013 170,000 15-18 2012 127,200
240,656 997,769
ARN—FNEHER
ZRITERZ AN
B
- IR 1.7-27 2013 503,658 15-23 2012 225,918
KEHRITEN—F&
HEEEAASR
ERERGFEHZH
HEHER
- EH A - - - 15-1.8 2013 5,745
- B 1.8 2014 50,000 1.8 2013-2014 100,000
50,000 105,745
794,314 1,329,432
EN: i
NN Dl
B8 2 RITERZ
FERBHS
—FHE
BORRE
- ERE 1.7-27 2014 442,954 15-23 2013 236,959
MEL £
BLRAEE
- IR 24-27 2015 163,344 15-23 2014 156,266
606,298 393,225
1,400,612 1,722,657

For the purpose of the above analysis, the loans are classified as current interest-
bearing bank borrowings and analyzed into bank loans repayable within one year

RETERAN  BEHREFESEARD
ARRTERLESTAER —FARR
BREREZRERRTEN
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By

Interest-bearing bank borrowings/Interest-bearing bank borrowings 31.

arising from securities and futures broking (continued)

Ignoring the effect of any repayment on demand clause and based on
the maturity terms of the loans, the interest-bearing bank borrowings are
repayable:

Within one year or on demand —FRFGIRER

In the second year F-ER

In the third to fifth years, inclusive F=FZEERFN
(REERME)

The interest-bearing bank borrowings, including the term loans repayable
on demand, are carried at amortized cost. None of the portion of term
loans due for repayment after one year which contain a repayment on
demand clause and that are classified as current liabilities is expected to
be settled within one year.

As at 31 December 2012, the Group's banking facilities amounted to
HK$3,844,401,000 (2011: HK$3,146,084,000), of which HK$1,400,612,000
(2011: HK$1,722,657,000) had been utilized at the end of the reporting
period. Certain of the banking facilities amounting to HK$830,500,000
(2011: HK$807,700,000) are secured by certain assets of the Group as
disclosed in notes 15, 16 and 22 to the financial statements.

All of the banking facilities, including bullion loans (note 32), are subject
to the fulfillment of covenants relating to certain of the Group's financial
ratios, as are commonly found in lending arrangements with financial
institutions. If the Group was to breach the covenants, the drawn down
facilities would become repayable on demand. In addition, certain of the
Group's term loan agreements contain clauses which give the lender the
right at its sole discretion to demand immediate repayment at any time,
irrespective of whether the Group has complied with the covenants and
met the scheduled repayment obligations.

The Group regularly monitors its compliance with these covenants, up
to date with the scheduled repayments of the term loans and does not
consider it is probable that the bank will exercise its discretion to demand
repayment so long as the Group continues to meet these requirements.
Further details of the Group’s management of liquidity risk are set out in
note 44(a). As at 31 December 2012 and 2011, none of the covenants
relating to drawn down facilities had been breached.

The carrying amounts of the bank loans at the end of the reporting period
are denominated in the following currencies:

Hong Kong dollar BT
Renminbi AR
United States dollar T
New Taiwan dollar ek

FEBRTER BERPELLEE
HERTER(E)
MREAEEREERR FELENE
%z&%%m ARRITEREEEN
2012 2011
HK$°000 HK$'000
TR BT
744,314 1,223,687
492,954 292,704
163,344 206,266
1,400,612 1,722,657
TERTER(OEREREE  THE
) Ty BRI o AT BE R — 4
ZIAMEEA P RERERERRDE
@ﬁ@%%Z%ﬁE%Eﬂ%;—EW%
R-ZE-——_F+-_F=+—R &AL
2 B47 15 B 78 73 3,844,401,000 78 7T
(= Z — — % :3,146,084,000% Jr ) -
H H11,400,612,000/% T(—F — — £ :
1,722,657,000/8& 7L ) R & B R E B
o & T #1715 5 #830,500,00078 T
(ZZT——%: 807,700,000 T ) AR S
ERABREMF 15 16 R2KBEZE
TEEFERER -
MERTEREBEESBEEM T
RVYBEAEBMPUEETHBLE S
ARESRBEV 2 EE T - AL
W& R feh 0 PTIRE (S B8 1% 2 R1E
£ o WO - NEE 25T S 6
S8 T IR AR AT B EEER 25k BIE
&2 THAREEEEE TR
BITEEERE -
AEEETHER  ATERE B TS
ERAErIha BN YARRA
EAREBERETLZRT  RIOIGTS
(IRERNBEEREERN - BRASHE
BN E DRARE TR T
4@ s RZF—_ZFR_F——F+_f
=T-B AREVEEREBDAGE
2 Wik o
ROTEFNBERR L RABATIIES
REAL
Group
S e |
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TET
848,980 1,288,899
- 396,082
516,720 -
34,912 37,676
1,400,612 1,722,657

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @ ANNUAL REPORT 2012

AEESEBRBRAERRA

2012 4



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS R

32.

Bullion loans

Bullion loans ELBfEE

— unsecured — EH A

— secured - B
Bullion trading facilities ReBRIHEE
Contracted interest rate B HF =
Original maturity [RE|EAR

The amounts represented borrowings from banks and the amounts
payable are pegged with bullion prices.

As at 31 December 2012, certain of the bullion loan facilities amounting
to HK$200,000,000 (2011: HK$150,000,000) are secured by certain assets
of the Group as disclosed in notes 15 and 16 to the financial statements.
Certain of the bullion loan facilities are subject to fulfillment of covenants
under the Group's banking facilities. Details of which are disclosed in note
31 to the financial statements.

Bullion loans were borrowed to reduce the impact of fluctuation of
bullion prices on bullion inventories. However, the criteria for hedge
accounting were not fully met. Bullion loans were designated as financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss as they are managed and their
performance are evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a
documented risk management and investment strategy, and information
about the bullion loans is provided on that basis to the Group's key
management personnel.

The carrying amounts of the bullion loans at the end of the reporting
period are denominated in the following currencies:

Renminbi

AR
United States dollar TC

ET

32. BERREE
Group
rEE
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FET
378,626 362,845
122,404 22,522
501,030 385,367
2,135,677 1,625,236

1.3%-3.7%
1-3 months B

1.4%-1.5%
1-3 months A

ZRBERITEE - MENFARESE
{BAREA -

RZEBE——F+=-_A=+—0H ' #Ww
BIsE15 R 16 FTH# + A%£0200,000,000
B (= ZF——4 :150,000,000% 7T )
ZETECBEEREUNASEETEE
EREE - ETESBEEREARA
SERTEEZHZE  FHERUEHRER
31 RE

EAREREEENAREESBERK
PHECMEFREIHE - A > ReEx2
MEHPETRE G - ENESBE
EDRERTRREERRERBIEAT
BEEEEENFERE  REEER/R
AFEEFERABCHBEAE  MBBZ
FREBEEZERDEABEERAEK
B rEEEASRE

ECBEENBEHRIEEENTIIE
W RE

Group

iy e |
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FET
152,920 -
348,110 385,367
501,030 385,367
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33.

Deferred tax

The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets during the year are as

follows:

Group
A58

Deferred tax liabilities

At 1 January 2011

Deferred tax charged/(credited)
to the income statement
during the year (note 11)

Deferred tax credited to
the leasehold land and
buildings revaluation
reserve during the year

Exchange realignment

At 31 December 2011 and
1 January 2012

Deferred tax charged/(credited)
to the income statement
during the year (note 11)

Deferred tax credited to the
leasehold land and
buildings revaluation
reserve during the year

Exchange realignment

Gross deferred tax liabilities
recognized in the
consolidated statement of
financial position at
31 December 2012

BERERE

e

R-ZF——%—H—H

FARBHEENR,/
(FFA) ZIBREHIE
(PH&E11)

FAREEL R
@Tih‘fuﬁ{% u*AZ
BRI

FAREELR
BFEMRFBAZ
EEBIA

G

& R
RZZE—=F
+=A=+-H
W& BB
RRRIERZ
BRI AE BB

(]

33. EEBIE
FREEHERERAERDIT :
Depreciation
allowance in
xcess of related
depreciation
and revaluation ~ Withholding
of properties taxes Others Total
HERBE
EREHITE
RYEEM FERB Hit &t
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FTERT TERT FTER FTET
(Restated) (Restated)
(E71)) (&231)
47,209 68,222 128 115,559
(2,476) 16,850 830 15,204
(1,003) - - (1,003)
= = (13) (13)
43,730 85,072 945 129,747
(1,130) 10,334 (268) 8,936
(625) - - (625)
- - 16 16
41,975 95,406 693 138,074
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33.

Deferred tax (continued)

Group
A58

Deferred tax assets

At 1 January 2011

Deferred tax credited/(charged)
to the income statement
during the year (note 11)

Exchange realignment

At 31 December 2011 and
1 January 2012

Deferred tax credited/(charged)
to the income statement
during the year (note 11)

Exchange realignment

Gross deferred tax assets
recognized in the
consolidated statement of
financial position at
31 December 2012

The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong and elsewhere (including
Mainland China, Taiwan and Macau) of HK$1,224,000 (2011: HK$93,000)
and HK$14,196,000 (2011: HK$15,174,000), respectively. The tax losses
arising in Hong Kong are available indefinitely for offsetting against future
taxable profits of the companies in which the tax losses arose, whilst those
arising in Mainland China, Taiwan and Macau are available for a maximum
period of five years, ten years and three years, respectively. Deferred tax
assets have not been recognized in respect of these losses as they have
arisen in subsidiaries that have been loss-making for some time and it is
uncertain whether sufficient taxable profit will be available against which

the tax losses can be utilized.

EEHBEEE

W=—ZE——F—H—H

FARBRERIAS
(10kr) Z EERE I
(HMzx11)

P R

RZT——%F
+-B=+—HE
“F--%—-A-A

FRARBREA
(k) 2 ELEF B
(BzE11)

[ AR
NT—ZF
+=ZA=+-H
RERE BT
AR R HERR

B IEEELRE

33. EEBE(E)

Decelerated

tax

depreciation Others Total
B E T HAt &t
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT FTERT FTET
7,829 6,324 14,153

(979) 2,470 1,491

62 404 466

6,912 9,198 16,110
(1,360) 1,197 (163)

(2) 111 109

5,550 10,506 16,056

AEBREEREME(BEFERA
e AERBRMEEZHREBEEERES R
£1,224,0007 £(ZZ ——4 : 93,000
#7T) ] 14,196,000 T (ZF—— 4
15,174,000/ L) - REBEE 2 HTAE
BrIERBAEEEZSEEREBED
AlZ RRERB A - MAFEAM - &
B RRFIEE 2 BIEEE 2 & & AR
PRBRF  +ER=ZF - ARHSFEIE
TREDEBEBZHMBRR LRI RE
BEEA BRG] BIEEHETH
HEE MBI S B ERRELERE

BE -
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33.

34,

35.

Deferred tax (continued)
Deferred tax assets (continued)

Pursuant to the PRC Corporate Income Tax Law, a 10% withholding
tax is levied on dividends declared to foreign investors from the foreign
investment enterprises established in the People’s Republic of China. The
requirement is effective from 1 January 2008 and applies to earnings after
31 December 2007. A lower withholding tax rate may be applied if there
is a tax treaty between Mainland China and the jurisdiction of the foreign
investors. For the Group's subsidiaries established in the People’s Republic
of China, the applicable rate is 5% or 10%. The Group is therefore
liable to withholding taxes on dividends distributed by those subsidiaries
established in the People’s Republic of China in respect of earnings
generated from 1 January 2008.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the payment of
dividends by the Company to its shareholders.

Share capital

AT
1,000,000,000 % & I E{E
0.25 BT L@

Authorized:
1,000,000,000 ordinary shares of
HK$0.25 each

EBRATREAR
676,920,000 f& 5 AR E &
0.258 w2 Tk

Issued and fully paid:
676,920,000 ordinary shares of
HK$0.25 each

Share option scheme

The Company operates a share option scheme (the “Scheme”) for the
purpose of providing incentives or rewards to eligible participants for their
contribution to the Group and enabling the Group to recruit and retain
valuable employees.

Pursuant to the Scheme, the Board of Directors of the Company may, at
its discretion, invite any employees, Executive or Non-executive Directors
(including Independent Non-executive Directors), advisers, consultants,
shareholders of any member of the Group or such other persons from
time to time to be an eligible person to whom share options will be
granted as an incentive to attract and retain them for their contributions
to the business development of the Group. The Scheme was approved and
adopted by the shareholders of the Company on 7 December 2010 and,
unless otherwise cancelled or amended, will remain in force for 10 years
from that date.

At the date of approval of these financial statements, the maximum
number of shares available for issue was 67,692,000, representing 10%
of the issued share capital of the Company.

33.

34,

33

DR ()
FEHREE ()

REFBSEMESEZE - NPEARKLRM
B2 NERECERIEREES
R EBIR 10% BT IR AR E A
“EENF-—A—HRBER WEAR
—ETHFE+-A=T—BEZEN -
RE N RN IR EERE R AR A
B E - B AT B A SR TR IR B
R o MAEBRNPEARLMBE KL 2K
BRAIME  BAREA5%K10% A
It AEBEEERZENFEARLM
BRI zHMBARR-_EEN\F—A—H
REEZ SN IR RS TBRE

ARRRERRKE 2 BB LB LG
o

B
2012 2011
HK$’000 HK$'000
TERT TET
250,000 250,000
169,230 169,230
Ll B

ARRRE-ABRE (58] B
TRAERZBEHAKEESL 2 BRG
TREKEER  URSAKEEREL LR
HUAGBAREECES -

BEZEZHTE  ARRAERSATE
HEBFTAES  HTESAFNTE
Z(BRBUFNTES)  BH - &F
A REBEMKE AR ZBREZEFE
MALTREERAL  ERAERBR
& ERRARSHASBEEBERELR
BT 0 5] 30 52 B8 0 55 2 52D © AT EIR
T -RE+ - AL HERARREAE
RERM - BRIFZE B ATIORKIERT
B BZ PSR TFANER -

RAFBEREERZER AT
BRDEB LR A67,692,000% @ HER
AAREBETRAZ10% °
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358

36.

Share option scheme (continued)

The maximum number of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of
options granted under the Scheme and any other share option scheme of
the Company to each participant in any 12-month period up to the date
of grant shall not exceed 1% of the issued share capital of the Company.

An option may be exercised in accordance with the terms of the Scheme
at any time during a period commencing on such date on or after the
date on which the option is granted as the Directors may determine in
granting the option and expiring at the close of business on such date as
the Directors may determine in granting the option but in any event shall
not exceed 10 years from the date of grant (which is the date of offer of
grant if the offer for the grant of the option is accepted.)

An offer for the grant of options must be accepted within 30 days
inclusive of the day on which such offer was made. The amount payable
on acceptance of the offer for the grant of an option is HK$1.00.

The exercise price of share options is determinable by the Directors
provided always that it shall be at least the higher of (i) the closing
price of the Company's shares as stated in the Stock Exchange's daily
quotations sheet on the date of offer; (ii) the average closing price of
the Company'’s shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations
sheets for the 5 trading days immediately preceding the date of offer; and
(iii) the nominal value of a share of the Company.

Since the adoption of the Scheme, no share options have been offered
and/or granted.

Reserves

(@) Group

The amounts of the Group's reserves and the movements therein
for the current and prior years are presented in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity on pages 38 and 39 of the financial
statements.

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations for wholly-foreign-
invested enterprises and Sino-foreign equity joint ventures, a portion
of the profits of the Group’s subsidiaries which are established
in the People’s Republic of China has been transferred to reserve
funds which are restricted as to use.

The amount of goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries
in prior years, which remains eliminated against the consolidated
retained profits, was HK$4,832,000 as at 31 December 2012 (2011:
HK$4,832,000).

I3

36.

e g )

BER2EEEEMNT _EAN(EERE
BEREERL)  RELFERARAUE
fa] B At B PR Bt 2V R 2 B IUHE T AT 2
B BT REET 2RO ERAGER
ARAIEHETHEARLZ1% °

BRETREZBIGHIRE  RES
ROBIER  RERLZBREE R
HEBFRRTE BEEEERLBRE
FEERE 2 B IS R RA R EW
PMEMBERT - MR EBREE B (AR
HRHEREROER  MRBERERD
BEX)EFTTBATE -

BREERARIELBRELRN - &
ARREBNZAE=TAR(BERE
ENER)RIBEMZEN - REXRH
B HE < RAORS - ZABS1.00087T

BREZTRENHESET @ EBRE
BUATIRREBTEOARAKRNNE
HRMEBR TS B RERMI 2 WH
B (N AREROHREZERLH RS E
R 5 AEHRMEERERRAIZFHR
miE : R(i) ARREBRBRN ZEE -

BERMZEIR - ARALEREZR &
R BERE

i

(a) #*%E

AEE EEEREAR LEEY
BN BRELI8RIE
ZEAREEDERN -

BREERN2IERELERFI
REREDNRZHEMEARRIER -
AEBRPE AR KNSR 2 I
BAORZBOENEBERERES
Rz FHEEE -

RZBE——F+-A=+—H Ik
FEERRBHBAREEZSE
2 MR GARE S FIM 2 8UE
/4,832,000 L(Z T —— 4 :
4,832,000 7T) °
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36. Reserves (continued) 36. f#E(E)
(b) Company (b) AAFH
Share Contributed Retained
premium surplus profits Total
B R 1E BARE REEF &3t
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BisE THEr THET TER THET
At 1 January 2011 —T——%F—f—H 1,051,502 975,582 617,711 2,644,795
Profit and total comprehensive ﬁﬁﬂmﬂﬁiﬁuﬁlﬁﬁgﬁ
income for the year - - 305,833 305,833
Dividends declared and FREREBHRE
paid during the year 13 - - (311,383) (311,383)
At 31 December 2011 and R-ZE——F
1 January 2012 +t-A=+—-HK
—E——-%—H—H 1,051,502 975,582 612,161 2,639,245
Profit and total comprehensive 4 R A ] 2 Uk 25 4858
income for the year - - 533,135 533,135
Dividends declared and FRERRBFRE
paid during the year 13 - - (399,383) (399,383)
At 31 December 2012 RZTE—_%F
+-A=+—H 1,051,502 975,582 745,913 2,772,997

The Company’s contributed surplus arose in 1992 as a result of
the Group's reorganization and represents the difference between
the nominal value of the Company’s shares allocated under the
reorganization scheme and the then consolidated net asset value of
the acquired subsidiaries.

Under the Bermuda Companies Act 1981, the contributed surplus is
distributable to shareholders under certain circumstances.

ARBAR—NN_FEEZBAR
HAREASESEE - HIRESER
BfcH 2 AR ERD EEERKE
HEA T“‘HTZ,mAﬁF@{EZ%
Bt HE

BEBRE-NN\—FREE &
ETERT  SABBHADRTR
oo
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37.

Maturity profile of assets and liabilities

A maturity profile of certain assets and liabilities of the Group analyzed by
the remaining period at the end of the reporting period to the contractual

maturity date, as disclosed pursuant to the Listing Rules, is as follows:

As at 31 December 2012 RZB-Zf
+=A=+-H

Assets BE

Accounts receivable PR TR

Receivables arising from ErRHELEEEY
securities and futures broking FEMRER 3K

Cash held on behalf of lients ~ REFEERSE

Cash and cash equivalents e RERAHE

Liabilities* B>

Accounts payable FETERR

Payables arising from securities ~ EHRHAELLEEL
and futures broking FEITRRR

Finandial liabilities included in BETAMENRERR
other payables and accruals EEIEE M BE

Derivative financial instruments AT 4B T B

Term loans subject to a RERERET L
repayment on demand clause  EHIEH

Other interest-bearing bank Htit BRITER
borrowings

Bullion loans EEREE

* Based on contractual undiscounted payments

37. AERAHZIBER
BELTRACEREAEEETEE
RABERRERREAHTHE 2 mek
HRZHHBERIMOT

No fixed
terms of 1 year or 5 years or

repayment/ less but less but

Repayable 3 months over over

on demand or less 3 months 1 year Undated Total

EEE

wEs/ =fEA -

BREER =fiA UEZE UEZ
®E HFUT —f ki3 BHR &5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ThR ThR TER TER THR ThR
67,926 639,912 - - - 707,838
145,062 36,613 - - - 181,675
120,885 200,000 30,000 - - 350,885
617,103 56,764 - - - 673,867
950,976 933,289 30,000 - - 1,914,265
64,514 112,354 - - - 176,868
339,498 44,368 - - - 383,866
77,542 151,149 - - - 228,691
- - - - 8 8
290,656 - - - - 290,656
- 117,387 408,314 617,794 - 1,143,495
- 501,030 - - - 501,030
772,210 926,288 408,314 617,794 8 2,724,614

L REATHERFTRREE
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37. Maturity profile of assets and liabilities (continued)

37. BEREGEZIHHFER(H)

No fixed
terms of 1 year or 5 years or
repayment/ less but less but
Repayable 3 months over over
on demand or less 3 months 1 year Undated Total
RETE
BES/ =f@A —&
BIREX =f@A NEZE NEZE
B FUT -5 " EHR Ch
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TET TET TAT TAT TR
As at 31 December 2011 R-B——-%
T-A=t-A
Assets BE
Accounts receivable FEWER T 26,125 572,702 = = = 598,827
Receivables arising from ERRBERREEY
securities and futures broking  FEIER T 125,960 13,720 - - = 139,680
Cash held on behalf of clients REFEEESE 60,356 240,000 - - - 300,356
Cash and cash equivalents RehERAES 600,345 30,623 - - - 630,968
812,786 857,045 - - - 1,669,831
Liabilities* afg*
Accounts payable FERTERR 8,352 63,687 = = = 72,039
Payables arising from securities B4 RIS KLEE 2
and futures broking BN IR 275,616 20,883 - - = 296,499
Financial liabilities included in B &EAMERERR
other payables and accruals fE:tIEE 2B AR 75,346 117,725 - - - 193,071
Derivative financial instruments  $T4£ &R T & - - - - 311 311
Term loans subject to a RERERER
repayment on demand clause  EHE 1,103,514 - - - - 1,103,514
Other interest-bearing bank Hist B RITER
borrowings - 51,915 184,509 400,535 - 636,959
Bullion loans EEBREE - 385,367 - - - 385,367
1,462,828 639,577 184,509 400,535 311 2,687,760
k. Based on contractual undiscounted payments * BB NERT R ENE
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38.

(a)

Contingent liabilities 38. HAERE
At the end of the reporting period, contingent liabilities not provided for RIEIR - WERTBREHEE 2K
in the financial statements were as follows: RBENOT :
Group Company
rEE b N
2012 2011 2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx FHT THEx FHT
Guarantees for banking and ABETHBRRZR
other facilities of REMEEER
certain subsidiaries - - 1,927,638 2,108,036
The Company has executed guarantees to banks for bullion trading @@ ARAE /Tf THERA ?%Tﬁ
facilities granted to certain subsidiaries. The utilized amounts of ZEeBRHGGEERRNRITE
such facilities covered by the Company's guarantees which also SMPEAR Zli AIERAREZ
represented the financial exposure of the Company at the end of ZEFEZEDREE T
the reporting period were US$45 million (approximately HK$348 MARBRBERRZHH
million) (2011: US$50 million (approximately HK$385 million)) E B %A45,000,000% JT(4

and RMB144 million (approximately HK$179 million) (2011: Nil).
The total amounts of such facilities covered by the Company's
guarantees at the end of the reporting period were US$173
million (approximately HK$1,338 million) (2011: US$163 million
(approximately HK$1,263 million)), RMB416 million (approximately
HK$517 million) (2011: RMB169 million (approximately HK$209
million)) and HK$280 million (2011: HK$153 million).

The Company has executed guarantees to banks for banking
facilities granted to certain subsidiaries. The utilized amount of
such facilities covered by the Company’s guarantees which also
represented the financial exposure of the Company at the end
of the reporting period was HK$1,401 million (2011: HK$1,723
million). The total amount of such facilities covered by the
Company’s guarantees at the end of the reporting period was
HK$3,594 million (2011: HK$2,896 million).

348,000,000/ 8C) (=T ——4%F :
50,000,000 Jr(#7385,000,000
7 7)) % 144,000,000 A R #
<mW9womm%nx T——F:
T)e PREHKR KARA A ER
FTREZZSEERESR A
173,000,000 7T(471,338,000,000
w7 ) (=T ——4% : 163,000,000
% 7t(491,263,000,0007 7T )) *
416,000,0007T A R #&(#47517,000,000
BIT)(ZZ——% : 169,000,000
7T A R #(#7209,000,000 7T ))
52280,000,0008 L( =& ——1F :
153,000,000 7T) °

ARABEGRE THERRER 2R
TEEERRTREIER AR
AERMAEZZSEEZEEHA
S8 TAAABARBFERRZ
Bt 75 - A&1,401,000,000 5 7T
(= & — — £ :1,723,000,000
BIT) e fﬁ&iﬁﬁﬂi /NI
REIRECZESEELEER
3,594,000,000 % 7z(_ T——fF:
2,896,000,00057T) °
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39.
(a)

(b)

Operating lease arrangements

As lessor

The Group leases its investment properties (note 16) under
operating lease arrangements, with leases negotiated for terms
ranging from one to three years. The terms of the leases generally
also require the tenants to pay security deposits and provide for
periodic rent adjustments according to the then prevailing market
conditions.

As at 31 December 2012, the Group had total future minimum
lease receivables under non-cancellable operating leases with its
tenants falling due as follows:

Within one year —FR

In the second to fifth years, “ERE - BREME
inclusive BIEER

As lessee

The Group leases certain of its office properties and retail shops
under operating lease arrangements. Leases for these properties
and shops are negotiated for terms ranging from one to ten years.

As at 31 December 2012, the Group had total future minimum
lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases falling due
as follows:

Within one year —&FR

In the second to fifth years, “ERF - EEMF
inclusive BEEAR

After five years g

In addition to the minimum future rental payments disclosed above,
the Group has commitments to pay contingent rents based on a
proportion of turnover for certain leased rental shops. Contingent
rents are not included in the above commitments as it is not
possible to estimate the amounts which may be payable.

39.
(a)

(b)

REBNRH

HAEA

AEBNGEROLHEHEARE
MEE6)  LEHT RS
R—EZF - ORI —REFRE
BExftrERE RREEET SR
REEHHESHE -

WZT—ZF+-A=1t—H &
SEGRBETENATHE 2L
B BIME - KRRFERERE
WERREET -

2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
FB7 Fi7
6,412 7,289
2,370 3,308
8,782 10,597

AEBA

AEBENRERAZHEAME T
RENERTEER - LEDER
R ASER T ERA—ETF -

N-ZB——F+-A=+—H 'K
SRR HE 2 CERY - RE
HH  AXSEHAERMNEFERERE
N

2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000

TR TET
564,059 473,247
670,748 673,310

10,148 35,279
1,244,955 1,181,836

REXBEZ&ERREEMNK
N ARBEETRERERE
FRaohkNFAEE 2 HEK
o MR AIRETER AT BEX (N RO &
B IAES L AT AR AL -
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40.

41.

Commitments

In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed in note 39(b)
above, the Group had the following capital commitments in respect of
property, plant and equipment at the end of the reporting period:

Contracted, but not provided for B2:] - BREE
Authorized, but not contracted for BRI - BAREE]

Connected and related party transactions

In addition to the transactions and balances detailed elsewhere in these
financial statements, the Group had the following material transactions
with connected and/or related parties during the year:

(a)
(i)

(ii)

Transactions with connected and/or related parties

On 30 December 2011, certain subsidiaries of the Company
renewed the purchase agreement with Shanghai Jinghua Diamond
& Jewellery Co., Ltd. (“Shanghai Jinghua"”) for purchasing polished
diamonds from Shanghai Jinghua for the year ended 31 December
2012. Shanghai Jinghua is a subsidiary of Qingdao Jinghua
Diamond Holdings Co., Ltd. (“Jinghua Diamond Holdings”), a
30% shareholder of a 70%-owned subsidiary of the Company.
The purchase consideration was determined based on the
category, quantity and the prevailing market price of the polished
diamonds. The total purchases from Shanghai Jinghua for the year
ended 31 December 2012 amounted to HK$9,672,000 (2011:
HK$20,100,000).

On 29 March 2011, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
renewed the tenancy agreement with the respective spouse of Mr.
CHOW Kwen Ling and Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim and the administrator
of a late Director of the Company for the lease of a retail shop
for two years ending 31 March 2013 with a monthly rental of
HK$200,000. The lease rentals were determined with reference
to open market rentals. The total rental paid by the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2012 amounted to HK$2,400,000 (2011:
HK$2,289,000).

40.

41.

A
B bt Bt 5E39(b) 8 2 45 & T ) R I
I REBRRERREATEBYE
2SR R 2 B ANAEE
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FET
49,285 61,591
5,209 8,582
54,494 70,173
BEALRS
K%EEAKEM‘M EHMEBOFBZR

REERID - K‘ilﬁﬁi il $/\:tiEﬁLA
TEAXR

(a) BEREATETZXS

0) —F——%+-A=1H &2
%?W% TWM&Efg—:E
TZA=t—HIEFERRLER
ZHmARAR(LEERE]R
BITEECEIREGE - L8
REABEREENEBRAERRAF
((REELEE)ZHEAR
mREELRE/ARRE]—KEF
B10%BEZHBARZ — 2%

B30%BEIBR - KBRED
RITERO 2R BERERT

BhET BE-_Z——+-A8
=+ HIFERERERERA
% /9,672,000 (=T ——F :
20,100,000 7T ) ©

iy MZT—F=A=thB ARQ
A—R2EMBLAREAESTE
FEAEERBLISEZREBRAR
Al—REMEEZEENTAR
RBEE-_T—=5=A=+—8
IHRFRARTAEETERGHER]
4 &AM % A200,00078 7T °
Hen2ERHAMEHRSET -
REBREBEE-_T——&+_A
Tt+—HBLFESNHEcREA
2,400,000/ (= & — — F:
2,289,000/87T) °
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41.

Connected and related party transactions (continued)

(a)
(iif)

(iv)

Transactions with connected and/or related parties (continued)

A wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company renewed leases with
related companies, in which certain Directors and a director’s
spouse have interests respectively, for the lease of the Company’s
Directors’ quarters with an aggregate monthly rental of HK$80,000
for the year ended 31 December 2012. The lease rentals were
determined with reference to open market rentals. The total rentals
paid by the Group for the year ended 31 December 2012 amounted
to HK$960,000 (2011: HK$960,000).

On 1 January 2012, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
entered into a consultancy service agreement with a related
company, in which a Director’s family members have interests, for
the provision of the image consultancy services to the Group for
the year ended 31 December 2012. The total consultancy fee paid
and payable by the Group for the year ended 31 December 2012
amounted to HK$1,416,000 (2011: Nil).

All of the above related party transactions also constitute continuing
connected transactions as defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
The above transactions are exempted from the reporting, annual review,
announcement and independent shareholders’ approval requirements
pursuant to Rule 14A.33 of the Listing Rules.

Payable to a related party:

Shanghai Jinghua

LBRE

The payable to a related party is unsecured, interest-free and payable
within one month after billings.

4. BEAIRZ(E)

(a)
(i)

(iv)

HREATETZRS ()
ARA-REEMBAREETE
SR-2EFZEED R i

BZABARRREE_T——F
T+ A=t BUEFEERATFAR
AEEESEHY  5RESR
% /580,000 T L IR EAR
MmERSET - AEEREE
—E-——F+-RA=+—HItHF
E @& 2% A960,000% T
(ZZ——% :960,000/87T) °

RZF——F—FA—H AQ7A—
ReEMBARE—REE KK
REEBEFZBBENR )
EERE DS URNEE—T——F
+t-A=t—BIEERANER
REFZBERRYE - AEEREE
B —F+-A=+—HIEFE
ENEEMNZEREREEA
1,416,0008TC(ZF——F : T) o

FHFABEBEALR S TEK ETRE
FTHOAERREZFEBERS ° Lilt

RHIBELTRBE14AZGERE
B FEER  AERBUBRRMEZ
BT o
FENEEALRER:
Group
REE
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FAT
391 =
[EMBIEA LBRFDERR - £ 8 RER
BEBE—EANMT -
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41.

42.

Connected and related party transactions (continued)
(b) Remuneration of key management personnel of the Group

The aggregate amount of remuneration paid and payable to key
management personnel during the year, including the amounts paid
and payable to the Company’s Executive Directors, is as follows:

Fees we

Salaries and allowances e Rz
Discretionary bonuses paid and payable B REREIEIEA
Pension scheme contributions RIS FTEIETR

Further details of Directors’ remuneration are included in note 8 to
the financial statements.

Financial instruments by category

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial instruments at

4. BEAIRZ(E)

(b)

FEETEEEAEHE

FRCENRENIEEERAEZ
BeesE  BRE N RENEAF
WITESZSE  #IWT ¢

Group

F&EE
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FET
1,160 1,160
24,512 19,800
8,568 10,912
962 830
35,202 32,702

EEWe —SHBIRTBRE
BizES

42, REMNSEZSMIA
RBEBRER SEzeMmIARAEE

the end of the reporting period are as follows: mr :
Group
rEE
2012 —E-——x
Financial assets BMkEE
Financial
assets at fair
value through Available-
profit or loss for-sale
- held for Loans and financial
trading receivables assets Total
BAVER
AIEEEZ
MBEE BRK AHEE
- BIFEE e U BR K BBEE =
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET TET
Other assets Hih & E - 167,300 - 167,300
Available-for-sale investments AEERE - - 671,327 671,327
Accounts receivable U BR 3R - 707,838 - 707,838
Receivables arising from BARBERLEEZ
securities and futures broking FEMBR K - 181,675 - 181,675
Financial assets included in BEEBNRE  &e
prepayments, deposits and R E A FEWER R 2
other receivables UBEE - 39,955 - 39,955
Investments at fair value through EAFEBEIEREZ
profit or loss 5% 12,128 - - 12,128
Derivative financial instruments ~ $T44£ @ T A 2,303 - - 2,303
Cash held on behalf of clients ~REFEAESE - 350,885 - 350,885
Cash and cash equivalents ReRkZERRS - 673,867 - 673,867
14,431 2,121,520 671,327 2,807,278
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MRS R

42.

Financial instruments by category (continued)

Group
rEE

2012

Financial liabilities

Accounts payable

Payables arising from securities
and futures broking

Financial liabilities included in
other payables and accruals

Derivative financial instruments

Interest-bearing bank
borrowings

Bullion loans

—E-—_F
BBEE

FERHRRK
ErhRERLELZ
FERTRRR
BEEAMRNERRK
FEEtRE CMBRE
ITHEEmMTE
FHRIRITER

ETEER

42. BRERNPEzERMIA(R)

Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss

RATEEIERBE2MKEE

Designated Financial
as such liabilities at
upon initial Held for amortized
recognition trading cost Total
REDR TR R R AN
EERLER RFEEE HKReUBEE &t
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHER THERT THERT THET
- - 176,868 176,868
- - 383,866 383,866
- - 228,691 228,691
- 8 - 8
- - 1,400,612 1,400,612
501,030 - - 501,030
501,030 8 2,190,037 2,691,075

2012 4
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MRS R

42. Financial instruments by category (continued)

Group
rEE

2011

Financial assets

Other assets

Available-for-sale investments

Accounts receivable

Receivables arising from
securities and futures broking

Financial assets included in
prepayments, deposits and
other receivables

Investments at fair value through
profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Cash held on behalf of clients

Cash and cash equivalents

Financial liabilities

Accounts payable

Payables arising from securities
and futures broking

Financial liabilities included in
other payables and accruals

Derivative financial instruments

Interest-bearing bank
borrowings

Bullion loans

S
HEEE

Hih B E

AHHERE

JE AR X

ArhRERLELZ
U FRR

BEEBMNNEA B
REMERIER
MBEE

BAYEEIEEBZ
BRE

ITEEMTA

REFPHARS

ReMhERHAE

gy 5=

FE Bk
BrhAERLELEZ
TR
BEEAMBNERK
[EFRA 2B RE
TAESRTA

FHRERITER

BETEER

42. BRERNPEzERMIA(R)

Financial
assets at fair

value through Available-
profit or loss for-sale
- held for Loans and financial
trading receivables assets Total
BATFEE
SEREZ ‘
BEE BERR AfEHE \
- HIEEE JEHER R IBEE At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET TET
- 137,613 - 137,613
— - 634,843 634,843
- 598,827 - 598,827
— 139,680 — 139,680
= 46,105 = 46,105
9,773 - - 9,773
10,596 = = 10,596
- 300,356 - 300,356
- 630,968 - 630,968
20,369 1,853,549 634,843 2,508,761
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss
BATEEIEREMBEE
Designated
as such Financial
upon initial Held for liabilities at
recognition trading  amortized cost Total
RANRHER R RE AR A
¥ RULLE R HIEEE HReUKaE At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAET FET FET FET
- - 72,039 72,039
- = 296,499 296,499
- - 193,071 193,071
— 311 — 311
- - 1,722,657 1,722,657
385,367 - - 385,367
385,367 311 2,284,266 2,669,944
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MRS R

42.

43.

Financial instruments by category (continued)

Company

b NN

Financial assets MBEE

Due from subsidiaries [ EINEIVES

Cash and cash equivalents HekZERHS

Financial liabilities g 3=Ni]

Financial liabilities included in BEEHEMEMNRRAK
other payables and accruals FEEtIEE 2 BB E

Fair value and fair value hierarchy

At the end of the reporting period, the carrying amounts of the Group's
and the Company’s financial assets and liabilities approximated to their
fair values.

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at
the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current
transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation
sale. The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the
fair values:

The fair values of accounts receivable, receivables arising from securities
and futures broking, financial assets included in prepayments, deposits
and other receivables, cash held on behalf of clients, cash and cash
equivalents, accounts payable, payables arising from securities and futures
broking, financial liabilities included in other payables and accruals,
amounts due from subsidiaries and bank borrowings due for repayment
within one year approximate to their carrying amounts largely due to the
short term maturities of these instruments.

42. RERSEzERMIAE)
Loans and receivables
B R IEBER R
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FHIT
1,857,456 1,724,164
2,600 2,124
1,860,056 1,726,288
Financial liabilities at
amortized cost
RBHEREANEZHBEEE
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx THEIT
2,437 2,092
43. AFEERAFEESR

REEHR - ARERARBEZHBEE
B aE s REERANFEERS -

PHREERMBRBEZATEE BRTR
HEFFRHEE - AR ERNERIR S
R TARARBZ BAK © AT E
ERERT AT ERRR

YIRS - B RMERLES 2 BIK
oo BEERMNUE - RE MAMEKER
RZMBEE KEPRARE HER
FRRE  BNER  BHLPERLE
EZRAER B EEBRNRRRE
FEBZHBAE  HEARRRRAR
—FRIBERZRTERZATEESR
HEmERS  T2haRZETA/NE
HmEH -
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MRS R

43,

Fair value and fair value hierarchy (continued)

The fair values of other assets and bank borrowings due for repayment
after one year approximate to their carrying amounts, which have been
calculated by discounting the expected future cash flows using rates
currently available for instruments on similar terms, credit risk and
remaining maturities.

The fair values of listed equity investments are based on quoted market bid
prices. The fair value of the unlisted available-for-sale equity investment
stated at fair value has been estimated using a valuation technique
including a discounted cash flow analysis, and based on assumptions
which make use of market parameters as supported by open market value,
etc. The Directors believe that the estimated fair value resulting from the
valuation technique, which is recorded in the consolidated statement of
financial position, and the related change in fair value, which is recorded
in other comprehensive income, are reasonable, and that they were the
most appropriate value at the end of the reporting period. The fair value
of bullion loans is based on open market prices of bullion.

As at 31 December 2012, certain unlisted equity investments with an
aggregate carrying amount of HK$260,000 (2011: HK$739,000) were
stated at cost because the range of reasonable fair value estimates is
so significant that the Directors are of the opinion that their fair values
cannot be measured reliably.

The Group enters into derivative financial instruments with various
counterparties, principally financial institutions or bullion trading
companies with Grade “A" or above. Derivative financial instruments,
including bullion contracts and interest rate swaps, are measured
using valuation techniques similar to swap models, using present value
calculations. The models incorporate various market observable inputs
including the credit quality of counterparties, bullion prices and interest
rate curves. The carrying amounts of bullion contracts and interest rate
swaps are the same as their fair values.

Fair value hierarchy

The Group uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the
fair values of financial instruments:

Level 1: fair values measured based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2: fair values measured based on valuation techniques for which all
inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value
are observable, either directly or indirectly

Level 3: fair values measured based on valuation techniques for which

any inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair
value are not based on observable market data (unobservable
inputs)

43,

AFPEERATEESHR(R)

HEERBR—FRIPEEZRITE
PN FEEREREERS  ARERE
BELFEBABELGRK - FERRERT
AMBZ TRZREERANXFTRTER
MARBERE -

FHRAREZ ATBEDRETEEA
B E - RATEESIEZ F EHAHY
ERHRE 2 ATBENRBOEARR
SRBA 2 B K - FiEZBR
NERBBEARTETEZ TS
% EERAREETREE 2 HHAT
BEEAGAHBRRREERABAT
EEEHOAE B2 ERELE  TEA
2 RARRERASEE 2 BE - &5
BEE2ATEENRELBL ARDE
e -

R-ZE——F+-A=+—H' ' aaAné
BATEEGTHEAKRN EZREE
EA S EEAFEE  RE@MARA
260,000 7C(=F——% : 739,000 7T)
ZETIE LMD IZE THIRAATIER o

ARBETRAZZSHT TEREA
[AJZALERER I EREERESR
BHRA - AIUTESMIA - BREES
BEARNXERHZITESRT A - ThiR
FR g R R L2 (i E i Et 8 (R A
REGE) - ZFEAPAZRTRZH
GABREE  BRRXHPYTLERE
- AeWMERRMNEMHE E2EAN
Rz REEEE N FEERER -

AFEESR

AEEREERBEERTIAZATER
REATER

BR— AFEEREREEXABRERE
Bhi5 BECREHR)E
BRI = AFEERGERNE - Mk
BTRAMAHE RH A FEE
ABAYE  JHEIHEEER
g

BR= AFEERBERNE - M&
BRARAHE RH A FEE
BEAYEZHBHIFEARATE
EMGEE(TEREE)
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43,

Fair value and fair value hierarchy (continued)

Fair value hierarchy (continued)
Group

Assets measured at fair value:

As at 31 December 2012

Available-for-sale investments:
Equity investments

Investments at fair value through
profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

As at 31 December 2011

Available-for-sale investments:
Equity investments

Investments at fair value through
profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Liabilities measured at fair value:

As at 31 December 2012

Bullion loans
Derivative financial instruments

As at 31 December 2011

Bullion loans
Derivative financial instruments

AHLERE
B RE

BRAVEEITERBZ

&
TESRTE

Tﬁ@if‘iﬁJ&@EﬁZ

K&
PTEEMTE

ETBIER
TESMT A

43. AFEERATFEEBEESER(E)

AT EEER(E)
AEH
BATREFECEE
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Al — A= FAI= &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT THERT THET FEx
652,871 18,196 - 671,067
12,128 - - 12,128
- 2,303 - 2,303
664,999 20,499 - 685,498
617,701 16,403 - 634,104
9,773 - - 9,773
- 10,596 - 10,596
627,474 26,999 - 654,473
BATEEFAEZEE
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
& al— &A= FAEI= &%t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TERT TERT FTER
501,030 - - 501,030
- 8 - 8
501,030 8 - 501,038
385,367 - - 385,367
- 311 - 311
385,367 311 - 385,678
FRN - TEEASELRN=2AFEEB

During the year, there were no transfers into or out of Level 3 fair value

measurements (2011: Nil).

HE(CE—F )
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44,

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(a)

Financial risk factors

The Group’s principal financial instruments comprise bank
borrowings, and cash and bank deposits. The main purpose of these
financial instruments is to raise finance for the Group's operations.
The Group has various other financial assets and liabilities such as
accounts receivable and accounts payable, which arise directly from
its operations.

The Group's overall risk management policies focus on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential
adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance. Risk
management is carried out by management under the policies
approved by the Board and it identifies, evaluates and monitors
financial risks in close co-operation with the Group's operating
units.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments are
interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, credit risk, liquidity risk,
equity price risk and commodity price risk. The Board reviews
and agrees policies for managing each of these risks and they are
summarized below.

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to interest rate risk due to potential changes
in interest rates of interest-bearing financial assets and liabilities.
Interest-bearing financial assets are mainly loans to margin clients
whereas interest-bearing financial liabilities are primarily bank
borrowings with primarily floating interest rates which expose the
Group to cash flow interest rate risk.

For Hong Kong dollar floating-rate borrowings, assuming that
the amount of liability outstanding at the end of the reporting
period was outstanding for the whole year, a 50-basis point
increase/decrease in interest rates at 31 December 2012 and 2011
would have decreased/increased the Group's profit before tax
by HK$3,662,000 and HK$5,528,000, respectively. For Renminbi
floating-rate borrowings, a 50-basis point increase/decrease in
interest rates at 31 December 2011 would have decreased/increased
the Group's profit before tax by HK$1,980,000. For United States
dollar floating-rate borrowings, a 50-basis point increase/decrease
in interest rates at 31 December 2012 would have decreased/
increased the Group's profit before tax by HK$2,584,000. The
sensitivity to the interest rate used is considered reasonable, with all
other variables held constant.

44, BHEREEBEEREE

(a)

MEEBEE

AREZIRERTABRRERTE
FoRERBOER - HEEWT
RZIBRARIRAKBZEBE
KE® - AREEETEMUBE
ERAE WEEBEEBELZ
FEARR TR A AR R -

AEBERRREERRHHE
BTG ATERNE - YESRRIE
HARE BB B RBER ZEETH
FE-EREEIHEEEREE
ESRZIBRET MEREH
AEBEBEMNBRAE  AH
A FHMERERMBRRK

AEESRMTIAMELZ T ERR
AMEEE - NERE  EEMR
B RBETER - BOHERER
BEmERRR - EFGRZILF
BT E RSB SRR 2
BER o

FIE 7
AEBRRAENBEERAREL
NEETLZHMAZHERR o &1
BUBEETERFREFER
et B BEEEEARITER -
Igﬁgﬁﬂ¥ﬁg BYAEHE
AZBREREFERRER -

B TTZBAERER R EE i

ﬁ%%*%mzaﬁ$$EM%
BEEER  NER-_ZT——FK
—T——F+-_A=1+—A%mn/
A 50 EEZ - EDRIR D12
N £ B B 7 A& A1 3,662,0007 7T
%5,528,000/87C - A RKZH
MEERMmME @ MER=ZT——F
+=-A=1+—R%N, R s0EE
B R ENAEBBREADE
ﬂ1%wm%ﬁo%%ﬁﬁ@ﬂ$
ERmE NER=_ZT—=—F+=
A= + B, 8 50 EHE 2, -

1D/ 0 AK & B R Bi AT i F
2,584,00078 7T © LT Efth & &
BREZBERT  AEERBLHA
AMEZBRENBEE -
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MRS R

44,

Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)

(a)

Financial risk factors (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

The Group's interest rate risk exposure also arises from margin
financing and other lending activities. The Group has the legal
capacity to quickly recall such loans or re-price its loans to an
appropriate level. A 50 basis-point increase/decrease in interest rates
at 31 December 2012 and 2011 would have increased/decreased
the Group's profit before tax by HK$658,000 and HK$597,000
respectively. The analysis is prepared assuming the amount of assets
carried at the end of the reporting period was carried for the whole
year. The sensitivity to interest rate used is considered reasonable,
with all other variables held constant.

The Group’s policy is to obtain the most favorable interest rates
available without increasing its foreign currency exposure. In
addition, the Group monitors the level of interest rate exposure and
considers utilizing hedging instruments should the need arise.

Foreign currency risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures mainly arising from
sales and purchases by operating units in currencies other than
the units’ functional currency. Management conducted periodical
review of exposure and requirements of various currencies, and will
consider hedging significant foreign currency exposures should the
need arise. Management considers that the Group’s exposure to
foreign currency risk is not significant.

The Group's assets and liabilities are mainly denominated in Hong
Kong dollars, Renminbi and United States dollars. Currency risk
is managed by partly financing non-Hong Kong dollar assets with
loans denominated in the relevant currencies.

44, HHEBREERBERBEE)

(a)

MR EREE ()

FIEE (&

REEZFERBRITREFEEE
REMERES AEEHEEE
TE L7 Bk EN Y B A BE B R sk
EFEEREFEKRTE - FIRR
ZE-ZFRZT——F+ZHR
=+—8%N/ B0 EEE
152 B8 00, R D AN BB B A
71 658,000 7 7T &% 597,000 % T °
A IRER R EARIR 2 E
ESBDIRERAEEYIRMER -
EFEEMEREFTEZER
T AEBER BT RFHIE 2 8
ETBARE -

AEE 2 BEHETEMESNER,
B2 ERTEMEAR 2R
BAh - AR BB R A R A
T mEEERERRAYRT
H o

SMERE
AEBEZZHINERBRERREE
BRUNEDREE AN BT
TZEE - EEER A RERE
aRBRETEDR  UNFE
B ZBEPBAIMNER R - EIZE
RBRAKBERINERBRIL TEX °

AEBZEERBEBEIRINET
ARBEETAEA - ERIMER
RNERMINEEBERT LRAKE
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MRS R

44,

Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)

(a)

Financial risk factors (continued)

Credit risk

The accounts receivable and receivables arising from securities
and futures broking represent the Group’s major exposure to
the credit risk arising from default of the counterparty, with a
maximum exposure equal to the carrying amounts of these financial
assets in the consolidated statement of financial position. The
Group's retail sales on jewellery are usually transacted on a cash
basis, via popular credit cards or through reputable and dispersed
department stores. The Group’s credit sales to wholesale customers
are generally on credit terms within 60 days. The Group has no
significant concentrations of credit risk with respect to its jewellery
retail business as it has a large number of diversified customers.
For accounts receivable arising from the wholesale of diamonds
and precious metals, the Group trades only with recognized
and creditworthy third parties and bullion banks. The Group's
receivables from margin clients arising from the ordinary course
of business of dealing in securities are secured by the underlying
pledged securities. The Group seeks to maintain strict control
over its outstanding receivables and has its credit control policy
to minimize the credit risk. In addition, all receivable balances are
monitored on an ongoing basis and overdue balances are followed
up by senior management. Accordingly, the Group's exposure to
bad debts is not significant.

The credit risk of the Group's other financial assets, which mainly
comprise cash and cash equivalents, cash held on behalf of
clients, other assets, deposits and other receivables, and derivative
financial instruments, arises from default of the counterparty,
with a maximum exposure equal to the carrying amounts of these
instruments.

The Company is also exposed to credit risk through the granting of
financial guarantees to certain subsidiaries, further details of which
are disclosed in note 38 to the financial statements.

Further quantitative data in respect of the Group's exposure to
credit risk arising from accounts receivable and receivables arising
from securities and futures broking are disclosed in note 24 to the
financial statements.

44, HHEBREERBERBEE)

(a)

MR EREE ()

EEmE
BURRARESRRERLEEZ
KRR TI AR B BN %ﬁix
BAMELZEREERAR &%
RBRENEGS Mﬁ#ﬁ%¢%%
%%EEZ%EE°$%EZ%§
TEHERFURS  BBENRE
BRAEBEBRIRIBCEE
DA - ARBERHRBEPET
ZIEEHE—REATERIRE
HUETT - ANIRETEXBHEEAR
ENHEF  MIEEAEFZE
Rk - pEBEARESBHREES
2R - REBEEERER R
BEBZE-ERGBETRS
AEBERERERBTESFEREL
ZERAFREFPERAREEER
BHEEA - REE LR R KR
TERBIRES - WREEEE
BEAREEERR - 15N FTE
%W%%m%ﬁxﬁﬁiﬁ eIkl
fEpmEAERABRE o Bt
$¢IZF$ﬂ“ITEK°

AEEHEBUBEE  TREER
eRERRE  REPHARE
HEE - e REMRISRRK
ITEEBTA  AEERRELR
RHGUFIEY  MERRRERES
RUtET A7 REE -

ARRAETE RS T H B R FEL A
BREAMAZEERR  HE—F
SR TR E M E 38 R -

AR B 2 8RR i AR
Rz kSR E S 2 RIKRIR
EL FREERRZE-SENL
BRI RS E 24 ARE o
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44,

Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)

(a)

Financial risk factors (continued)

Liquidity risk

The Group monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash
equivalents deemed adequate by management to finance the
Group's operations and mitigate the effects of fluctuation in cash
flows. The responsibility of the Group’s treasury department is to
maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility
through the use of banking facilities in order to meet its liquidity
requirements both in the short term and long term. The Group
maintains significant flexibility to respond to opportunities and
events by ensuring that committed credit lines are available. All
debts of the Group as at 31 December 2012 would mature within
three years.

The maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabilities at the end
of the reporting period, based on the contractual undiscounted
payments, are disclosed in note 37 to the financial statements. The
maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities and guarantees
given to banks in connection with facilities granted to subsidiaries
at the end of the reporting period, based on the contractual
undiscounted payments, is as follows:

2012

Financial liabilities included in

BEEEMEBMNERTR R

other payables and accruals [EETBEE 2B AE
Guarantees given to banks in BB ARERZEE
connection with facilities RIRITREER
granted to subsidiaries
2011 —E——F
Financial liabilities included in BEEEMEMNER R
other payables and accruals [EEHIHE 2 BB E
Guarantees given to banks in BB ARER 2 EE
connection with facilities RSRITIREER

granted to subsidiaries

44, HHEEREEAERBCR(H)
(a) HERKREZR(E)
THEE R
AEBERFTARRE RERRS
REBAEBRBRAKE AR
SEEEREESRENA LTS
BB 8 AEBBMBHME
FREBERROIGEETER ZH
B REEN 2 EESTE - LR
GEEHERBERBESE K - &
SEBEBRRREATHA CEEA
EEEE  #FRHRESEARE
EEEEY RZE—ZF+=HA
=+—RB  AEEMEEEHR=
FAEIE o
RIEHR - AEBIRETHER
THF ﬁﬁ S 2 BB R BB
AR EREWEITRHRE - B
ﬁ%%* RRARIRE FTAERT
RRBEHE N BEABEREIBA
ﬂ%%i1§ﬁﬁﬂkfﬁ%2ﬂ
HERIT
On Less than
demand 3 months Total
BRERX =EAUT &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TERT TER
- 2,437 2,437
1,927,638 - 1,927,638
1,927,638 2,437 1,930,075
On Less than
demand 3 months Total
REK =EANUT BFr
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET THET FHT
- 2,092 2,092
2,108,036 - 2,108,036
2,108,036 2,092 2,110,128
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MRS R

44,

Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)

(a)

Financial risk factors (continued)

Equity price risk

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair values of equity securities
decrease as a result of changes in the levels of equity indices and
the value of individual securities. The fair values of these listed
equity investments are affected by market forces and other factors.
The Group is exposed to equity price risk arising from individual
equity investments classified as available-for-sale investments (note
22) and trading equity investments (note 26) as at 31 December
2012. The Group's listed investments are listed on the Stock
Exchange and are valued at quoted market prices at the end of the
reporting period. The majority of the listed equity investments are
held for non-trading purposes.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to every 10%
change in the fair values of the equity investments, with all other
variables held constant and before any impact on tax, based on
their carrying amounts as at the end of the reporting period. For
the purpose of this analysis, the impact in respect to the available-
for-sale equity investments is deemed to be on the investment
revaluation reserve and no account is given for factors such as
impairment which might impact on the income statement.

2012 —E-C-F

Investments listed in Hong Kong: REBLTZERE
Available-for-sale AHHE
Held-for-trading RIEER

2011 —E——F

Investments listed in Hong Kong: REBETZEE
Available-for-sale AEHE
Held-for-trading RHIEEE

a4,
(a)

Carrying
amount
of equity

investments

BRAEREZ
fREE
HK$’000
TR

652,871
12,128

617,701
9,773

B EREERERIEK (&)

MR EREE ()

R17 B E %

B ERRBRIERRDES 2D FE
BEREBKRDEEKERERFESFE
BEHRESHM TR 2R - HEE
TROBREZAFBESTS N
EREMARERTE - AEEEAR
—E——F+-_A=+—H%HE
AEEERE(HE2)KEE
PRI E (M sE26) 2 BRI 7 %
EMASRHERRR - AEEZ
ETIRE R R AT BT ARRE AR
RETIRMEE - K¥H LmkH
BREDREFEERR °

TRETER®RE PR REE
B RABEMEHTE RFAL
AREF ZRHRNKE N FER
B10% 28 2 GURE - AN
s BAUHHERNREZEH
FERARHREERFEERY
& BYESFMRESTUETYER
wRZAE

Increase/
decrease Increase/
in profit decrease
before tax in equity
BB AR F B
B,/ mD i,/ mD
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET THERT
- 65,287
1,213 -
- 61,770
977 -
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MRS R

44,

Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)

(a)

Financial risk factors (continued)

Commodity price risk

The Group is engaged in the sales of jewellery including bullion
products. The bullion market is influenced by global as well as
regional supply and demand conditions. A significant decline
in prices of bullion could adversely affect the Group's financial
performance. In order to reduce the commodity price risk, the
Group uses bullion loans as well as derivative financial instruments,
such as bullion contracts to reduce its exposure to fluctuations in
the bullion price on bullion inventory. The bullion price exposures
are monitored by the management.

For the bullion loans and bullion contracts, assuming that the
amount outstanding at the end of the reporting period was
outstanding for the whole year, a 10% increase/decrease in
market prices of bullion at 31 December 2012 and 2011 would
have decreased/increased the Group's profit before tax by
HK$91,324,000 and HK$64,751,000 respectively. The sensitivity to
the market prices of bullion used is considered reasonable, with all
other variables held constant. This information has not taken into
account potential financial impact on other financial statement line
items.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS R

44,

Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)

(b)

Capital management

The primary objectives of the Group's capital management are to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern and to
maintain a healthy capital ratio in order to support its business and
to enhance shareholders’ value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments
to it in light of changes in economic conditions and business
strategies. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group
may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, raise and repay
debts or issue new shares. The Group is required to comply with
certain externally imposed capital requirements set out in certain
of its banking facility agreements. Additionally, certain subsidiaries
engaged in securities and futures dealing and broking, which are
regulated entities under the Securities and Futures Commission of
Hong Kong (“SFC”), and a subsidiary, which is a member of the
CGSE, they are required to comply with respective minimum capital
requirements imposed by the SFC and the CGSE. During the two
years, these subsidiaries complied with respective minimum capital
requirements imposed by the SFC and the CGSE. No changes were
made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital
during the years ended 31 December 2012 and 2011.

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is total
borrowings to total equity. Total borrowings include interest-
bearing bank borrowings and bullion loans. Total equity comprises
all components of equity attributable to equity holders of the
Company. The Group's policy is to maintain the gearing ratio at
a reasonable level. The gearing ratios at the end of the reporting
period were as follows:

Total borrowings fEE#E
Total equity attributable to equity RRAERFFE AR
holders of the Company EmBR

Gearing ratio
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS R

45.

46.

Comparative amounts

As further explained in note 2.2 to the financial statements, due to the
adoption of revised HKFRSs during the current year, the accounting
treatment and presentation of certain items and balances in the financial
statements have been revised to comply with the new requirements.
Accordingly, certain prior year adjustments have been made, certain
comparative amounts have been reclassified and restated to conform with
the current year’s presentation and accounting treatment, and a third
consolidated statement of financial position as at 1 January 2011 has been
presented.

Approval of the financial statements

The financial statements were approved and authorized for issue by the
Board of Directors on 21 March 2013.

45,

46.
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PARTICULARS OF PROPERTIES HELD
As at 31 December 2012

Particulars of major properties held by the Group are as follows:

FrismEFHE
RZE—=—F+=ZA=+—H

AEERBAOIRYEFENAT

Gross Lease
Description Lot Number Use Floor Area Type Term
BE B SR B R BEEE BE HE
(Sq. ft. approx.)
(REBFEFR)
Hong Kong
B8
# 229 Nathan Road, Kowloon K.I.L. 6357 Rental/own use ~ 31,225* Commercial  Medium
NEBRE - _N5H2E el =p = [EES H
* G/F & M/F, 326-328 Castle Peak Road, N.K.I.L. 2507 & Rental/own use  2,790* Commercial  Medium
Kowloon 2177
NEBLB=-AZ=" )\ TEHEE ezl [SES H
* GIF & 1/F, 99-101 Wuhu Street, H.H.ILL. 472, 471 Own use 2,345* Commercial  Medium
Hunghom, Kowloon & 447 s A
NEAWERENTNLZE "S- FRHE TR BH % H
* Roof, G/F & 1/F, 432 Prince Edward Road N.K.I.L. 2266 R.P. Rental/own use 1,788* Commercial  Medium
West, Kowloon
AEAFEAN="5WT - —ERKXE el =l [EES H
Flat A, 11/F and Roof, 199 Nam Cheong N.K.I.L. 1230 Rental 551* Residential ~ Medium
Street, Kowloon s.ARP. &
s.B.ss.2
NEEEH-NART—EABERS R E=E H
2/F, Flats A & B, 3/F, 4/F, 5/F & Flat A, 6/F, K.I.L. 6642 Rental/own use 10,836* Commercial  Medium
231 Nathan Road, Kowloon
NERBB-_=—%h_"1 Z#EAKBE " /B R [EES R
Mg - A RNEARE
Units A1, A2, A3, A4, A6, A8, Al1, A13, N.K.I.L. 3515 s C, Own use 38,440 Industrial Medium
1/F, Unit A6, 2/F, Unit A4, 8/F & Unit A3, D&F
10/F, Block A, 489-491 Castle Peak Road,
Kowloon
NEBUEMNNAZETEA—FAE—EA - B I% H
A2 A3 A4 A6 A8 A1 A13E
“HAE \EMERTEAE
Car Ports No. 7 & 22 on G/F, Car Ports No. ~ K.L.L. 10223 Rental/own use  N/A Car park Long
26 & 57 in Basement, Ho On Mansion,
107-109 Austin Road, Kowloon
NEFATAE-STLE-TARTRERT aabisp =)z TiEA B &
Btk =t REEN =Tk
A+t
Car Parking Space No. B162 in Basement, R.P. of K.I.L. 4208  Rental N/A Car park Long
Balwin Court, 154-164 Argyle Street,
Kowloon
NEREEH-ANE—ANRBEZHLE HAH TE A B &
B162 SEEfL
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PARTICULARS OF PROPERTIES HELD

As at 31 December 2012

FrismEFHE
RZE—=—F+=ZA=+—H

Gross Lease
Description Lot Number Use Floor Area Type Term
BE BRI Rz EEmE B A
(Sq. ft. approx.)
(REFFRR)
Hong Kong
gE
* G/F-3/F, 691-693 Nathan Road, Kowloon K.I.L. 2444 s.A.R.P. Rental/own use 9,890* Commercial  Medium
& 2444 R.P.
NEBBEAN-ZEANZFTE=R it VEE)s EES +
" 85 Castle Peak Road, Yuen Long, Lot No. 3640 in Own use 3,255 Commercial  Medium
New Territories D.D. 120
MRATATURARNTRR2E BH [EES +
* Shop B, G/F, 428-430 Prince Edward Road N.K.I.L. 2267 R.P. Own use 1,078* Commercial ~ Medium
West, Kowloon & 2268 R.P.
EATEAN-N\ZN=2%RMTBHE BH [EES H
* Shop B, G/F, 70-78 Kwong Fuk Road, Tai Po Town Lot Own use 2,089~ Commercial  Medium
Tai Po, New Territories No. 28
MAXBERELTEET/SFMTBE A EES +
Shop No. 305, G/F, Lok Hin Terrace, Chai Wan Inland Rental 175* Commercial  Medium
350 Chai Wan Road, Hong Kong Lot No. 149
BEEREE-NTRET M T =Z0%H gl [EES T
Mainland China
FE R
Unit 501, Block 4, Meile Village, Rongshan N/A Own use 1,010 Residential  Long
Community Association, Ronggui Street
Representative Office, Shunde District,
Foshan City, Guangdong Province
BREHLTIRERSEGERFES L N iE =h] T=x &
BEGEENMIERT—%
East of Guangzhu Highway, Licun N/A Rental/own use 123,700 Industrial/ Medium
Management Zone, Licun District, commercial
Lunjiao Town, Shunde District,
Foshan City, Guangdong Province
EREHLTIERRBRESNEER TEA i,/ B TI¥/Bm% &+
FETREE R
10-21-3 Zone, Luoxing Road, Mawei Free N/A Rental 188,050 Industrial/ Medium
Trade Zone, Fuzhou, Fujian Province commercial
BRARMNTSREARVREZRE10-21-3/M& TER gl I¥ /% +
* Unit No. 1-1, Fulihua Mansion, No. 150 N/A Own use 1,906 Commercial  Long
Qinghui Road, Daliang Town, Shunde
District, Foshan City, Guangdong Province
EREGBLTIEERARBEER DTSR  TEA BA EES &

EEEAE—$2—

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
AELEESEHRBAERRAA

®

ANNUAL REPORT 2012
2012 4



PARTICULARS OF PROPERTIES HELD
As at 31 December 2012

Description Lot Number

RBE i BB

Use

Jich=3

EER/E a1

RZE——F+=-RA=+—H

Gross
Floor Area

BEER

Type
EE

Lease
Term

5

Mainland China
Bl it

16/F, Block B, R&F Yingtai Plaza, Section 2,  N/A
No. 100 Huangpu Avenue West,
Tianhe District, Guangzhou City,
Guangdong Province
F‘%é)’*ﬂ\m?&}‘ftﬁﬁk ER—ZTH_B TEA
NBZFEHBETRE

Own use

B A

(Sq. ft. approx.)
(RBTFHR)

23,686

Commercial

[GES

Medium

o

Car Parking Space Nos. 200 and 201, N/A
2nd Basement, R&F Yingtai Plaza,
Section 2, No.100 Huangpu Avenue
West, Tianhe District, Guangzhou City,
Guangdong Province
BREEMTAIREHAEA-ZTHR_&K TEA
ENRERGE_E_ZTR_ f B

Own use

B

N/A

Car park

B

Medium

Unit Nos. 1601-1602, 16/F, Block B, N/A
Vanmetropolis, No.1 Tangyan Road, High-
tech District, Xian City, Shaanxi Province
Wﬁéﬁtﬁﬁ%ﬁgkﬁ—fﬁglwm TiER
BETAE—ARE—E—A"Z_FE

Own use

B8R

Commercial

[HES

Medium

Car Parking Space No. D010, 1st Basement N/A
and Car Parking Space No. F061,
2nd Basement, Vanmetropolis, No.1
Tangyan Road, High-tech District,
Xian City, Shaanxi Province
Wﬁ%ﬁ?ﬁ%%@%k% SRALEEIR G TER
T —EEEDET—TREM LT
“EBEEFRTRNREML

Own use

B A

N/A

TER

Car park

Medium

“ No. 3 Xinxi 4th Road North, Xiashi Village N/A
Committee, Lunjiao Sub-district, Shunde
District, Foshan City, Guangdong Province
EREHILUTEERAATEESANES TR
¥ B AL 3 5%

Own use

B A

386,858

Industrial

Tx

Medium

o

Taiwan

=¥ |

Units 1-2, 7/F, No. 21, Sec. 6, Zhongxiao E. ~ N/A
Rd., Nangang Dist., Taipei, Taiwan, R.0.C.

FERBEAEZRILMEBRAZREA R TiE A
Tt EEl

Own use

8

6,847

Commercial

[GES

Medium

Car Parking Space Nos. 132 and 133 in N/A
B5, No. 21, Sec. 6, Zhongxiao E. Rd.,
Nangang Dist., Taipei, Taiwan, R.0.C.
REREAEA I THAREZREAR TiEHR
TS TRE =R ==REM

Own use

B A

N/A

TER

Car park

Medium

#Location of branches

DITHLER

* Saleable area
EEEE

* Construction in progress

EETRE
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